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Memorandum for Winston m. SCOTT, dated 13 October
1966; Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Note, undated, regarding contacts of ALFEREV.

Memorandum £ Director, Plans,
dated 23 No ontact of Lee
OSWALD with a Assassination

Department. 538]

Memorandum fo []gzs November 1964;
Subject: June COB FOIA No. 928-927]
Memorandum for Deputy Assistant Secretary for Security

Department of State, dated 16 September 1969; Subject:
Charles William THOMAS. [FOIA No. 1133-992]

CSCI 3/779,814, dated 30 January 1964; Subject: Jack
L. RUBY - Lee Harvey OSWALD.

PARI-1731 (IN 73050), 4 December 1963 [FOIA No.
298-697]

Note to Richard HELMS, dated 23 March 1964, regarding
briefing at Allen DULLES' home on 4 March 1964.
[FOIA 618-793]

Memorandum of Conversation, dated 16 January 1964;
Subject: CIA Work in Support of the Warren Commis-
sion. [SX-11057 - FOIA No. 482-193]

CSCI-3/779,135 to FBI, dated 16 December 1963; Subject:
Peter DERYABIN's Comments on the Kennedy Assassination.
[FOIA No. 413-76A)

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 5 June.1964;
Subject: Allegations Regarding Intelligence Training
School in Minsk, USSR. [FOIA No. 726-314 XAAZ-17620]

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 31 March 1964;
Subject: Reports on Activities and Travel of Lee Harvey
OSWALD and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD. ([FOIA No. 627-821]

DIR-92725, 6 January 1964 [FOIA No. 456-771]

.Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN dated 6 March 1964;

Subejct:
Lee Harvey z

A, session Regardlng
AP T 22, 1963,
[FOIA 590- URARL=22/38 : v ,
Note from HEL B mE@d 6 March 1964 |
Memorandum fo ated 20 February 1964;
Subject: Documents Avallable in OSWALD's 201 File.
[FOIA No. 563-810]

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN dated 23 July 1964 ;
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. [DDP 4-3769]

CSCI-3/778,881 tO'FBI, dated 27 November 1963;

‘Subject: Lee H. OSWALD/Soviet Activities in Mexico

City, 13 - 24 November 1963. [FOIA No. 187-622]
DIR 85246' 26 Nevember 1963 [FOIA No. 113-48]

MEXI-7045 (IN 67281), 24 November 1963 [FOIA No.
. 78-559] _ S
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Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 31 January 1964;
Subject: Information Developed by CIA on the Act1v1ty
of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City, 28 September -

3 October 1963. [FOIA No. 509-803]

Memorandum for DC/OPS, dated 23 May 1975; Subject:

Review of S d Items in the Lee Harvey OSWALD
File Regard S BN E A ASTRO Cuban
Involvement e dohin ¢ {| Assassination.

Memorandum £9 dated 15 May 1964;
Subject: R013 E;ﬁg-lligence Service in

Processing Viéna i tion of that Service
to the Assassxnat1on of Pre51-ent Kennedy.
[XAAZ-36307 - FOIA No. 697-294]

Note dated 10 April 1964 listing material from P-8593
shown to Warren Commission. [FOIA No. 653-828]

Brief for Presentation to President's Commission on
the Assassination of President Kennedy, 14 May 1964.
[XAAZ-27212 - FOIA No. 695-302A]

Memorandum for ROCCA, dated 12 May 1964. [XAAZ-22809
FOIA No. 689-298]

Letter to E. Henry KNOCHE, dated 15 April 1975.
Memoranduim to Chief, CI/R§A, dated 19 June 1964;
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD [XAAZ-27166 - FOIA No.
739-319] : :
Memorandum for Deputy Director for Plans, dated 11
May 1964; Subject: AMMUG/1 Information on Lee Harvey
OSWALD. [XAAZ-27213 - FOIA Np. 687-295] :

Blind Memorandum, dated 5 May 1964; Subject: Debriefing
of AMMUG/1 - OSWALD Case.

Chronology of RGR Meetings with Members of the Warren
Commission [XAAZ-27161]

Memorandum for the Record, dated 1 April 1975; Subject:

ConversatloREpﬁ@ud@v©BfL@N1 Ap?‘fl. 1975, |
PROGIBITED
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1 April 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT:. Conversation with David W. BELIN, 1 April 1975

Q: What was the line of reporting 1n/£$A uring the period I served
as working level po1nt-of—contact_u1tb he warren Commission Staff?
A: It was a multiple 1eve1ed2§h1ngp (a)‘from the Commission and AWD
personally via M::Cone»—Jﬁ\I)~1<:lefHe1ms,n b) from Helms to the two or
three components pr: 41y “coneer » then SB, Dave Murphy;
LA, then WH; a X ~Th pract1ce>%he substant1ve SB input worked
up by one of it arch(@om'f~*nts headed by Lee Wigren--Minsk
. g}— photo for example, e ; éd via CI. CI had own defector input.
JJF; In addition, on_sensibiuaMi : estigatipn, i

ERALL A AGE T IR\ s
W X\ Dick He1ms and Murphy M so dealt d1rect1y w1th the Commlss1on 24
4 S _— ‘ZL >
éJbF‘ Q: Did you hear: ? ? [two crypts, one sounded by "Jackenet" ?]. " .
Q

I had not. Belin recalled that Castro had made a speech in which 1”61 5t
he had charged assassination intent by emigres and had promised "”,,f”’:
retribution in kind if there was official support. s
Had any thought been given to the assumption that an anti-Castro

assassination plot might have been underway, and fact it was known

to Helms and.to Castro? [Mr. Belin saigd he now knew that Helms

was, in fact, aware of something und regarding Castro. He

had no ev1dence to show that I 2RGR¥\ jjfbeen informed about it.]

Would that change any of the th1nk$ng :

Oswald's Mexican trip and
contacts? =

&

' trace-~o ganize Ty Toth Th_Department assass1nat1ons)

a. Fact that his twq et consular contacts. i

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 055431
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-SUBJECT: Conversation with Daﬁnd w -BELI |

b. Our def,e?:tor\mfo\ma\t on strongly insists that all

Western mlhta@k&féctor' :«\U'ke Oswald--were screened by the
13th Department\ RS

N
¢. Thinness of Ne turned over by Soviets in view of b.

I ac}_Wpe&t—th&-&:han.h p&%ﬂg{myon-
sidering, though it would appear ti 100u0fn terezsexyice

(REB=DGI) relations began Jater (i.e. after 1967-68, Venceremos, etc.).

Q: Why did Oswald's lies include a denial
made the Mexican trip unless there wasQsomething important to hide
about it? A1l his other lies concepned key factual elements of his
cover story. Why also did Marina dény ‘she knew anything about the
Mexican trip in her first storyo{.& the FBI=-which she later rectified
before the Warren Com1ss1on?(~‘ﬁr ‘Belind noted that he had left the
hypothesis of Castro/Cuban vavement operw’in his book. He added
that it would have been imgo¥tant toc hav@ known the facts about the
anti-Castro plot at thegﬁm&ef the wayren Commission investigation.

o Dallas police that he had

He felt the least he have rdofieswould have been to have insisted
on the polygraphing o na @swald regarding her knowledge of
Oswald’'s Mexican trip. )

RaymI o% (’? Rocca

Counter Intelligence Operations

SECRET EVES ES ONLY
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Chronology of RGR«\_~M‘¢e€ing\sfj_"§v;ﬁ;§31viembers of the :
/,\@_aﬁ_r}’én Commission f
‘\Q\/l "-b\‘.' ¢ \\\\ ’\) . .
~ FASNOINAGY
Q&b :\ N W
NA
VAN
14 January 1964 ‘RANKIN, WILLINS
12 Mazrch 1964 RANKIN e
< P
27 March 1964 wiLLiNs € ( Liegies)
26 May 1964 "LIEBLAND'}éDeMohrenschildA
- . . = i
28 August 1964 * "Commission" CS{a.;mou>

| ' L ~
iz OCtO‘?er 1964 o "Commission (SDE . ‘ 5&!_;2

#*Believe Mr. Rocca was at the Co{;&@x&swn at least one other day

N
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Subject~ General: Owb“ief”z" oA -‘"1 J‘Ew,f__.ﬁ-""‘ 2 iy |
’ Specifics OSHALD C; ’Ci J S %. T A 7 __{ff.‘f.{::“’ Y
> d

THE SCURCE DOES HOT HAVE D L&R: vmac AWF ISE HARVEY CSWALD Ot MI3 ACTIVITIES
.;m +iAS ABLE TO PROVIDE ITEMSOF KEIREST 3ASZD ON COMADMTS OF CURAN DNTILLICINCE
CFFICZRS ASUICHED 7O THE Dﬁ’_cczo.f\igzz.d.& DZ INPEIIGENCIA, OF WHICH THS SQURCE
HDNSHLT HAS A STAFF OFFICER. THS DIFCHUATICN APPEARTIG BEICH A3 FURNISHED BT
THT SOURCE AMD IS XEYZD-TO QUESTIONS SUSMITTED BY KUDESK..

1, Pricx i Oobabex 1203,

S !

Ald visited ths Cuban Embassy in Hsz!.co
City ¢ . Before, and arcer vhess visibe, OSWAID ()]
was in contact Witk RECTICH GEINERAL D GENTELICENCIA (IOI), speci..‘icall,; '
with Inisa CALDERCN, Manuel VEGA Perez and:%gsﬁo RODRICUEZ Iopez.

YECA whose Cuban intelligencs nsencinm 1s MARCGS :l.s the cwxrreant
"Cuban IS chie? in Mexico. He rocenddy: pas had a-~ ‘&pur of duty in Habans, pri
to which he hgld the sace post @w as Guban I,?'chiei' in fexico, _

. RODRIGUEZ 1s a @5 \"aff-.éfmer in Mexico, He has thres Cubas
intelligence pseud:mym, and Jose Antonie, '

’ v : The prscise ralations g\% sa CALDERCH to the DGI is nch clsaxr, -
Sha gpent about six months in Mexi i"'om which she redwrmed to Cuba early in

23
Yy e

COGHMENT: WH/SA/CI has the following references concerning Tuisa
CAL2ZRON Carralero: OShe was assligned to the commercial off..ce ef the Cuban
Exbessy in Hexdco City, and she had arrived in Mexico cn 16 Jammary 1953 and
en 31 December 1963 made a ressrvation to roturn to Cuba on Cubana Alrlines
MIEXT 7371, 13 [ecember 19563 IN-30351, Hid{-153." She luft Hexdco City for
i a":ma on 15 Dacamber 1563 using passport E/63/7 WBiIESI 7423, 17 December 1963,
: I1-02592, Another refersncs MDMA-20971, 25 Harch 190.3,“ said that hexr dabe. of
s arrival in Mexdcoo was 19 Jamxa..,{ 1563 and that she had replaced Eecsario YAZ(UEZ
a Hexdcan secretary in ihe commerclal eoffice, Gthsr references apparontly con-
corning the subject ars 1‘2&-093.3 and XBHL-3205 TH-55659L dated 25 Jamuary 1963
whicn do not appear to add anything of .nueres’t to t.‘qat tiven above, !

2. The source does not mwwheuher o not g.he cuban Services ased CSWALD
in ay aéem‘ capacity or other manz".ery - .

W, ?

3., A« ithen newa of ths assaaatitmnf oi‘ Fresident ..en..udy reached the
2T, 1t causad much comment concerning 4 “a..t 05%ALD had been in tha Cuban

i
! EX"""LJ f.._ Jiidzae
; 1“3‘ ]1; a3

G.’:..:::t isaicn

mmoveow 00
- PROKIBI | oz 6 o 212
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fofeasdy in hatdco. In addibtion, c:‘:’.a*&uau isa" 2d Tor nll hoadguariters and
. t‘...._..; officers of tha DCGI to sort and” p'\c-ca*e a»l.. docunsnia acc,r"-d_.nfr to metiar
tnuy wnro ":m;r sgeratol (vary ss;aréa‘b),, Seepabod” @ec*ur J, and Yirportanta®
(irmortant)e The material ongespackizad was) t?g\c‘a tield pending further instruc-
tions, In addiiion, all ‘ze.. b’p mL\&ﬁl\,&s and all IGI pouchss WYz SUS-
rendad tomporarily, (\\ %

B, Uhen the news mt% was the assassin macned a9 II:;, taora
was no ""mc.:!.u%a corment bubt, when Fidel CASIRO spoke on tolavizion to doxy
Cuban involvemant, thers waa censiderable cox::n'.arr‘:. concerning U3WAlD's wvisit to
iy tze Cuban Pmtassy in Msxdeo, Ab this time VAGA, who has been mentiored pruviously,
*/"/' was in Cuba and cormentad to a zroup of DCI stafl oflicers that (SHALD had come
To Tto Cuban EZmkassy in Hexico to request a visa bubt had been refused. VAGA did
not zive any detalls and the subject was nob pursuved. .

4, It is not known vhether information on GSWAID's visit to the Cuban
Consulate in Mexico im September 1963 was ral.fwed to any Cubsn gervics,

5. It is nebt known if the Cuban int alli@nca services had contact wish
‘the lew Orlaans! Falxr Play for Cuba Gami..’oae. o

6., The only Molina who is recallad is "The~ 1‘ook“ the Cuban who was cooe- ,
victed in Hew York City for the mnrdsr of a young girl .lnrma a clash bstwesn S
tuo Cuban groups. Tha DGI stafl officer who had been in the “United Natioms in 5
Yew Tork, SANTIESTASAN iraveled to Cuba with "The Hook” and with another Cubm -
namad CHIEELA and upon arxrival in Cukx tried to.obtain smployment for both !
irdividuals, The names Pedru Cha:clea\ and’ Peter hove no lmown siznificance, i

. 7. The reaction of Soviet of I‘i"ials in contact with the Cuban intalli-
gercs services 1s not imowne .

8, HNothing is known about Sovist proposals .f.’olio'fﬁ..ng the news of Presidend
Rermady®s assassination,

7 —b 9. The only faar:‘.cation ¥nown is the snecial natter by Fidsl CASTRQ pra-
7 viously rmentlonsd, : .

10, iothing is known aboub Jack RUBSNSIZLN axa Jacik RUXL,

ils ZIke name Gllberde ICPEZ is vob familiar bub, if he viziled DGI head-
Gearters,; a photograuh of him possib]:,' coeld be. 1dex:‘e.ii’ied.

_ 12, OCSHAID's photo was seen in tns ng.wspapers uut nothins 43 known about
hia othex t‘v.:m what appeared in the press, : _

o
(]
-‘.
3
~hJ ’

COLiFEG

msa@n@naﬂ@mw
-~ PROKIBITEL
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10.

.Were the Cuben services us@m&a in eny agent canacity, oxr - Rl !

' Was there eny contact between the Cm‘oen intelligence serv:lc°s end ._ = . o

kmown elso as "Peter"? . . . o S e o

. Cuban intelligence services ‘bllowing the news cf President Kennedy®s
_ assassination" _ .

23, 1963 at FKeuvo Laredo, Texes znd four days latexr proceded to : -

REPRODUCTION
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ald Case

Proposed Questicns o?.\ I3

D T p——

& . o~

Yas Lee Harvey OSHALD %&nt&.ﬁn& Cuban :Lnéelligence- snrv-' ces

before 23 November 3 IO 80 wiileh: che?

e \‘~_“\

Nember 19532

What was %he reactica of the Cuben intelligzence services to news . <o
of President Kemnedy's assassinetion? To the news thet OSWALD :
was the assassin? . .

any other menner, before 2

Was information on OSWALD’s visit to the Cuben Comsulete in lexico
City in September 1963, relayed to any Cuben service? If’ so, whet
ac'bion was tzken? . .

the New Orleans' Fair Plzy For Cuba Cmmittee? .
Has ‘subject ever heard of Mario ae:L csmo lfelina, or Pedro Charles |

i
e

Bow did the Soviet offici’.als in cont c’b wi"h th.. Cuban :Lntenigence
services react to news of” th assassination? ] _ e

LY

bid the chiets propose eny tyoe o;. ac'bion or invesﬁ.ga{::.on to the . . o 3

Was sy provocative materiagl deliberately fa’brlcatbd 'by the Cubzn
services or others znd sent to the United States to ccnfuse th° :

investigation of the OSWALD case?

Was Jeck RUBENSTEIN ske Jeck RUBY known to the Cuben mtgmgencé S

services? If so, in what ey ? ' S o v

Does subjees know a Gilverto LOPEZ who entered lfﬂ.dco on chemher

Havana by speclal plene. He was 23 years old and carried a - =3
U.S. passport. Ee glso had a Mexican tourist nem_t. Develop e .
all information you ezn on %his individual. _ - . o

Attached is & photograph of OSWALD, zd a letier from Havena - . MM
vhich is self-explenetory for guidence of the case officer. Under :
ro circumstznces should the contents of the letter be med= known

to the suoject. This information csme. from the Secret Service end

I‘BIO. . . ) - L . . . .' g

06 Mowva o smE—e o oedm e g
e . L A

o o

P
r--...-‘ o
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FXAAZ-RRT21D !
11 May 1964 f

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Plans

SUBJECT: © AMMUG/1 Information on
' lee Harvey OSWALD

N

1, This memorandum @or\\lnfo;matmn and for action,
The proposed lines of act).@ aind;&teﬁ in paragraph 4,

2. AMMUG/ J(prli \E‘uban Inteﬂi’gence Service defector,
has produced infos ffg“bn of%z&ea:est to the President!s
Commission on the\}'ss ma@bh of President Kennedy, CI
Staff learned of AMNIU'GQ‘QM;@O April, A questionnaire was
submitted by the Staff on 1 yAAttachment A), Mr, Swenson,
who is bandling the AMMUG/1 debriefing, provided a reply on

. 5 May fAttachment B), It was clear from Mr. Swenson!s

summary that AMMUG/1 had information bearing on the
OSWALD relationship with the Cuban Embassy and Cuban
intelligence personnel in Mexico City, albiet his knowledge
was not that of a direct participant in matters affecting
OSWAILD, A follow-up questionnaire was submitted to .
AMMUG/1 on 6 May (Attachment C). Mr, Swenson!s reply
was dated 8 May (Attachment D), Attention is directed

particularly to the content of paragraph two af Attachment D,

\

3. We have the problem of reconcllmg the operatwnal
exploitation of AMMUG/1 and satisfying the responsibilities

‘we have undertaken with Mr, Rankin, AMMUG/1 is such an

operational gold mine that Mr,- Swenson wants, at a maximum,

' two months to work fully. Tt'is pa.lpable, however, that we

REE@{P&@IM@MM .

must furnish to the Commissmn:the substance of AMMUG/ 1 's

| 83 BBP ? ' Document Number —ﬂa‘gs

SLEET  forroIA Review 0}1.1' JUN 1976

FIES DY
20; ;Zf QC//

cocifes
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Mr, Rankin personally yiiat
after a frank dzscuss{e‘iq\oi the,éﬁm.t}

headguarters,

anything in writing,

information on OSWALD before: tha.t. Qn tha previous record of
our association with the Cong:mxs sion,” par
it seems possible for the Egency twwoztkvout an arrangement with

w’ould take« care of their needs and ours

4, It is recommended t

rly with Mr. Rankin,

REPHODUCTION
PROMIGITED

designee, preferably the former, discuss the AMMUG/1 !
situation on a very restricted basis with Mr, Rankin at his !
earliest convenience either at the Agency or at the Commission

Until this takes place, it is not desirable to put

Raymond G, Rocca
Chief, CI Research and Analysis

Attachments

.eec: C/CL

C/WH/6 (without attf
C/WH/SA/CIL (mthour att)

-z—

qvan
UL;’ \1

SHERTE AN O
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07 May 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: hist, Counter Intelligence Stait
D @Rﬁntmn. .Mr. Roca :
<\\‘\\>\\'b ,-\".\_‘-"‘-.\ '~)J . .
SUBJECT Genergg\//) Debrigting of AMMUG-1 . 7
. Speciﬁc Th%@swald Case

i

REFERENCE : Blind Memorandum dated 05 May {.964 V4

1. Reference is made to a telephone conversation yesterday el
with Chief, CI Staff concerning this matter. S~

2. Because I am not aware of t ormation already
available to the Commission mvestihe\gng the Cswald Case or
furnished by the Agency, my de’briéﬁng of the Source has been
based on the questions prena:ced by the CI Staff and on what the
Source answers have suggested:’ I shan be glad to pursue any

= other topics suggesteq:bg €Y Staff, .. ",
@i\ : X\}\J r-f:‘."' -
3. The Fo g:informatzqn' in addition to that in the
reference might ixct{erest’
. . \ %

a. Luisa CALDERON, since she returned to Cuba,
has been paid a regular salary by the DGI even though she has
not performed any services. Her home is in the Vedado section
where the rents are high.

b. Source has known CALDERON for several years.
- Before going to Mexico, she worked in the Ministry of Exterior
Commerce in the department which was known as the #fEmpresa
- Transimport”™. Her title was Secretary General of the Communist
Youth in the department named in the previous sentence. T

c. Luisa CALDERON ﬁ%vansferred directly from her
position in the Ministry of E:gtérmr Commerce to a post in Méxxco,
“a matter of surprize to thq\Sbunce

)
. d. Rogelio RQ&&GUEz Lopéz (DGI pseudo MORCOS),
shortly before he lefmuba for Me:;fco on or about 16 Apnl 1964, - —
- saw CALDERON. Q\s\’

«;5;'_ wodS e BLT $ O blen DT AN _
% @\\\\: ales G . :\. e
Q AN bt 354 I ‘..l'_‘ HEY ) -
L
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4. As explained to CI Stafffany:publicity which would
reveal the identity of the Souree, his déﬁection to KUBARX,
or the extent of his knowledge of DGF: acﬁmtxes might
prejudice the operationaluse. of tie. ng'ce himself and of
information which he hasprovided. ‘Accordingly, it might
be appropriate to pc@tt out to-the: Cﬁmmission (as agreed
by DC/WH/SA) tm&,sm hgpes, by using the Source,
to obtain access to DEI pea;\y@nel including those mentioned
in paragraph 3 above.

Hai'old F. Swenson
Chief, WH/SA/CIL

Salpigs ..;\) ' s .
<§§§> fsyib‘/
Cilirgg
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6. May 1964

f&§

\\

Cuban Embassy In
is publlic knowledge
to 10-3"630

A) When did source learn of these visits - before or after !
the assassioation? Please describe in detall the clrewmnstances i
under which gourcs learned this info tlon and ldentitles of

the persons !nvolved. : /:C\\\

B} Did these visits take gb.ca di;rlng the aforementioned
perlicd or i3 the source mi&rlng to pr\lous visits, If the
latter, try to get more spaeiile details regarding these trips
and the origin of the ] *slnuom:

.\

The source state ef K:yaflng, and after these vislts
Oswald was In contagt s DGL, specifically Lalsa
CALDERON, Manusl VE res and Rogello RODRIGUEZ Lopez.
This wounld appear to mean that one or more contacts were

made after Oawald returned to the Unlted States L. e, , between '

10=3-63 and l1«22-63,
A} What doea souree mean by conﬁét? |
B) Canhe brcak down these conxaets by the specific ln-

dividual named, place and typs af cnntact. and. date of
ococurence? ,

C) Did Oswald knw or ha.ve :eason to suspect ths lntelu-
gense connectlans of these persona? ,

D) What was tha pnrposa of these conta.cts?

o B S = S
3G XAFZ 27213 o - der2872Y8
(Cligsg »
REP R.'HB@FU@M rucz 16 2212
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E} If Oswald did not ﬁow t}m int igence affiliations of
thess individuals, what m'etexzs, £ any., were employed In
contacting him? A AN

R _

F} Did sou.:\gi{ ever see any documentary material on any
of these contacts, or any corr=spondence Initiated by ox
addressed to Oswald?

G) Did the DGI ever employ physical surveillancesn,
technlcal devices or camera equipment to cover thess contacts.

H) The sovurce says he does not know {)vhethar the Cuban
services used Oswald In any agent capacity or otherwise,
This cbyvlously makes it more lmportant to check ocut what the
source meant in question one,

DId the DGI ever initlate an tnveazig,uian of Oswald?

VWhat was the reason for packaglngmes at DGI headguarters

and field offices aflex news of t.he asaasslnation was received?

Source was asked whether a.ny provoeative matsrial was
deliberately fabricated by the Cubans {Question 9) to confuse
the Investigation of Oswald, The raply attributed to him was,
"the only fabrication known is the special matter by Fidel
CASTRO previcusly mentioned, " Please clarify.-

Wil e '
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Countﬁr Intelh«ence Staff
Attentiom N Mr )Roexa

D)
SUBJECT General : Debrieﬁng oLAMMUG-l
Specific :(\ «The Oswald Case

REFERENCE $A BﬁunctMemorandum dated 05 May 1964 v
B. <%}mﬂ Memorandum dated 07 May 1964
C. Conversations between CI Staff and
. C/WH/SA/CI

1. When the Oswald Case first was discussed with the Source the
specific questions prepared by CI Staff were posed. The answers
given by the Source were reported in Reference A. That memorandum
which I dictated to a CI Staff stenographer-appears accurate except for
sentence #9 which should have said that the only possible "fabrication" ;
known by Source was the specific denial by Fidel CASTRO, on a i
television program,. of any Cuhan knowledge of Oswald. :

2. On 07 and 08" May 1904 T further discussed the Oswald Case -
with the Source in order to clarify exactly what he knew and what
he had heard. In the light of the explanation given by him, I believe
that a clearer understanding of what he knows can be reached if I
record his knowledge without using the question and answer format.
Accordingly, in the following paragraphs I shall report all the
information given by the Source paraphrasing his explanahons and
comments. \

" 1 bave no personal kndw
activities and I do not kno

ge °Lee Harvey OSWALD or hxs
- '&OSWALD was an agent of the

.....

or department of the cn%am Govem\x;xent.

& _
1 first heard of osvmm a.{ter the assassination of President

Kennedy when medza carried the name of OSWALD. ,

Personnel in first commented about the case, so far as

I can recall, on waiter' lunch when a group of officers, of

- whom I was one, were\bhatting The officers present were about
ten including Roberto SANTIESTEEBAN, Norberto HERNANDEZ
de Curbelo, Andres ARMONA, Pedro FARINAS Diaz and

e .

%
805 2UaIirisy L pp mem T

AR G XA 22 “2ac25924¢
o B _: _',. SRR (Cti8é1€'
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Manuel VEGA Perez. Manuel\\IEGA Perez previously had
been assigned to Mexzé.o in the Cuban\Consulate where he
was the principal i elligence.oiﬁcw of the DGI. VEGA
mentioned that ©S WAED had gone to the Cuban Consulate
two or three (Rin€s'in comection with a visa application
during the tim&that/,\FE%w as in Mexico. I gathered,
although I do not know thit VEGA made any specific
statement to this effect, that VEGA personally had seen
OSWALD. I well could have reached this conclusion
because normally VEGA and his assistant in Mexico for
the DGI, Rogelio RODRIGUEZ Lopez, would see persons
applying for a visa to go to Cuba. This is because DGI
officers are charged with expediting the granting of visas

) of agents of the DGI. Such agents\on appearing at the : ‘
Consulate use a special phraseo fiidicate their relationship X
with the DGI, (I do not knqmtha particular phrase used
in every case. Ido knou(that. agents from El Salvador in
requesting visas alway& made mant;&) of the name "Mauricio"” ) ;
The DGI officers unsulata intezview visa applicants to ?
find out if they \
one of the in
granting the

gouts, . If the ‘¥isa applicant does not use
&phraaesn\ the DGI officers instead of
: __‘_agty tell the applicant to return in
a few days. The egr-ffien notifies Habana and requests
authority for the visa. VI cannot recall if VEGA even made the
statement that he had requested permission to issue a visa to
OSWALD, but I feel sure that he would have done so because
‘VEGA had said that OSWALD had returned several times and
this would be the usual procedure.

I believe that Rogelio RODRIGEEZ Lopez also would have
seen OSWALD because he worlad\with VEGA and also would
have screened visa apphcantS& N |

A ’\v

I thought that Luisa C 1 have had contact with
OSWALD because 1 lea{ned dbout\gv arch 1964, shortly before
I made a trip to Mexi® been involved with an '

 American in Mexic FhB in{m@ation to which I refer was told
icea ‘nairied Norberto HERNANDEZ de
eNthe Q@versanon mth HERNANDEZ

T

E’v’i" fay

Be i A% wﬂna

i""n'*-nva
SEORFT

b&au }..
- Gotgesp
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because he gave me $40, @Q to;buy some shoes and -
. other items during my t¥ipto Mexico.) I had
commented to HERNARDEZ that it seemed strange
that Luisa CALDERQON was receiving a salary from
_ the DGI although sﬁ&apparbnﬂy/dld not do any work
- " for the Service< HERNANDBZ told me that bers was
a peculiar c3$8 and that hevhimself believed that she
. bad been reeruited in Mexico by the Central Intelligence
o Mﬁnugi’ PINEIRO, the Head of the DGI,
did not agree. As Kyecall, HERNANDEZ had invesugated
Luisa CALDERON, This was because, during the time
she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted a letter to 4
her by an American who signed his name as OWER (phonetic) '
or something similar. As you know, the pronunciation
of Anglo-Saxon names is difficult in® Spanish so I am not
sure of how the name mentioned by HERNANDEZ should be
spelled. It could have been “Howaxrd'" or something different.
As I understood the matter -the letter from the American
was a love letter but:iﬁdicated that bhe/:e was a clandestine-
professional relationship between the’writer and Luisa
CALDERON. uﬁdemtncifrom HERNANDEZ that
after the interce e@th \letter she had been followed .
and seen in the com an American. I do not know if
this could have been ALD, 1, myself, considered the
case of Luisa CALDERON unusual because I had known her
before she went to Mexico when she worked in the Ministry
of Exterior Commerce in the Empresa Transimport Department
where she was Secretary General of Communist Youth. She
was transferred directly from that position to a post in Mexico
which seemed strange. _ '

The only other person about whom you asked me in connection

with this, whom I recall, is Syw&m and I know very - :
o little about her. What happene@\Was that I was in the Cuban

. Embassy in Mezxico on 23 M\@clﬁﬁ@kﬁat 1230 in the afternocon
preparing to return to Habana the . I was talking to

some other Cubans including Rogelio RODRIGUEZ Lopez and

fou BUENAVENTURA of t CubaniEmbassy; a courier named

"Enio”, a courier pamed>"Tato!'; and one other Cuban whom I

cannot recall. ) etty girl standing at the end of

mevne asked who she was, and one

- "n:;"r
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S
I recall that, after theynews pf“ th msassination of

President Kennedy rgaﬁ'xed the DGK-orders were issued
for all offics of theDGl, dquarfers and in the field,
to sort and package" al]:’&o;n&:ents\according to whether
they were "muy etq’* &e:gy*secret), "secreto’ (secret),
or "importante”™ (imp 7 The material, once packaged,
was to be held pending her instructions. All travel by
DGI officers and all DGI pouches were suspended temporarily,
In addition, I recall that DGl Headquarters personnel were
instructed either to remain in the DGI Headquarters offices
or to keep the DGI aware of their whereabouts so that they
could be reached immediately. I do not know the reason for
these measures but I believe it logical that they were issued
because of the possibility that the United State might take
some type of action against Cuba and the DGI offices. As
nearly as I can recall. we were able to unpackage DGI files
and use them normally about thg 3rd éf December 1963.™

- -‘\
(/‘\ N :>

3. In briei the Source does nef claim to have any significant
information concerning the assagsination of President Kennedy or
about the activities of OSWALDQ I the. paraphrased comments of
the Source are considered to fi Fciariﬁcation, I suggest that
Mr. Rocca, who is most liar withxtbe details of the OSWALD
Case, talk to the Source B cmb@?;rranged at any time. Mean-

while, I shall bave a q ' a forthcoming LCFLUTTER to
seems to have concealed any

determine whether or no
information on this matter.

‘Harold ¥, Swenson
Chief, WH/SA/CI

Y

LT -._._,
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(7] .UNCLASSIFIED [ ieha, [] CONrOENTIAL KJ SECRET
ks ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET ‘

-

SUBJECT: (Optional)

T Sadze 2148

2 11 DATE
:uo,l‘dm(:,m cor designation, room number, and " DATE,’A\(\.‘(?\.‘ “:"‘ :6FFICE&'§\.$§HMENTS {Mumber each comment to show from whem ;
'\P'SRWAROED iNﬂfAL'S\\ wham. Drow a line across column after each comment.}
1. 57 ) |

DDP I think you will be _
‘- - particularly interested ih para--
2. graph 3 of Mr. Dooley!s memo !
of record, attached, Axrt went i
Y L~over to wind upﬁoose end we |
Chief, GI/R&A L~"| bad with regard to the AMMUG | |
’ . : information we had previously 5
4. - : , furnished, g
5. Rock
|
6. :
7. -

<A‘Q{iﬂ 'ﬂp -
8. @‘\3:’. Qe o .
- = o Qg\’ g “%v | Doct_:ment Numl:a:_-,'_____.‘39 ;3 9
. for FOIA Review on _ JUN 1976

e T 1T 1| sme AS

12. T y
14, -
s, ST ’ - ]
ey 610"‘:.;:‘.5;'.'.2"’ - SECRET [ CONFIDENTIAL e oty [ UNCLASSIFIED
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SOURCE EVALUATION:

The Source is beheved ta be ve’ry reliable. We have
established through/mdependenb vidence and cross-
checking that the major_pa rt/ﬁﬁ,;hk intelligence
information fusm. _\hed by. hsrg\is\ﬁnque stionably
true. For gmpbe ) e kne\ independent of this
Source tha anzel EG)A, erez and Rogelio

~ RODRIGUE? &Q;u" Cuban intelligence officers
in Meuxico. ‘ : : ‘

WARNING NOTICE

SEGR“ " b[NSITIVE COURCES mo_

METHNS INVOLVED

P e
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" XKAARZ-L11 86

16 Juae 190%

0 : Chief, CI/iRA L
Mr. Raymond GaCHodeal ™

7= \
Yy L

Yy S
g@&@)’ —
Lo Hurvey OSUALDNS
(261.-289,248)

FRGI1 @ CI/BeA /i,

SUBJ

1. On 15 tay 196k, we provided the President's Comuission
with a sumracy of our debriefing of Cuban defector AILUUG 1 who had v
no personal lmowledge of Oswald and no information linking him to |
th: Cuban intelligsznce services in any mannzsr. . As a follov-up,
Mr. Howard P. Uillana of the Commission asked’ 11 h: could sze the :
questions usad in the interrogatlon.

2. On 18 June, I took the qu:stions am{ soucrze's respons.:
to the Comaission end shovad them to Mr. Villens. He studied them
and returnzd tha queastions: to ms with thg observation thut they were
* very thorough and fully saf:ist:Lg.J his réguirements. le said that he
saw no neaed to pucrsue. this apnghs. ﬂmy Iurthg_r.' The questions and
enswers exhibited to Mc. Villensvare attached. At no tim: during
our contacts with th: Commission did we disclose the souccz's ldentity
or zryptonym. o
3. . Willens indicatsd thet bhe Commission wes vinding
up its invzstigoation. He was highly complimentary of CIA, ieferring
to the ageoney parsonnel hie encounteraed here and in Msxico as “redl
necfessionals.” Mr. Willens asked that D\convey his tast regards to

you. NG
Document Numba 39 :*KC)

~

s
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ERUR . - Sﬁ}f‘lﬁ SENSITIVE SOUICES AMD

METHOULS INVOLVED

St cah ~i, B s Cmion.

6 May 19oh

AN

RN

o _
REFERBHCE : Dobrieling ot é"@an Soure~ dat ‘d\ﬁ?\fl&y 196k

{ o>
\«\_‘._v .
1. ‘'he source says tha&n-i tm@.'):ob’x 1963, Oswald visited the

Cuban Embassy in Mexico C n two or three occasions. It is ;
public knowledge he was in Mexico during th2 period 9-256-63 to i
10-3-63. |

A) Uhen 4id souwrcs learn of these visits - before ov arter
the assassination? Please describeqin detail the circumstanczes f
under which source learned this tion and identities of |
|
|

the pzrsons involved. &2 SN
&

B) Did those visits foke plucc: during the alorementiun2d
peiriod or is th2 sourc ﬁ-?t‘efea:rinc to prayvious visits. IF the
lattecr, try to got 3 specif‘ic da’c&;iz r*garding thzse Lrips f
and ths origlin o 2 swrcc ) infpr‘matlon |

e \\

Qb e
2, il sowres statd M&L ‘liefah'e,’during, end aftzr these visits
Nowald was in con tactﬁé:hv‘thw DGI, specifically Luisa
* CALDERON, Manuel VEGA @z and Rogello RODRIGUEZ Lopez. This
wvould appzair to mean that one or more contacts wors mads. al'ter
O.mali returnad to the United States i.e., between 10- -3-53 and
11-22 —03.

A) that does scuccc mean by cmita-::t 1

B) Can he brrsk doim these contacts by th: specific
 Individual named, place and type of contuct, and date of
oc~ur~r=nc‘e ? . _\,_\
C) Did Oswald know or have rsason to suspu.t the
int:lligence connections of these p=rsons?

. D) ”hat vas the pucpose of thes\. conta-..tb?

£) It Oawald did not know the int lli;sc.m.e arfiliaticns
of thiesz individuals, 'rhat prut=xts, ir any, vere employed in
' contacting him? SO

Lo , .
N I L
. o~

i) .Did souvcc cvac see any MLU«u:xt@)r material on auy ot
these conta.: :Ls, or any (_OI'I'Equndeﬂ(.".: 1m.tmt‘d by or addressad

tG Oswald . "
! W b ‘f ¢ ’ &

o SO 2%y Do o SO W ST A 4B

WARNING MOIICE
SEHSITIVE SOty L AMND
. Mh.lut- It_a-.'ni_,l'z)

%
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G) Did the DEI ever ﬁmphdy nhysiual sufvelllan"es,
technical davices or camera<€§ulpm-nt ta cover those contdyt&
\ R L
H) The scuvcs sayg,ﬁ§>dh2° uot knuv whether the Cuban
scrvices used Oswald anybageﬁt Lapaclty or otherwise. This
obviously malk:s it qggé? pOLI&Qf>$U chack out vhat the sourcs

m2ant ia quasticn on! %Q <T--;Q

3. Pid the DGT :ver indiiate aﬂﬁinvestigation“pf Osvald?

L, thet was the reason for packeging files at DGI headguartors
and field offices after news of the assassination was received?

5. Source was ashkoed wvhother any provocative matarial was deliberatsly
fabricated by the Cubans (Question 9) to confuse the invastigation
of Nswald. e reply attributed to him was, "thz only febrication
knovm is the speeial matter by Fidel CASTRO previcusly mentionad.”
Please clavify.

v Addtndun 18 Junz with Let»;@ma 1:0 '15,

thz only possible labxlndtlon Kncwn by source was the sperelfic
denial by Fidel CASTRO on a TV plog:am of any Cuban knowladge
of Cswald. «

Vth-.AHNu NOH E N

R 200 5923
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5 May 1964 }
-
QA ) '
Subject - General: Debrt@ﬁng of Cuban Source '

Specific:

\J‘\)

\Ifnowledge of Lee Ha.rvey OSWALD
or his activities but was abl to provide items of interest based on
Cuban intelligence officers assigned to the Direccion General De
Inteligencia. The information appearing below was furnished by
the source and is keyed to questions submitted.,

20

1. Prior to October 1963, OS’MA\Lmelted the Cuban Embassy

in Mexico City on two or three decasions. Before, during and after
these visits, OSWALD was m\cont;ct with\the Direccion General De _
Inteligencia {(DGI), spem/f\ucally with LuisaiCALDERON, Manuel .
VEGA Perez and RongQ R‘@DRIGUEz \p@pez. ' '

VEGA wh@%)&hbaea\ ntel'hﬁence pseudonym is MARCOS

is the current CubanIS cWMexlco. He recently has had a

tour of duty in Habana, prigr'to which he held the same post as

now as Cuban IS chief in Mexico.

RODRIGUEZ is a Cuban IS staff officer in Mexico. He has
three Cuban intelligence pseudonyms, Eduardo, Casimiro and Jose
Antonio,

The precise relationship of Luisa CALDERON to the DGI is
not clear. She spent about six months in Mexxco from which she

- returned to Cuba early in 1964.

2. The source does not know whether or not the Cuban Services
used OSWAILD in any -agent capam‘ty or other' manner .,

3. 'A. When news of the assassuxa.txon of Pres;dent Kennedy
reached the DGI, it caused much comment concerning the fact
OSWALD had been in the Cuban Embassy in Mexico. In addition,
orders were issued for all hea.dquazters and field officers of the
DGI to sort and package all docaixments according to whether they

. a1 . b”i' = j. g
Y . Gl o

“massans.

WARS “Hu i .”(L '. d:.-m.,r.-x;..:..: a..d

dectiesitr g aaa
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were '"Muy secreto'' (very setret), ”secreto”\ cret), and
"importante'' {important). /'Ill{e\ material’ once packaged was to be
held pending further mstr@ti\ons. In- addwton, all travel by DGI
officers and all DGI pou syargsu&p/ended temporarily.

NI

B. When the news that O &LD was the assassin reached

the DGI, there was no immediate comment but, when Fidel CASTRO
spoke on television to deny Cuban involvement, there was considerable
comment concerning OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico.
At this time VEGA, who has been mentioned previously, was in Cuba
and commented to a group of DGI staff officers that OSWALD had come
to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico to request a visa but had been refused.
VEGA did not give any details and the subject was not pursued.

4. It is not known whether information on OSWALD's visit to
the Cuban Consulate in Mexxco in September 1963 was relayed to any
Cuban service. ' R _

- - /‘

5., It is not known 1f the Cuban m‘telhgence services had contact
with the New Orleans' Falr Play for ‘Cuba Committee.

6. The only Molmawhmzs recalled ig "The Hook'", the Cuban who
was convicted in New York Ctty for the murder of a young girl during

, . a clash between two Cuban groups:. The DGI staff officer who had been g
g * in the United Nations in New York, SANTIESTABAN traveled to Cuba *.

with "The Hook'" and with another Cuban named ORIHUELA and upon |
arrival in Cuba tried to obtain employment for both individuals. The I
names Pedro Charles and Peter have no known significance.

7. The reaction of Soviet officials in contact with the Cuban intelli-
gence services is not known. '

8. Nothing is known about Soviet ‘proposals following the news of
President Kennedy's assassination.

9. The only fabrication known is the special matter by Fidel
CASTRO previously mentioned.

Y

10. Nothing is known about Jack RUBENSTEIN aka ;_Iack RUBY.

'11. The name Gilberto LOPEZ is not familiar but, if he visited
DGI headquarters, a photograph of him pos.sibly could be identified.-

12. OSWALD's photo was seen in the newspapers but nothing is
known about hxm other than what appeared in the press.

. o s s . J{,‘v' {é", 3‘,
WAPHIH e l
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Propos/fed"il gstlona on Oswald Case

1.

2. Were the Cub W51ng OSWALD in any agent capacity, or in
any other mannex , % 23 November 19637 .

3. What was the reaction of the Cuban intelligence services to news
of President Kennedy's assassination? To the news that OSWALD
was the assassin?

4, Was information on OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Consulq.técin Mexico
City in September 1963, relayed to any Cuban service? If so, what
action was taken? S

5. Was there any contact between the Cuban intelligence services and
the New Orleans' Fair Play for Cuba Commxt’cee"

6. Has subject ever heard of Mario del ROSARIO Mohna or Pedro
- Charles known also as '"Peter'? 2

L

7. How did the Sov1et(&%als in contact with the C\.tban mtelhgence
services react to ,news bf the assassination?

~
S \,\‘

8. Did the Soviet& propo e% type of action or investigation to the
Cuban 111te11@smce ser\u following the news of President Kennedy's
assas sxnan@x? ' -

10. Was Jack RUBENSTEIN aka Jack RUBY known to the Cuban mtelhgence
serv1ces" If so, in what way? :

11. Does subject know a Gilberto LOPEZ who entered Mexico on November
23, 1963 at Neuvo Laredo, Texas and four days later proceded to .-
- Havana by special plane. He was 23 years old and carried a U.S.
passport. Hu also had a Mexican tourist pe rmlt Develop all

_ mful.matmnl you can on this 1nd1vuhml : . ‘-_ ﬂ y' \ A .‘«.! ’ ‘! g
o . R - o l’hﬁ“;ﬂ% : . _'__._‘__.____ » ;WF‘:.:‘“ ,.‘—-1;]~|‘-CE
gy Y _ ) -__” _ ..' S o — ‘- l“":.". "I,:‘ ‘,,"l | PN | A;;D
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12. Attached is a photograph of OSWALD and‘ﬁ, letter from Havana i
which is self-explanatory fcyp gmdance of the case officer. Under :
no circumstances should ghe contents. of the letter be made known
to the subject. This 1Q£6mna5t1on came/from the Secret Service and
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Neison A. Rockefeiler, . ] David W. Belin,

John T. Connor 2
C. Douglas Dillon April 13, 1975

Erwin N. Griswold

t.ane Kirkland . QX
Lyman L. Lemnitzer A@:-. 3

Ronald Reagan
Edgar F, Shannon, 4r.

REPR@@&U@%ON L

know the answers to the following questions:

- what documents there are to support the answers to the fore-~ -
~going questions, and gpat response, “if . any,-was received from
the Warren Comm155195~\ If the Commission was not told about

this, why was it net. d and who made the\dec151on not to

'volvement of the U.S. GOvernment. Did the CIA at any time prior

- of 'any such infgprmation.

'3. - Several months prior to the assassination of- Presxdent

REPHODUCTION
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COMMISSION ON CIA ACTIVITIES \VlTH!N THE UNITED STA TES
Washington, DC 20500

Chairman : Executive Director

&
Mr. E. Hegﬁy Khoche~\
Assistapkito the: ‘Direetor
Centx vhellxgenge Agency
Washin

Dear Mr. KnéEg

As you know, there have been allegations that the CIA was
involved in a plan to assassinate Fidel Castro. For the
purposes of this letter, we will assume that these allegations
are correct, and based upon this assumption I would like to

1. Did_anyone_with the CIA tell any member of the Warren
Commission or any lawyer serving on the Warren Commission
staff that such plans had been underway? If the answer is
yes, we would like to know what person or persons with the
Agency delivered said information, to whonm it was dellvered
when it was delivered, what specifically was told ox said,

deliver such 1nformatzon to the Warren Comm1531on9
2. There is eﬁldence ﬁh Castro, prior to November 22, 1963,
knew about the exlstencafbf such plans and the possible in~

to the compIetion of. t Warren Commission investigation have
any docuﬁénts or‘other 1nformatlon lndlcatlng that Castro may
have k «aboutxgpch plans? If the answer is yes, would you
please fu¥hi us°w1th copies of all such documents and details

Kennedy there iﬁ evidence of a- Eubllc eech by Castro thauw

was ggﬁé? Eh& Assoclate Press whereby Castro alluded

PACE 31 w212
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to possible assassznétlan attempts on his llfe and possible
retaliation. Would: you B se advise us if there is any
evidence that tK3s: Assoczatéﬁ Press report may have appeared
in any newsp ﬁs in the UAited States, including specifically .
any newspapgxﬁksﬁ Dallas>or New Orleans. Would you also .
advise us <ybu have: any other information of public state-
ments of %nxVCuban leader prior to November 22, 1963 indicating
any awarensss cfx89551b1e assassination plots on the 11ves of
~ Cuban leaders.\yg :

4. Would you please advise us if ‘there is any information in
CIA records to indicate that at any time prior to November 22,
1963 any foreign government or any foreign group was consider—
ing a possible assassination.of any American leader. If so,
would you please advise us of all details and also. advise us
who . in the United States Government outside the CIA was ad--
vised of these plans or possibilities. L

5. Prior to his death Lyndon Johnson supposedly stated that

he believed that although there was no doubt that Oswald

killed Kennedy and Tlppltt, nevertheless Oswald might have

been a part:of a consplracy in retaliation to p0331b1e United
States assassination attempts in Cuba. Would yow please advise
us of any information in Agency files showing whether or not
there was any communication to President Johnson of any possible
plans involving the attempted assassinations of any Cuban

leader and if the answer is yes, also give us all details L.
involving this matter. .

Sincerely yours,

.-/' "'/ ,///:/’-;‘,/I/:/
.,/'/g.‘ Z S S

il
David W. Belin
Executive Director

CCC1a¢5,

CmemeucmO
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XAAZ-2230%
.12 May 1964 1745

MEMORANDUM FOR" Mr:.\\%locca :
-cvnTer(l Mewc Ryciar:‘(wul Aqﬁucyls R‘=:+»‘°;\ :‘“ D‘-’-““nc;__ N
J S ' -~

) .
- b

IN Th L&‘*’VW ov\\\ulvss.ozu . - o ) ST - i : - e |

N _ :

%\\\J} ,fﬁ QﬂﬁP called me this afternoon, 12 May, to state
that the Dire %xas received a telephone call from RANKIN
regarding the Commission'’s desire to interview him at 1030 AM,

- Thursday. Mr. HOOVER is scheduled to appear at 9:00 on that .
morning. ‘ ' O

2. The DDP wishes to have from you a short but.
comprehensive memorandum which highlights the basic issues or
positions entered into by the Agency in its dealings with the
Commission. For example, RANKIN indicated that the Commission -
would wish to hear the Dire ctor's views as to how improvements
might be made in protecting the President's life. Further, they

. will probably ask questions regarding the possibilities-that a con-
spiracy existed. Such general questioning certainly necessitates
that the DCI be made aware of the positions taken during previous
A‘\ interviews. I raised with Mr. HELMS the nature of the recent
‘information which you are processing which originated with the -

.(\ ——=7sensitive WH source. I informed him that in your view this would
raise a number of new factors with the Commission, that it should
not go to the Commission prior to the Director's appearance unless

. we have first had some preliminary reaction or made sure that the
Director is fully aware of its implications since it could well serve
as the basis for detailed questioning. The DDP stated that he would .
‘review this carefully and made a decision as to the question of timing.

3. Given the schedule, you will appreciate that the DDP
will need a paper covering the above points as soon as possible.

2

N

("“‘ i E
Document Number —_i_j.‘:gi - :

- for FOIA Revzew on JUN 1575 :

2. /.alc%%’(
/%eo A"-u_l

5 COPY
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Th:.s.bnef is conce@‘ed wrth fie topics which, it is
m
ant1c1pated will a.nse ihe'course ofthe D:Lrector s appear-

ance before the P;:\gsa. nt's, E_gn__t__ng_gmn. These are:

4"- S ,/

QXS

~ and notarized. (TAB A)

Commission through its staff, with which there has

N oY
a. Formal a%quahﬁed negation by the DCI

of any contact or association, direct or indirect,
between the Central Intelligence Agency and Lee |
Harvey Oswald, This should be accompanied by

the tabling of an affidavit signed by the Director

NI

- b, Afow_m&mwmm

information in the possessmn of the A gency regarding

Osgwald's acuwjfmmwthe ’

United States has been ma.de avaﬂable to the

been close and frequent contacts since the inception
of the Commission's activities. (TAB B)

€. An interim pronouncement by the DCI on ‘the

h]mmi—oonepnatma-l—responu.hﬂm;;gs_w_a_ld'

_CTC18¢s
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activity. It is suggestedr}h e DCI take the position

/‘*\

that.at this tuneﬁ:l&e_re is no, conclusrve evidence of

.:;:;._._-consgn-at@af sponsorsh:.p of*Oswald that all Agency

WIS .
1nformat1on\;>ean§g on’tlus problem has been furmshed
to the Commission for evaluation and cons1derat10n m_ th_e
framework of il;s total knowledge of the fa.éts. The Agency,
at the present time, is lacking any knowledge of recent
information or documentation furnished by thé Soviet
" Government to the Commission mth respect to Oswald's
activity in the Soviet Union.. (TAB C)
(\ : d. The DCI's sugg;st:.ons for i 1mprpvmg policy and

_.(

organization \v(v;il;l_},resp_e:ct\ to the personal security of

~ the President. 'Cer%}m s‘_'t'é;;s relating strictly to the
Agency's jurisdiction ix#ve already been éuggested by
memorandum. Itis proposed that the Director no_'w.
make specific suggestions involving legislation which
would treat information bearing on the persoﬁa.l sécufity _

" of the President and, advisedly, other Federal officials
dire_cﬁy related to national security affairs in a ma.'r;.ner

similar to what currently exists by statute for special

GCiscs
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nuclear material or weapon’é’ int;' uced to the United

/ s

Sta.tes or manufactured therem (ﬁl‘he\ Atomic Weapons

"e";'f" Oswal&‘s afhmiyxm Mex1co and his poss:.ble

(‘v

relationship to the Buban Intelligence Service.

Substantive information of grave concern to the
security of sources and methods have been developed
on both of these topics. The information and, in certain

instances, knowledge with respect to acquisition has

been made available on a highly "r.é‘:étr_icted basis to

Mr. Rankin and to certain elefnenfs of his staff, It is
recbmmended that the DCI not regm.mcfbn the record .

! .
NG

- to queries on thése topics. He-should suggest that all

-

such "technical questidns" be worked out in detail thrdugh_ the

 channels and | proceduzres.that have functioned very well

- we believe ==~ between the Commission and particular

quiEE

CIA components. (TAB E)
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TAB A i

Formal D1sc1a1mer of any Relf onsahip Wlth I.,ee Harvey Oswald

RN N e
N

<
There have beegwmnozsc and)a‘.fle gations whmh began .

1mmed1ate1y after the as sass&atxon which branded-Qamald as a

U.S. Government agent, In many instances, CIA has been

named as his sponsor. The autl:&&shp, geographical dispersion
/ (‘\
throughout the world, the 1deﬁ:1t}.£’y:o£ themes and the timing lend
(=

.,
,-q\.

N
strong support to the coﬁ}usmn tha.t th)ese charges are elements

ER L \_,

(- of a world-wide, Sg@t-s,ponsoreéprog_ganda and misinformation

program. @ )
ERREEES
QJ\

As DCI, Mr. McCbge welcomes this appearance before

N

the.Cornmission to make a categorical and unqualified denial of -
these unprincipled distortiéns of the historical and personal
responsibilities for what waé a dastardly and heiﬂous act. In
| witness of this, the DCI submits to the Commss1on an af£1dav1t
which formalizes this statement. The aff:.davxt is attached
Itb is recommended that the_uDCI.._sta{:e""concurrently with this
action that he desires to draw;he éﬁmﬁhislsia;'s attenﬁion to the

fact that-fh_e ii’responsiﬁle_ c':hé.rges_ that have been.made, sponsored

Gf:(:if-'r‘
LY S o

S w3l 212
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Amencan 1ntell1gence and, %cunty components wh.1ch has built
up momentum over the past six years. " We have traced the
sponsorship of that campaign directly to individuals and com-

ponents within the Soviet police state apparatus. Their un-

N~

scrupulous treatment of the Oswald case was neither new as a

method nor a surprise as an occu;r.rence.

~

If the DCI is challenged bxa.nyone on. the Commission

about the substance or: 1mp11cat1on of his aff1dav1t, it is recom-

:nended that response be along the following lines:

CIA is a democratic institution. The DCI has

' incorporated in his affidavit the results of detailed

'and painstaking examination. Iﬁ&x qualification is
: \ . \)

raxsed with respect to the a,ff:da\u‘f ~he willingly

underta.kes the extraordrﬁary step of Jae>leas1ng any -

1nchv1dual in C]’.A to a/ ea;r before t’he Commigsion

o
~

&y -
and to test1fy mt@rﬁespect to wﬂi&e—hﬂa‘ing
o . .

\/}\b
~ . on the Commission's t:a.skx _
ﬂ

'
]
-~

A | PAGE'..AO of 212
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_ JOMN A. McCONE, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is S
the Director of Central intelligence, and that based on his personal . .
knowledge of the affairs of the Ceniral Intelligence Agency and on detailed
inquiries he caused to be made by the officers within the Central

Inteiligence Agency who would have knowledge about any relatioaship Lee _
Haxvey Oswald may have had with that Agency, he certifias that: i

Lee Harvey Oswald was not an#aent, employee, or
informant of the Ceatral Inteniaenca@aenty,

the Agency never contacted h?m. interviewed him,
talked with him, or receiveé or golicited a.nyy reports or
. information from him, oé:communicated\yhtn him, directly
(._ or indirectly, in any gnhar vnannqr, b :

or compensated him. dlreo%@cr indirectly, in any fa.sh:lon,
and_

' Liee Harvey Oswald was never associated or connected,
directly or indirectly, in any way whatsoever with the Agency.

(LoS- )

JOEN A. McCONE

Subscribed and sworn to this - day of _ - .
1964, before me, a Motary Public in aad for the State of Virginia, by the
paid JOHN A, McCONE, who is pmanally known to me and he duly:
acknowledged to me the execution ot the foregoinn instrument.

ST
~

¢

Notary Punltc

.-”\'ly commission expires o . / -
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Dissemination of Information to the C},uj&;ssmn .- ;

. ;-:‘ ‘\Q)
. ‘ <{* X “ "H::._: :‘\;)y
The DCI sho@}fp;ke_ the gereral statement that CIA
NI _
has supplied all the inform\aéon in its possession regarding
the activities, affiliations and associations of Oswald, Copies
of the reports and access to original data, in specific in~ :
stances, has been given to Coﬁ;ir.;i..-s'éion representatives in
accordance with the DCI‘s~expresse& ‘instruction from the
e inception that the Agency place -its_e]f completely at the
Commission's g,ispogition, "
i
[
g

o~
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TAB C

The Problein of C,_onspiracy

The I’JCI should note that from\}hy start he had g:.ven

spec:.fx.c md:.ca.tmns tgqﬁ.gency persg/hnel worklng on the ‘
v*% \\‘;'.\ -

Comrmission?s pr o%ﬁ t@ \mformatmn bearing on

Oswald!s possible relatio ps with foreign spons ors be

made available to the Commission, The DCI may state that

he is gratified that his instruc%s bave been carried out

N

diligently and promptly. .A»mong’the items of information

C ‘ provided the Comrm.ssx?n have been studies on the organi-
- STy ,)

camponenfs of the Soviet pol:.ce

zation and functions 6\

state which are Wn'to mcluﬂe individuals and units B
| ) | e

cha.rged w:.th th%rfd%&mce of what is euphem:.stzca.]ly _ _
referred to as texecutive action! == but is, in fact, cha.rged _ -
wu:h assassina.tmn a.nd sabotage,

The DCI shou.ld sta.te tha.t no@fewdence has thus

- far developed abroad linking known,Soviet Soviet bloc or

| Cuban intelligence and assa.ssma’tmn perécmn,)l or _organie
a B \\_\% |

N

zatmns with the act comm:.

i ;
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h Nobatrms! o = A rassade
It is recomme tuthe DCl‘saa.ndle amxons

from the Commis swn wu:h respeetto the apparently favorable
// . e /-s(\ \\\\\ /

treatment aﬁoz@e&vﬁs \_§

S ORI

wife, h:.s' possw.ble coni'}mt there with Soviet State Secunty (the

KGB), and related: quesjcl.ons which would tend to establish

Oswaldts associational link with Soviet intelligence as

L technical questions' and, therefore, beyond the scope of

present testimony, Itis suggested that he rest on the fact that
the Commission has taken up these points. item-by-_-item with
: the technical levels of the Agency and. that the ultimate findings

and evaluation can onIy he detexmmﬁ& by the Commission,
J

-

,\. 3

i Cic‘
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A TAB D
Suggestmns f.or Improwng(Pohcy and Orgamzatlon Regardmg .

- Pre s/;ctent:.a.I Secunty/

‘Mr. Rankin ra.1s@3 thxq\)\gnon dire ctly by letter. In
its response, the Agency confined itself to elements relating
. to its statutory mission. Specifically, it was suggested that:

- a. The Secret Service, or Treasua{y, record

with the Office of Central Reierence a fermal require -

f"\ e )
ment for mformaupnfxélatmg to Pre&xdennal security.

=

‘f"\ b. It was sug o ’s’ted that, 1f the'S;cret Service
. . 0\ s/'v
intended to expand its gence coverage of poss1b1e

threats to. the President's security, our experience
showed that it would need a specialized organiza,ti.opal
component.tob_h.andle that task rvithin the Secret Service | o f
ii;self. R
| c. The CI.A reply ﬂso noted that the::Agency,rvas : ' ol
.-in direct touch w1th the Secr‘et Sérvice reéardir;g the o |

possible utilization by tha.t agency of our exper:.ence in

.\-r
v

machine data process:._n_g. . On tﬁe public record it is

. ‘ =S
suggested that the DCI not repeat this detail.

..[‘UGC1¢2i LTy
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In his presentation to thprOrmnlss:.on after referrmg

.__,:

to these earlier suggesuon‘s\, th_e DCI'should)state that he desires

to take the oppormty%éﬁe (\% ést:.on which he has not
tabled heretofore. Q

' The Comm1ssior;'s ‘major };réblém ﬂas’ l;een the assessment
of personal motive and the relationship of an individual act to

possible conspiratorial guidance. Because conspiracy is the

core of the prd’blem, the DCI should point out the possibility of

‘ legislative action which might be an assistance in preventing

recurrence of the national calamity it is investigating. There

is an analogy at close hand betweeﬁ the probl’em of déveloping in

/

advance mformat:.on :ehtmgto‘ Pres:.dent:.al secunty and the

../

,problem faced by the countny 2 few years ago regarding the

_clandestine introduction or manufacture in the U. S. of special

nuclear material or atomic weapons. The remedy devised at that

‘time was embodied in the Atomic Weapons Reward Act of 15 July 1955

{29 Stat 365, PL, 165, 84th Cbngress) In essence, the Act estab-

lished a substant:.al reward ($500, 000) for mformat:.on bearing on
the Act provided by any person, and in certam msta.nces pnv:.leged

treatment for such persons -- for example, asylum if they were

cocisez
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foreigners, was assure/d. Fma.lly, a Reward Board was

-] )

created to ad.nnn@er the purposes of the Act.

- 'hat the Comm1s sion consider a

N recommex.x_.ciiatig;f‘or ltc.).riginai.‘i;gislative_ action designed to
induce individuals to furnish iz.:forma.tiOn. béaririg on I:’resicié;xtial
security by offering a substantial reward and preferential treatment.
The DCI should assure the Commi:ssi'on that he is convinced that
the substantial >a.ward, the 'special treatment, and the publicity
which would attend thé- impleménting ll.e:"g_,islation in this matter

could represent a significant inducement even to staff officers .

~ar

and personnel of secret'associations and state security organs

~~
.

abroad whose functions include assassination and sabotage. It
is these individuals who would be privy to plans of executive action.
The reward would constitute additional inducement for such
individuals to take the riék_ of makihg important disclosures.
The suggestion doe‘s not re%:::?.—rrﬁe naterial elements of_.
rewarc} and s.pe.cia.l treatment. The DCI can assure fhe Com- e
missibn thz;t we are aware that pefsox_m_ei in police state api:aratusés

charged with the assas sination and sabotage functions have repeatedly

 expressed and, in many cases, acted upon their repugnance for

CLC f“" o

| PacE, 50 o 212
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such work and for the sysjeﬁ;-?whicﬁ- ciails,_upon them to do it.
PR : N
There are specifia®tases in the past ten\years which document

this as sé.-:.z';ii_z:ion' . Truste d;-‘ﬁegzggnnel/char ged with assassination

missions h;ve é';.}‘s.ztndc.;ﬁed the mission even w-ithout the assurance
or f:he inducemenf which the D.CI is-. i;ere .pro:p‘os'i;lg. o

In making this .suggéstion,_zihe DCi may go one step further
in advising the Commission to suggest that thé Commission
examine the advisability of legislation making it a Federal offense
to conspire and to kill the Chief Executive. 3) The DCI could also
indicate that the Commission might dési_re to_\sugges‘t't'hat any

. >

legislation along these lines should be enlarged to include con-
spira;:y to kill any Federaloiﬁfa;almthe President's personal |
circle of official associates ;irecﬂs' éoncerned with national

security affairs. (The Agency’s Legal Counsel states that

draft bills have been considered on the Hill.) ,
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:-Act of July 15, 1955 (GO Stat. 36:'5, P.L. 163, Sk, Cong.)—Atomic U : D ,

i Weapons Rewards Act of 1955 : i)

“De it enacted by the Senate and House %'-Bziﬁrescnm:i-vcs of
the United Statesiof Amtericz in: Congress dssembled, That this
Acz may bo cited as: ilie Atomic Weapons Rewards Act of 1935".

“3Jrc. 2. Any person whfurnighes original information to the
United Seates— VAN -
“(a) leading to theMfinding or other acquisition by the :
United States of any special nuclear materidl or atemic ' .
. weapon which has been introduced into the United States, : .

or which has been manufactured or sequired therein contrary

to the laws of the United States, or '
-$(b)rwith respect -to.an: attempted introduction into the
United States or an attempted manufacture or acquisition
“therein.of any special nuclear material or atomic weapon,

, “éghitrary to the laws of the United States, ’
shall bo ‘rewarded by the payment of an amount not to exceed

- $500,000. :

“Src. 3. An Awnards Board consisting of the Secretary of the
Treasury (who shall be the.Chnirman), the Secretary of Defense
tho Attorney General, the Director of Central Intelligence, and -
of one member of the Atomic Energy Commission designated
by that Commission, shall determine whether any person ‘fur-
nishing information to the United States is entitled to any

0 s Mo wanme - -

3 : award and tho amount thereof to be paid pursuant to section
(" K : 2. In determining whether any person furnishing informa-
N ) . tion to the United States is entitled to an award and the

: amount of such award, the DBoard shall take into consid-
eration—

“(a) whether or not the information is of the typo specified
insection 2, and .

“(b) whether the person furnishing the information was
an officer or employee of the United Statesand, if so, whether
the furnishing of such information was in the line of duty of
that person. : :

“Any reward of $50,000 or more shall be approved by the

. President. - o L

“Sre. 4. T the information leading to an award under section 3
is furnished by an-alien, the Secretary of State, the Attorney
General, and the Dircctor of Central Intelligence, acting jointly,
may determine that the entry of such alien into the United States
isin the public interest and, 1nthat event, such alien and the mem- .
bers of his immediate familyamay receive immigrant visas and b . 1o e
may bo admitted to the United States for permanent residence, o
notwithstanding the requirements of tho Immigration and Na-
tionality Act.. . v

“Src. 5. Thoe Doard established under section 3 is authorized to : ' L
hold such hearings and make, promulgate, issue, rescind, and :
amend such rules and regulations as may be necessary to carry out
the purposes of this Act. -

“gt-:c. 6. Any awards granted under section 3 of this Act shall
bo certified by the Awards Doard and, together with the approval -
of the President in those cases where such approval is required, :

- transmitted to the Director of Central Intellizence for payment ' o
. out of funds appropriated or available for the administration of '
( . the National Security Act of 1947, as amended.
~ “Sre.7. Asused in this Act— _
: %(a) The term ‘atomic enerzy’ means all forms of cnerzy re-
leased in the course of nuclear fission or nuclear transformation.

“{b) The term ‘atomic weapon' means any device utilizing
atomic energy, exclusive of the means for transporting or pro-
pelling the device (where such means is a separable and divisible
part of the device), the prineipal purpose of which is for use a5,
or for development of, a weapon, a weapon prototyps, or a weapon
test device. ' . L

- %(¢) The term ‘special nuclear material’ means plutonium, or

“uranium enviched in the isotope 233 or in the isotope 233, or any -

- other material which is found to be special nuclear material pur-

_suant to the provisions of the Atomic Luergy Act of 1054

e © . *(d) The tarm ‘*United States,” when used in a” geographical

( o sensg, includes Puerto Rico, all Territories and possessions of the . o
United States and the Canal Zone; except that in section 4, the ; .

* term *United States’ when so used shall ‘mve the meaning given - .~ '

to it in the Inimigration and Nationality Act.”

[res-—
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‘Mexl.ca.n and Cuban pha.ses of Oswald's ag
~ from or through their own sta.ff mth-the appr' ]

orverall assurance that he haﬁ

TAB E

Extensxve

O
Commission hy ClAont rkmg level regarding Oswald’s
activity in Mexico City in September and October 1963, The
Commission Staff has been in detailed communication and

conversation with the Agency working levels both in head«

- quarters and in Mexico City. Withi'fi the past week,

significant information has been developed by CIA regarding

the relationship wi’tﬁ_—-’Osv&ald of certei'h;.éuban intelligence

- personnel in Memco« C}.ty» a.nd the react:.on in Havana wzthm

the Cuban Inte].hgence Semce to the news of the as sassmatmn

 of President Kennedy. The Commission Staff is in the course

°£.JEEEgJ9£1S!EELJHLIhSLJIHIEuLJUHRQS..v

It is auggested tha.t the DCI ha.ndle any question on the

as "technical

questmns" which members of the Comnnssfon can develop

\\ \
v .
of the Agency. This- w&f&ybe ent:.rely eoﬁmstent with the DCI's

N\

R

\\’,
AR

their information completely at the Commission’s disposition. -
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© MATERIAL FROM P- 8593 ~\'ro WARREN GOMMISSION: ,
’ :S/ 4 /o/(/ &S e /3 £27) /-/ m &

1. English translations of call&” mide by OSWALDXD Russian Embassy:
27 Sep 63 (1037); 27 Sep®3(1626); 27 Sep \'(1605), 28 Sep 63 (1151),
1 Oct 63 (1031); 1 Oct 63 (3 >3 0 ”6\\3\&3\) .

2. English translation of conver@tmn between President Dorticos in
Havana and Cuban Amb Joaquin Hernandez Armas in Mexico on 26 Nov 63,

3.  English translation of conversation between Cuban Am to Mexico and
President Dorticos in Havana on 26 Nov 63.

Doc;umer;t Numb96 ‘V%“ g? 8

" . ferFOIA Review on JUN 1976
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. J. Lee Rankia -~ -
Gensral-Counsel - _ o -
Pze:sidea&'s Cmnim on tha _ ' 5

SUBJEICT: Rol 32/\;!:0\)‘:&5&1 Intelligencs Sexvics
ia Pricessing Visa Applicants; Reaction
of that Service to the Asaassination of
President Kennady

L. Within the very rscest period, this Agency has sstablizhed
contact with a well-placed individual who has been in clowe and
orolonged contact with ranking oific=rs of the Caban Direccion
Goneral de Intelligencia (Directorata General of Intelligenes ~ DCI),
His knowledge of DGI activitiss, tachniques and persenalities ia
direct and proefound. This Agency has gueried him in detail on
possible contacts between Les Harvey CSWALD and the DGI prior.,
to the as2azsination of Prosident Kennedy, Acxreport on the ‘mor-

- mmation thus obtained i attacho& "o zh&a mmorandum.

T

2. This source is h;ghly/ amsmv-: and of great, immediais
operztional significanca to thiz Agwacy. Toe national :cuntermteili-
gence interest abroad reqnires, thcraxore, that access to z_be artached .

report, as knowiledge of the sxistence of this source be rs»t.ﬂs:t-eé ' ;\ .
jor the prasent at least, to yourself 2and 2 minimum sumber of -
’ I

R . Document Number ﬁﬂ:.goq "L

Tomi S, JUN 75

bk anhgmﬂpd ta _.—-C'C’u‘v'l [ /
by avthority of PRSP Lo
date A7 2= 1705 EL 19757 |
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3. 2a appropriats saansivity indicator 2as Seen affixed to
thiz memorandum asd the atxached '-e-sort. i

4. 5 copy oi thia overhor sadum with t3 attachonent has been
Iorwarded 1o the Federal Burean of investigation.

{Sizped) Suchard telms
Richard Haima
Depuly Dirsector for Plaas

Azachenens
st:rihntxon. ’ ‘\7(-‘\-‘\ '
Orig. £ 2 = Addressee .,"'_<>‘>
2 -Dp2~ . 7 _ .
2 - C/CI/R2A <Qs ' .
1 - C/WH/3 . @3 | o
t c:/q&aimgk : ‘ .
\\,"‘
Originated B‘?— cqxn@:\ﬂqan-« - 13 May 1964

Do-v"wac.eé o S,c.‘: CRET
'ﬁ'—'—'—n.—

by aut tharity rf,; i _Sés -gig
date .7 du IO B2 /775/

]
T
: G NOTIeE !
i 3z ‘s . -
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_ qaﬁﬂgﬂrgggggﬁv%% )
Consnlxde o Masdco City, i@mﬂobméﬁlwagmﬂwg%

. VEGA mesiicoed ihat O3WALD bad gone o tha Cubax Condadate

( two or theres times In comaciion withaviss a uﬁgg
A the thme that VOGA was in Mexico., v,,_.,.,.‘, :

ﬁwr&w@uomﬂggmﬁwgaargg eccasions
is oot konown o the sourcs. Howeyse DGl officars stationed In |,
oﬁugnﬁg&ﬂggggggm N
they are TG agemin. If applicants are jdentifiad os agesdw, theiy
o travel i axpedited. Ciberwise, gﬂu%w&magwﬂ&a
13 a fow days. Durisg the interim 2opilcants® names are subwoitted
o wagmudgwguﬁﬁgr According 1o the
. . sowmiee, OSWALD may nvs Heen htorvieved by VEGA av s
. assistant, Ropelie ADDRIFUSZ Lopes, but this is strictly con- . -
.Qﬂ.ﬁzgk 8 paxt. ?gggg gg&.mﬂv o
. ﬂvw#%wvgwgwnwﬁr.ui. .

. ARew %%&%giaaﬂgagwg .
reached the UCI, axdors were issued for all DGE coropopnests in
_ the coumbry b sowk snd phckoge 21l docmments gecording to wheiher
w.aﬁ%gufﬁ%u.whdﬂ& ?..wﬂu.uﬁﬂuﬁnv- ua«awu!wgﬂumn« or
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tiropmortaute™ {imm ‘?ha material, cnce consolidated, was

to be 3uld sending i '\-Inagx-uchms All travel >y OGI oificers

wasg memdtmrﬂy .n\)xdﬂhhaa. TGI Meadowartays? personnel
were m%mw nﬁcca or ko keap the DGI sware

»S;aﬁaamiﬂthuywm
Toided 3 :naﬁ mwwﬁaﬂiﬂam%
| aved the DG mﬂyu&mﬂn ﬂume
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23 May 1975

g

MEMORANDUM FOR) - BC/OPS = .~ .. . .
SUBJECT ¢ Review of Selected Items in the
Lee Haxvey OSWALD-File Regarding
Allegations of" the)ca:,'rm Cuban
Involvement:- in”
Jehn F. KENNEW Assassination

R
%o/ A\\5>\> ‘
1. The attached Eewisw and summary was written at = -
the express request of\Mr. David W. Belin as a follow-
‘up to Question 3 of his_letter to the Agency of
15 April 1975, '

- 2. The results - as I have already told him - add
- nuance, not evidence, to what the Warren Commission and .
its staff had laid before them in 1964 on this subject.
The results of the review are stipulated in paragraph 8 .
of the Attachment. There seemed to be no ¥eason to. . . . - -
attach copies of the case reports from the file to this. e o
summary. These can be made available promptly, however, e
on request. This summary-does not deal with press,. . e
magazine and books that dealt with the subject during
the period after the assassination.~ -l

_ 3. My reconnnendatz.on’ :T.s to do: with this paper. as .
we did with the earlier”bnaureqnestgd by Mr. Belin on. =~ -
‘the unidentified man: 1er him read the entire summary
and then decide how much of . it. 1E any, is pertinent

SECRET

e ¥ poer e pv 03593
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¢to his and the Coaaission's'ﬁaedﬁ_f;\ then decids how
much will go into the t::ta,ss!t.fiadx'i-vc\:;;> 3.

AR > )
<: @ r\%\%\b Raymond G. Rotca

Attachment

SECRET"
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SUBJECT : Review of Selected Items in the
. - Lee Harvey OSWALD. F11e~negarding Allega-
tions of CASTRO Cuban\w olvement in the
John F. KENNEDY Assassrp tion
REFERENCE : -Letter by~nawzd~WL,Bé11n to
B Mr. E, Henry Kmoche, 15 April 1975,
parag \“F"%€§§§§§rd1ng Public Statement
by CASTRO, & » attached
- BACKGROUND

1. On Saturday evening, 7 September 1963,

Fidel CASTRO appeared at a Brazilian Embassy reception in

Havana; even more unusual, CASTRD sﬁbmitted to an informal

.interxrview by the Associated Press corresgondent,

.-—-—“

Daniel HARKER.

e

2. HARKER'S interview reached New“York on Sunday,

© @

8 September, and was in prlnt throughout the country on

| Monday,_9 September. There\can be no questlon from the_

= ')
facts: surroundlng the'CASTRQ:'pgéarance, which had not been

N ('\\1

'expected, and his agreement to the 1nterv1ew, that this

event represented a more-than—ordlnary attempt to get a

L R

-message ‘on the record in the United States.

®
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Ciliegs

02212

R@Gﬂﬂ@m



13-00000

REPRODUCTIOY
PROUIAITED

B " SECR §¢Q5 i _

~,

._.1.)

3. CASTRO's statements to . HARK: covered a range of

topics but dealt pr1nc;pally“W1th\x s¥ican political
N

leadership, in parti&ular Pzesageﬁt KENNEDY, whom he ex-
\ ety
7 (\\ N . .
coriated in ex»raor@f ative fashion

(" ... KENNEDY is €:EZ§§§§EE:N ... the BATISTA of his ) |

times ... the most oppertunistic American President of i
all time ..."). l |

4. The interview also contained an uncomplimentary
reference to Senator GOLDWATER and Cuban delay in signing ;
.the limited nuclear test ban. There were differences in 3
the replay b& United Statesfaewspapers like the

New York Times and Washlngton papers, with a result that ' E

CASTRO's message was 51gn1flcantly modulated.
5. In New. Orleansr where Lee Harvey OSWALD resided

: ’——-—-—-——- T
until the mldale‘of Séptember 1963, the HARKER story-

appeared in the pr1nc1gal mornlgg page;‘~;gg_mlmes:P1cayune,
on Monday, 9 S Lppage—p, under a three-column head- |

line: "CASTRO Blasts Raids on Cuba. Says U.S. Leaders

Imperiled,by,Aid to Rebels." The story fo;lowed under the
HARKER by-line: - R a ;
| "Havana (aP) - Prime Minister o ;
Fldel Castro said Saturday night: °‘U.S. .
leaders would he in danger if they helped |
.*in ahy‘attempéiﬁo do away'with 1eade#s'of”:

'[Cuba.?.
 SECRET
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"Bltterly denonnc%eg what he called

recent U.S. prompte& ralds on Cuban terri- : |

7 1\
toxy, Castro Said.vr‘ re prepared to -
' v i

1ghzfthempand5 Q in kind. U.S. leaders i

.,! i_ />~‘ " ‘
should thznﬁ§§9§t if they are aiding terror-
ist plans\gb eliminate Cuban leaders, they
M\M‘ ’X

themselves will not be safe.® 1 _

» ... World affairs ... seemed to be
entering a more peaceful climate a few days
ago, but now this trend has changed with |
attacks.'

®*The U S. is always ready to—negotlate .
and make promises whlch later 1t w1ll not honor.
This has happened to promises made durlng the
October crisis. They have been broken as can

' be seen with new attacks. |

"'But I warn this is leading to a very

dangerous situation that could lead to a worse
. crisis than October's ...'"

6. The New York Times, in its coverage on 9 September,

used a UPI wire service repert which omitted any reference
to the warning and threat which gave the interview its real

significance. The Washington Post did an abbreviated re~

write (9 September, paée A-T7) wh:i_.ch‘,' similariy,'_ omitted
- ggi_reference to the'main thrust_ef CASTRO's remérké;
. . _ 3 
SECRET
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‘1The Evening Star of Washangfon, D. C., printed the HARKER

story nearly,ln 1ts enti ety in the second section of the

paper (9~September.r96§ R age B-4) and reworded the content
of tﬁéﬁHABKERgmntegflew, placing the emphasis on the po-
liticafJaS§%?§§33 in particular, highlighting the GOLDWATER
elements and burying CASTRO's warning to the United States
leadership in the middle of the piece.

7. There is no evidence in the files on\the K§§§§p¥9

‘assassination)that this CASTRQO interview was considered in
D ey .
following up leads or in dealings with the Warren Commission

aQ§¥its staff although Mexico Station specifically directed
Headquarters attention.to . the AP _stary vexy. shortly after

the Dallas killing. More important, the interview appears
\ S

to have been forgotten in the contemporary political consid-

eration of relations with CASTRO's Cuba. There is no évidence

in the Agency records, either, that the Warren Commission

staff itself pursued the implication of the CASTRO interview

in dealing w1th the c0nsp1racy hypothesxs.- There is no

_ ev1dence in the files that anXEplng along these lines was

Stated by any other Cuban leader beforé'the'assassinatién.

8. The purpose'of this review, undartaken at Mr. Be;infs:

| requeat, is to feconsider Lee Harvey OSWALD's activitj oh the

assumption that as an avid newspaper readeri- which we know e
from testlmony of Marina OSWALD and others - he read the

QL
RN

CASTRO warning and_threat as reported above. The results
. o 4
. _SECRET
S = | CuCiC""_ |
‘REP L@.'M@FH.N - ' | . pace 66 or 212
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T of the review, adMi%Eéﬁiy heavily using the 20---20 quality
of hindsighﬁ ~may be stqéylated in summary.

/;é(\ There Is ng)lncrement of credible ?D

evmdence,.applylng this phrase stfictl , Oof

Soviet<§gdybr Cuban political, intelligence

or security service involvement in the as-

sassination to what was developed and con-

sidered by the Warren Commission and its

staff. The Commission's finding that -

Lee Harvey OSWALD was the killer of

President KENNEDY and Officer TIPPIT and did
them in alone and of hé&dﬁn-deteminaj;\ion
sﬁands. - <giiii*;'f' o

b. * E_ty.,g;g__,exidence“ that would
_upsét.or significantlfxmﬁéify this judgement
-d%§ (and does) not exist in Washington. But

m‘
such evidence could exist in Moscow and/or

Havana, whose voluntary inputs to the Warren
Commission ﬁere minimal‘in quantity and
_quality, designed to cover up any admissions
of knowledge of, or connection with, OSWALD_ 
which might be ielated diréctly-or indirectly
with-the_asSaésination. 'Theréfore, the belief

' that there was Soviet and/or Cuban (KGB, apd/or

DGI) connection with OSWALD will persist and -

5

SECRET
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—¥~--'grow untll there.ha;;been a full disclosure

L

by these governmentsfqﬁ all elements of

OSWALD'snﬁandling\aﬁaYétay in the Soviet Union
- \\)

angr§%5§contacts”iﬁ Mexico City. The

Sy

Warrten Cemmission report should have left a

.
wider "window” for this contingency. That,

- indeed, was the opinion at the working level,
particularly in the counterintelligence com-

ponent in "the CIA in 1964. As was indicated

by Mr. Helms in his testimony before the

Warren Commission, CIA would.continuefﬁbgg

B

still open.1 o .,gfiXo

c. In the absence of a&d;ﬁ;ona@‘o;fnew :
\*> /'\\ < \\,)
elements of "eredible® ev de§te, are

Q
"nuances” in the record. that emexge as note-

worthy, in the light of other conclusions.
These are reviewed ahd summarized below, item~
by-item. - |

| d. CASTRO'S warning and thre;t of

- N _
7 September 1963.<if OSWALD did indeed read

Invest;gatlon of the Assas51natlon of President John F. .
KENNEDY. Hearings F Before the President's Commission on the
Assassination of President KENNEDY. (Washlngton, 19%64),
"hereafter cited as Hearings, Vol. V., pp. 120 = 129. See
espe01a11y p. 124 -r"ﬁf Helms: 'Yes. I would assume

the case could never be closed.'” =

® | --\::? 5 - . 6
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it in New Orleans 4%%1 t be considered o;n~\\\
great 51gn1f1cance 1n ‘the light of the \
pathologxcal evolutlon of OSWALD s passive/
aggnessave*makeup after his attempt to kill
Genefél WALKER early in April 1963 and his
1dent1f1cat10n with Fidel CASTRO and the

- Cuban revolution which is directly trace-
able as far back as his Marine Corps _
service in.El Toro, California. CASTRO's
warning and threat, given to AP corres-
pondent HARKER, irrespective of whether
there was any formal mandate,ﬁor'evén
security servicg‘contact witﬁ;qswALpr
by the Cubans or the Russians - was an act

of singular irresponsibilify and under no

circumstances was excusable as retorsion
for what the Cuban emigres were doing during

-vthe summer of 1963.

CUBAN CONTACT WITH LEE HARVEY OSWALD, SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA,
EARLY 1959 (")

9. The testimony of Nelson DELGADO contains an assertion

of germinél significance to any reviéw'of the backgroundzdf

‘Lee Harvey OSWALD's feeling toward and_rélétions with

CASTRO's Cuba. DELGADO was:probably the closeét'péer'group-

7
 SECRET
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' member to OSWALD durlng his specialist training period

at E1 Toro Ma;lne~€0:ps\ ase December 1958 - September 1959.
..... o
The Warrenfcommlssion\ﬁéport takes note of this:

S "OSWALQ\ t_:o](d DELGADO that he was in
\:\‘:’\:' ~ \ \V
ch w;%ﬁséﬂban diplomatic officials in

this country, which DELGADO at first took

to be ‘one of his lies, but later
believed.'"2

10. Actually DELGADO's testimony says a lot more of

possible operational significance than is reflected by the

. language of the.report, and its implications do not aépear o f

; ' to have been run down or developed by investigation. Thus,

'_T;ér’ the record of the beginning of OSWALD_.s,.rela.tLQn_s,~ g ;
the Cubans starts with a quest;gn mark ' | :

ey

.11. The period was one of tran51t10n 1n U s. - Cuban
-relations after CASTRO's gakeover. OSWALD, and DELGADO at
lthe outset, weré CASTRO supporters, OSWALD being particu-
- larly keen about how to get to the island. DELGADO testi-

fied: |

" ....I didn't know what to tell him, so

. I told him the best thing that I know was to

5 :

Report to the Pre51dent's Commission on the Assa531natlon
of President John F. KENNEDY (Wash:.ngton, 1964), hereafter

_ c1ted as Regort, p- 687. '
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get in touch w;th a éuban Embassy, you know.

But at that tlme,that\¥>told him this - we

were on fr;endlyxteim§7w1th Cuba, you know,

. \./

s0 thmsjwaQn'e$n§§$ubver51on or malintent,
RN _'/\.J /./;\ \Q)\'V B
J\\> n't know what to answer him.

I told him to see them.

®*after a whlle he told me he was in

~ <‘:\\

* ... I seen this envelope in his fébt-V
locker, wall-locker, and it was addr&ssed to

him, and they had an official seal on 1t, anﬁ7

o

as far as I could recollect thag}wasﬂmal;/from
TR @
Los Angeles, and he was tell N e was

_a Cuban Consul. And just after he ‘started

receiving these letters - you see, he would

never go out, but stay near the post all the

t.me ® @ o

® .e.e he haﬂ one visitor after he started

receiving letters he had one v1s1tor. It was
a man, because I got the call from the MP
guard shack, and they gave me a call that

»"OSWALD had a.v1sator at.the front gate. This

man had to be a. civxllan,_otherw1se they would

have Iet hlm 1n.p—So I had to find somebody to

relleve OSWALD, who was on guard to go down
 SECRET
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there to v131t w1th9thls fellow, and they spent

about an hour and half, two hours, talking,
\J-'- \,)
I guess, and he came back. I don't know who the

"7or wﬁakythey talked about, but he looked
Vo SO
nonch‘laﬁ%%?EOut the whole thing when he came

back. He never mentioned who he was, nothing.

"Mr. LIEBELER: How long did he talk to

.

"Mr. DELGADO : About an qghr and-half,

two hours ...

e
s

"Mr. LIEBELER: You<g§§ agkegydsWALD
SN :
who this fellow was t to?

"Mr. DELGADO

No. No .

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did gou connect this visit
that OSWALD had at that time with the Cuban
Consulate? | _ |

- ®Mr., DELGADO : I did; because I thought it
fonhj'for him to be receiving a caller at such a
late date ~ time. Also,'up to this, time he
hardly ever recelved ma11, Ln fact he seldom'n.

received mail from home because I made it a

\\'

seldom did I ever“see one for him. But every so

often, after he started to get in contact wzth
| - | g,
e

. B 10
'SECRET.

pollcy, I used\tg'plck up the ma11 for our unit :

':and distrryute,ltg o~the guys in there, and very
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"—— -~ these Cuban people,Q Q§§$arted getting letter

pamphlets and Q&g

rted receiving letters, , . ;

’)o
' C,
Qé{
' q\
/’3""

&

you kn Qg? , maybe pamphlets, you
N

know, tl ig’church, things we get from

church, you Rhow, but it wasn't a church.
"Mr. LIEBELER: Were they wrltt@:\l‘g

Spanish, any of them, do you know?” ;y

/)/ «\
“Mr. DELGADO : Not tha T I can e_ba\z?

S

Nno. \'/\'k N i
: @@z RSN |

*Mr. LIEBELER: Di @ ANy reason

to believe that these things same to OSWALD :

from the Cuban Consulate?
"Mr. DELGADO : Well, I took it for granted
that they did after I seeﬁ the envelope, you

know ... something like 3 Mexican eagle, with a
_ big, impressive seal, yau ghow. They had dif-

</.:I"-"-'I'-~ ‘/ N \/s =

looked like our‘\,;orb,ﬁyg§

ferent colors on it, faa whlte, almost
N
now. But I can't

recall the sqf‘ 'ustyﬁnew it was in Latln,
Q¥

United, s ng that. I couldn't under-

stand. It was "-Lg '

"Mr. LIEBELER: You don't know for sure

whether it was from the Cuban Consulate?
.
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“% o. But he had told me

J
™ \>
prlor, just,before-lfiound that envelope in his
) s \‘\>
hé%:

"Mr. DELGADO

wall logkérmﬁfhatA as receiving mail from

\\\\\

f\b
bué<§§ﬁ’ Qﬂhch interested because at the

time we had work to do, and I never did ask

to see that paper again, you know.

"Mrx. _LIEBELER: Did he tell you what hlSn\h

about?

NO, he dldn /t'« RNy
é\ \< 'vv )
"Mr. LIEBELER: Did he ev%\(;ﬁdi éi:e@té’ you
D)
that

*Mr. DELGADO

that it had to do with the conversa
you had about goxng over to Cuba?
"Mr. DELGADO f No. - The only thing he
told me was that right efter he had this ooné
versation with the Cuban people was that he was
g01ng to - once he got out of the servzce - he
was going to Swmt;eilind ce. "3

12. OSWALD's appllcatlon to Albert Schweltzer College,

ChurWalden, Sw1tzerland, was dated 19 March 1959, and he

was presumably,to report there on 20 April 1960. Destlned

for dlschagge fromxthe Marlnes on 7. December 1959 OSWALD
\\\ . .

Hearings, Volume vVIIiI, pp. 241 - 243,' R
| 12 -
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accelerated hlS ex1gﬁon grounds of family hardship in early

4
September 1959. ﬁh\gj Seﬁ%émber 1969 he was issued a

RN
U.S. passport v%lxd for\tgavel - among other places to
\,‘\/

Cuba and thé\gﬁsR.<§H§§éntered the Soviet Union from -

Finland on @Q& 1959. | o
13. DELGADO'S testimony has the cast of credlblllty.:

Grantlng that, it is of basic importance to focus. attention
on the male visitor who contacted OSWALD at EL Toro’Camp

and talked with him for between one and a half to two hours.

The event was unique in DELGADO's recolkectlons, and actually
> (, R
there is nothlng 11ke it - on the record - ln\everythlng else

we know about OSWALD's activity in the United States before
or after his return to the Unitea States. The record reflects
no identificationlof the El Toro contact. DELGADO's presump-
tion is that he was fré@hfhe Cuban Consulate in Los Angeles.
Assuming that, the quesﬁlons are: Who was 1t, and was

- there reporting ﬁ%oﬁfios? les to Washlngton and Havana

& :
that could, 1n(éfﬁectr‘r%§resent the opening of a Cuban

@\Q\) (:\\ \Q L
file on OSWALD? GSéQ;) .
~NS N bQ . . é

S _—
"PEDICTI&OF% IDENT KENNEDY'S DEMISE BY COMMUNIST
PARTY CELL LEADER'MORSE BENITEZ ZABOLA, 1962

~

14. Guatemala Station forwarded to Headquarters on “frﬁﬁ

9 January 1964 a dupllcate copy of a raw report by a

4 : - .
U S. /Cuban diplomatic and consular relatlons were-severed
‘on 3 January 1961. B | , \%>§

L - L S 13
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. penetration dated 5, Januf 1962 describing events at the

/?:- \'-\_'\ \ -/
yearly Communlst Party ce%% meeting. The cell leadex,
ﬂ: o

Morse BENIEEZ Zabola,'sa%é/that the Communist Party in

\/

N
Guatamaiavshouldifnrmwa single new party; "We need not
\\0 \\‘/L\\)
preoccupy_oé%§é§9és over the politics of Pre51dent KENNEDY

because we know, according to prognostications, that he
will die within the present year, 1962."

15. This report apparently had been disdqpnté&-when

‘it was received and was not forwarded until the Station
re-reviewed all of its material after tﬂéwassaséination"w
The file reflects no follow-up or formal dissemination

of the report.

gd
ENIGMATIC THREATS BY CUBAN THIRD SECRETARY IN THE HAW@E,

7 NOVEMBER 1963
}16. A‘sensitive liaison soarce, reporting after the
KENNEDY assassination, indicated that at the Soviet ;eéeption
on 7 November 1963, the Cuban Third Secretary,
Ricardo L; SANTOS Pesa, diséussed the reéent refugee raids-'
on Cuba and their 1mp11catlons with a host-country dlplomat,
concluding with the admonxtlon- " ... Just wait and you
will see what LAE can do. - It will happen soon." Asked to
be more spec1f1c>what would happen soon, SANTOS replled-
”Just wait, just wait."” - '
| 17. These data were_passed'to fhe Warren Cbmmission}' .
5y memorandum, 31 March 1964. SANTOS was repdrted'to have
_ . . . _-. i \S\:
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~ . ._a history of medical instability and was summarily recalled

N
& s,

from The Hague reportEdly for reasons related to that fact
N . 59 °

in April 1966. -

e L) . '
INTERCEPTEDTCONVERSATIQNVOF CUBAN EMBASSY EMPLOYEE,
LUISA QABPERQN,uﬁfTEFNbON OF 22 NOVEMBER 1563

18. PP xi co City time, about five hours aftergthe :

NS

KENNEDY assass;natlon, a Cuban Embassy employee named

__&

"Lulsa received a telephone call in Spanlsh from an unlden—

tified male outside. : ) -,ff-_ ljii*' o |

19. The caller asked her if she had heardrthe Iatest
hews; "Luisa” Joklngly replled- "Yes, of eoursé:QI knew |
it almost before KENNEDY ... Imagine, one, two, three and - %
. now, that makes three [she laughs], what barbarians! ...°% _ ' -f j
'20. Both speakers agreed dn the seriousness of the |
assassination. "Lulsa§\a%so stated that the party at
511v1a DURAN's hadfbeegjgalled off so it would not appear
that they were. celebratrng\the death of KENNEDY, nor would
»they have the.partyccoanc1de w1th the burial. Finally she

N :
said she<§§§nned>tgymbve that night into the house of a

doctor (a wm& rlend.

21. ‘Latin hyperbole? Boastful ex post facto suggestibn=r

of foreknowledge?. This is the only item in the intercept
coverage of the Cubans and Soviets after-the-assassinatien‘:-

that contains the suggestion of fbreknowledgeroreexpectatidn.
15
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22, The tenuous, enlgnmatlc character of-the-conversation

is sharply hlghllghted hy the follow1ng facts:
/"I»ulsa" was/ prpbably identical with ' g

A /’ i
Luls&'CALDERQN, a~ca&re worker of the Cuban o

Dlréctoratengneral of Intelligence (DGI).
NS
~She~Teturned to Cuba in 1964 and was reported

./
to be working in DGI Headguarters.

b. The DGI element in Mexico City in the . |
fall of 1963 was héaded by Alfredo MIRABEL Diaz |
who had arrived on 2 September_;963} formally '

~‘as the replacement of the Coﬁ;ﬁliEusébio AZCUE*}
{(departed 19 November 1963). The/deputy DGI
chief (and as of June 1964, MIRABEL's successor}
was Manuel Engenlo.VEGA_Pgrez. |

c. The "Silvia DﬁRAN" named in Luisa's
conversation waé the receptionist, a Mexiéan
national, who dealt with OSWALD during his known
visits on 27 and 28 September fo the Cuban
_installation§ in connection with a Cuban visa
applicatiop for_stay and/or transit.

Silvia DURAN is ﬁhe-sole live witness on ﬁhe
- record regardlng OSWALD's act1v1ty in
Mexico City. Her testlmony, however, in its
'enti?ety was taken and presented, solely, by the
Mexican Governmehtél authorities} A direct |
..16 o
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confrontation wiih;her was requested by the

—~" L N .j
Warren COMMISSlQn s taff but rejected by the
, L . =N »
Mexlcaq authorltles. It is from Silvia DURAN's
RN,

s@atements that it was learned that OSWALD B

\\ . : i

be am <engaged in a personal altercation on
27 September with Eusebio AZCUE.

d. Manuel Engenioc VEGA Perez, _ . .
alias Marcos, and his DGI assistant, ' : | !
Rogelis RODRIGUEZ Lopez, wére pésitively | : _ o
identified in February 1964 by two indepeﬁdent <_- |

sources as engaged in the activé?&evelopment

-/-

‘and facilitation of the training of Nlcaraguan

agents for the purpose of assassxnatlng
General Annstasio SOMOZA. VEGA, it is estab-
lished, was on post in'Mexico City during

OSWALD's stay there 27 September - 2 October

"1963. He left Mexico City on 3 November 1963

for Havana. It was reliably reported about

VEGA that all individuals going to Cuba, legally

"or illegally, had to pass through him first. He : f

took the”biographical data and sent it to Cuba

for name checking, a procedure.which'normally,

5

- For example, VEGA would havé handled the détaiis of the
visa action and facilitation of the trip to Cuba via :
Mexico City from 23 December 1962 - 21 January 1963 that

LI ,'_ D i' 17
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23. Thereﬂls ncﬁev1dence in the OSWALD case file that

Silvia DURKN was subgected to a systematic e11c1tat1ve
PN >
1nterraga@ionotha§>wghld have related her deallngs with P
RIS "*\\ \\\ 4 g i
\$f confirmed by intercept, with the data held ' 5

\,/l “J

on the CW \gh DGI, its personalltles and methods, in
Mexico City. Was it normal for a case like OSWALD's, _
considering the fuss he allegedly made with AZCUE, for the
‘applications to be handled solely by a local employee and
a lame duck like AZCUE whose slot had been taken.by the
DGI chief? Whatever the answer to these qgestlons, they

were not asked at fhe time. And_there remains the more

fundamental question: accepting the DURAN story on its
face, could it haVv appened without the knowledge and
participation of the DGI personnel above cited? This

seems unlikely especially because VEGA is later gited py'

\ a Cuban DGI defector as having stated he was aware OSWALD
o B T . e

e T T —
made several v151ts to the Cuban Consulate. It is clear

CASTRO's overseas lntelllgence and securlty service could

~ have more in its files ‘than was surfacéd in the DURAN

e,

was taken by Vincent Theodore LEE, the organizer of the
-Fair Play Committee for Cuba, with which OSWALD established
relations from Dallas during the period 19 April -

2 November 1963. There is an overlap between LEE's and
VEGA's travels to Havana during that period: VEGA.
departed Mexico City on 6 January for Havana and returned
on 13 February 1963." : _

18
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"'statements. Comlng back to the beglnnlng- “Luisa" -

Lnlsa CALDERON - as a member of the DGI unit in Mexico City -

gould very weIl hawe known something that would make what

‘\\ o

she salicto her unldentifled caller less a matter of

.....

boastﬁul/selﬁ\zndulgence than was assumed at the time.

NS =
SILVIA DUr y SUBSTANTIAL AMPLIFICATION OF ADMISSION CF
ALLEGED PERSONAL RELATIONS WITH LEE HARVEz OSWALD, 1967

24. The defects viewad in hindsight of ehe_SiIQia.DURAN
testimony already have been suggested above. (In ﬁhat
context of criticism it would also be relevant to reconsider
the implications of the two intercepfed telephone conversations
on 26 November 1963 between the Cuban Presidenﬁ, DORTICOS,
and his Ambassador te Mexico, Joaquim Hernandei-ARMAS,
because‘the thrust of thelconversation dealt with the ques-
tion whether Silvia DURAN had been asked about [or been
offered?] money payments by her Megican_interfogatofs.)

25. As of September 1964 Silvia DURAN gave up her
Cuban Embassy job. In the spring of 1967 Silvia DURAN

was reported by a reliable and sensitive_source to have o
. . . ﬁ:ﬁﬁ;ﬁ

cut all relations with Cubans. Her account, in 196‘1,/“51»4‘."‘-':-'/J

-

how she had been taken- into custody and had been/—xntez;rogated

~after the assassination repeated what was alzéady known.'g;°/

She added, under c1rcumstances that did ﬁﬁt permlg the,

\> .
 source to challenge or elicit corroborative deﬁ%g%, that
Ls .

» . SECRET.
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éhe'had gone out with OSWALD during his stay -in Mexico City

and claimed she ha&\ggxual relations with him.

CUBAN GOVERNMEVT AGEN@S WITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE TO
ALLEGATIONS  OF (A ELENA GARRO DE PRAZ AND
(B) oscﬁh COWTRERA%

. \ NN
cﬁf&%?“
£
SR

¥ <§§§§Narren Commission reported, "Literally

dozens of a egatlons of a consp1rator1al contact betwean
‘fﬁ*.\Q

OSWALD and agents of the Cuban Government have been ..~

'investigated ee."b Among these cases, which coﬁsumed';

_/‘

hundreds of CIA man—hours in Headquarters ahd abroad f>éw

(‘: o/
and similarly the FBI in the United Stafesvv vg/as*t]:le"a
lecaraguan walkin 1n ‘Mexico City, 26 Novembe%%§§53,
Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.

27. The ALVARADO case is taken up in detail by the

Warren Commission under the cryptograph np.n’ _ALVARADO

claimed that he had seen an American, whom he identified
as OSWALD, receive money some time in mid-September 1963

in a meeting in a patio of the Cuban Copsulate in

o

T ‘ = — e :
See Report, p. 305 £f£. -Some of the others were the cases
of Ylario ROJAS Vlllenueve in Cozumel and Guadaloupe, '
the allegations of Enrigque Ruedolo GONGORA in New York Clty,
the claims.of Robert Edward GALLANT, Santa Clara Prison
Farm, Caleornla, and the allegations of Ray DOBKIN's.

7

See Reg pp. 307 - 308.
N

20
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Mexico city. ALVARADO's story was ultimately broken by the

use of the polygraph$§on which ALVARADO showed evidences of
e B
deception, and hy brmnglng ALVARADO's former Nlcaraguan

N
security servmce contréiblnto the case.

28. jﬁ% ALVARADQ $%7ty is a partlcularly acute repre-
sent *dg;of the difflcultles that beset the evaluation of

/\. /‘\ N
observed eﬁﬁgéﬁbe: certain elements of the story persist

(\
despite the impeachment of its major premises. ALVARABO,

whose account dld not become public until the release of

N

the Warren Report in October 1964, talked conSLStently of'

with red-dyed hair. ' | QN

29. Elena GARRO de Paz is a mecurial, a culate and

socially prominent Mexican writer, married, but separated
from a high-rahking Mexican foreign service official. She

is also the cousin of Horacio DURAN, the husband of

Silvia DURAN, cited above.,.There is a strong personal

antipathy between the two women descending from

Elena GARRO's trenchant anti—Communmsm.'

30. From October 1964 untll hls retirement in the fall

of 195‘9: a U S. Embassy offw pers:.stently ‘

kept up a ‘stream of reports.and memoranda reflecting GARRO's

account of what had actually gone on’ between OSWALD, the’

'”"Cubans and 1n partlcular SllVla DURAN in September 1963,

REPRIIﬂﬂuON e

/

including a repegted:reference to a Negro w1th red-dyed halr
' .21

SECRET

0(_,010!’"‘

02212

COPY NO.



13-00000 . .-

- pm— —"

REPRODUCTIOL

2 ' . -4

- SECRET

31. The first reference to the GARRO story was noted in
[] SR

a Mexico Station Memoragﬁum of Record dated 12 October 1964:

“Elena GARRQ ISald] that she and her

daughter were 1nv1ted t0 a party at the Cuban

/\ \,

Em%§s§y durlng the-perlod she now finds out
that§OSWALn was here in Mexico prior to the
assassxugilon. "She was 1nv1ted by a Mexlcahl
secretary in the Cuban Embassy whose husband

is a cousin of the GARRO family [Horacio DURAN].
At the party she saw three Gringos, not
drinking, hot mixing and more or less just:
standing around together like thres bumps on- a
log. They were so obviously out of place thaté
Shevasked someone in the Cuban Embassy about;
them and was told that 'they were just pass;ng
through. - She claims that on the way these.

three Gringos stood out she took a good look :

at them as did her daughter. When the

assassxnatlon occurred and OSWALD s plcture was

spread 1nto the newspapers, both Elena and
her daughter 1mmed1ately said that he was one .

of the three Grlngos 'w1thout a doubt® at the

| party._ ) . _
" 32. GARRO repeated her story to Mr. Charles W1111am

THOMAS, -an Emhassz political officer on 10 December_lSGS:‘J

22
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In September 196§§@fter her return from abroad, she went
NS .

e
to a party, accpmpanled by her daughter, at the home of

RubenfDURAN,[emph;;is added]. Ruben is one of the two . i

hipthers Qf Horac1o DURAN, who married her cousin. She
/

NI,

met 0 WALQ ahd two other young Americans. At the party
she wéeQalscouraged from talking with him. Other'guests“-. |
were the Cuban Consul AZCUE, General Clark“FidREs,'

SllVla DURAN, who she later learned was OSWALD S mlstress

while he was here, Emlllo CARBALLIDO and a Latln»Amerlcan

Negro man with red hair [emphasis added]. In November 1963

when the identity of the assassin became known, she and
her daughter went to the Cuban Embassy and shouted
magsassins” and other insults at the staff there.® Shortly -

afterward, she and her Eaughter were v151ted by a friend,

| Manuel CARVILLO [or CALVILLOI, then an official in the

-~

Secretarlat of(ghe thernanlon and were told he had orders
o ) -

-to escort themqt",a smallvand obscure hotel in the center
P~ \\/ <

&y v

that they eré§3-e- ger. When she tolg CARVILLO she wanted

of town. ?’kept there for eight days under pretext

to go to th;\Km rican Embassy and explain what she knew,ef°

OSWALD, she was told that the‘hmerican‘Embessy was £full of

Communist spies. - ‘w”£5_”"'_'fjg
33. On 25 December 1965 and 9 January 1966 in further»f;

interviews w1th THOMAS, GARRO.and her daughter»elaborated and

8 i . o
These partlculars were not conflrmed by 1ndependent observers

- at the time. : _
: e | . 23
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in certain,partigg§§:§ significantly modified her earlier E
RN

account. SngiiSpféq§nowledged that she and her daughter

RN - L .
had bee;g$§tg:vieweqi§§ Embassy officers to whom she claimed

) e N >
theY(Qian°t<9iYﬁ;a very complete story because the

SN RS -
Embagsy pﬁficgrs did not appear to give much credence to

anything Shoy said. | _ Af;gﬁ
~ 34. It developed that GARRO and daughter hadlbggﬁi F”
JAnterviewed by the Lega sl

Her information had been similar to what s {?f_ ed(in;ﬁgr

account to THOMAS but had not been substéﬁ%iated:hﬁ&iﬁggiries.

. Q R (_\'“b
The FBI representative therefore considered thé\mgtter closed

and reatfirmed his disengagement from the matter to the cIA
_Chief of Station on 27 December 1964 and to the Ambassador
on 25 February 1965.

35.  The Embassy Polifical_oﬁficer,_however, persisted in

his interviews and reporting. In a memorandum of conversation,

13 July 1966, GARRO iéghyified the place to which she had been

taken by CALVILLOFés:tﬁéfgofel Vermont. (This detail checked

out affirmatively. -GARRO was at the Hotel 23 - 24, 25 - 27

- w2 e ' | g
and 28 = 30 g@ye;}tbeg:i]_%é.) In anothexr, on 7 February 1967,
' NS Cf\ N _ !
'GARRO's g'*ﬁiéﬁi Wicdissitudes with the Cubans are set out.
D) . |

- And fina§;§$ “ﬂéé%@HOMAS's retirement from U.$,5G9verhmen£_;?”

- service, the Department of State, at his~rgqﬁést;'.17¢ ﬁp

- .

28 August 1969, disseminated to CIA and FBI a compilation of

. ) ) o . RN )
his reporting of the Elena GARRO interviews. ’
| . 24
® o » -
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"~ “36. There the matter rests. GARRO's chronology of the

- contact with a local Mexican journalist,
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events she described.as having occurxed_in the Mexican capital

in September lSGBMEeVerucoincided with the confirmed data

of OSWALD's presenee there.g Her story, however, had two

points. cogg?uant with\ailegatlons by others regarding
«sz
OSWALD: XY G

\%"

a. ARADO's allegations regarding the
Negro with the red-dyed hair [this detaii could,
however, have been gleaned from the
Warren Commission's published'account of the/;#

"D" case] and : : -4§?ffs>_ggj_g ;
b. SllVla DURAN's later claim of<(f\
/" : ety i
intimate personal contacts with OSW SO AR
QQV O
37. Beg1nn1ng in March and amplified\in M§g>$§67, the

American Consul, Benjamln J. RUYLE, in Tampico developed a :

P onl

Oscar CONTRERAS Lartigue, who claifled to have encountered
OSWALD with other pro—CASTRO students at the
Un1vers;ty of Mexico campus in September 1963.

38. Inm June 1969 CONTRERAS was interviewed by a CIA

officer:

He.stedle& iaw&at the Unlver51ty of Mexico
- for th;e;: '\J \Japprox1mately 1960 - 1964 He
'belonged to avciandestlne'pro-CASTRO revolutionaryE:g'
grqup'at the ﬁniverSity.' Regarding the OSWALQ;QFf
. - ---25 :
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case he was extrg?ely cautious and although he
was not able Qﬁ?wg&llng to glve dates and

2 ;
names, he g@hd\ﬂswﬁ_n visited the University

\}tly after the Cuban

of Mex O
N A\. >

<;§féfu§§gy im a visa to visit Cuba.
@ qu:n.rles regarding pro-Cuban
revolut1~ ary groups at the Unlver51ty and
was dlrecued to CONTRERAS and his friend. | !
OSWALD met CONTRERAS and four other persons- :
as they came out of a round-table diseuseion

held in the faculty of Pha.losophyr OSWALﬁ r%iﬁ

told the group it was urgentvtﬁatﬁhe vxsxt -JKN

" visa. He requested aid from EDNTRFRAS' group.
CONTRERAS and others mistrusted OSWALD because
they felt he was a CIA prouocation.' The group
allowed OSWALD to accompany them the rest of the

. day, that night and part o{ the next day. OSWALb
was very lntroverted and‘epﬁEared to be slightly
crazy.' OSWALD madq§no ment$5n of an assassination
(fTV‘\*Q nﬁi§%e9p01nt he had to

travel to <i;;;a§a£éiy.. _

39; At th:gggbl h FBI knowledge, the matter was

plot but kept

turned over. to ‘the MeXican authorltles who determined that
CONTRERAS,was indeed at the Unlver51ty'of Mexico but only
26 S
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for the years 1959 - IQQO and that he had been publicly

r\
associated in protesﬁ aet1v1ty for the Student Revolutionary

!

Bloc (BER) in January 1981 However, the group ceased

functlonlng"as suchaxnctﬁe middle of 1962, and
Oscar gsiﬁRERAS wasvnever one of its leaders. No further
(\\\/ o5
-~> \
work is te&)xn the files on the CONTRERAS allegatlons.

Apart from the unsustained claims made by CONTRERAS about

his own presence at the University, there is an addiinnal
elewent that undermines the credibility of hls acconnt-
OSWALD's Spanish, which was barely adequate~to get him.meals

}_e~perm1tted h1m to

near the hotel, seems hardly likely to iz

carry on for an extended period w1th‘g%gyiverslqy'student :
group. ' i

27
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31 January 1964

MIMCRANDUM FOR: Mr. Jo m%a.u

SUBJECT: _ szsi*mtisn Developed by CIA on the
,.E(ctivzty of Lee fHarvey CSWALD i
<= Mesico City,. 29 September « 3 tmaher 1563

PNy

\/ as ,Trn-tru Heel +o Harrea Cemmissiom

: NS
\C \;\? /\/~ ‘ :
1. Iam enclosi ‘\‘\&preseutaion of the u:fcc-ma.twn

developed by CIA on or lee Harvey CSWALD in Mexico
City. We bave included in this paper only hard, scbstadive
informoaticn, Asy judgments that are mada represent proe o
fessiomal evaluations by individuals who have worked over
the years a3 specialists in their {ields, Speculation, rumos,
and vagus detail not directly related to CSWALDS activity
have not been inchaded, L

Py

2, Purscant to our discussion on 14 January 1764, I
have given the encloswre an agprogriate classificetion, The
compramise of this matarial in its presemt form would lead

; -  directly to the destruction of cwrrent sources and methods of
\ ' this Agency in Msi.co aad elsewbere.

( ' | s’ﬂcumm :Numbg, Saq"‘ 803 ¢ "(si.gned) |

L  for Fotx Richard Helms

| ' | : -f.ei” . am 197’8 Deputy Director for Flans - U.\/
1 ‘q

Enclosure © ~ ¢

».uv('n mv.\-ﬂ'i

Orig X1lao Addressee wlatt v \ lb
1.« DDP w/att
1 - WH/3 (Mz, thtten) w/att/ o

1 . 8R/CI w/att v :
1,1/.- Chief, CI/R&A w/att/ | G‘P(

_ CI/RGRoccaﬁc/ 3 January 1964,: _ . ,
. . 56" '
| ATT. L W 20!-2?(245
| | o | | "‘""'Sl é"&-—u\. (f“

L. -
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Information Develonad by CIA an the Activity of b3y
Lee Horvey C3VWALD in-Naxico Cu.y .
22 Sentomber - 3 Tctelas” 166
RS =
-~ o "3
I, OSWAID!s Act:.vx j ?v i.ca Cn‘.y

Qs _
1. On9 Octo%me C’IA aiicn in Mexico City received
N ;
the following information fromm a relizble azd proven source:

Au American nooaed Lee OSWALD had contacted

the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City on Tuesday, 1 Octobes

1963, He bad spolken in halting Russiza te the Soviet .
Embassy guazd, Ivan Ivanovich OBYEDKOV, to whom -

he szid he bad visited the Embassy two days earlier,

Saturday, 28 Septomber, Ho asked whethc': there had

been a reply to 2 telegram that the Consul with whom ke
had s'p'okan. but whosa na.me:’he conld m_:t"rccall, had

promised to sezd to Waahmgton. 'OBYE'D"COV had

‘ a.ttcmv*ed to eataclmh thc .m.n.ity of the Con..u.’. with
whom OSWAI..’D had ..:‘...ced-v x.. i had been a d N3 ;...;I:-:.on.

then it had Frebably bcen' KCSTIKOV, osgz_nxov,

R T Y

.‘_

. - ‘. e e
- u EE X Yo PO TR ¥ 3 1]
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after a check with Soviet Coasular personnel, assured
OSWALD the telegram had been sent to Washington but
no answer had been received,

The information was forwarded b{\ﬁ\ lo to CIA ‘Ica.c.qt..ar..ers
[ N\

_ /f\
t.ho sameo da.y it was rccew;.n’? NN ;’J ' . -
/\ - \
2. A file chee_k in W..s.nnngr;.v}hxch i routizg in thase : T
SR S NS
matters rovea@d the possi}nhty ofan ident tity between the Lee

Ao - _
QSWAILD wko had 5p9,:e;;..w1:h OBYEDXOV, and presumably

N\

2

with KOSTIKOV, and the defector returnce, Lea Harvey OSWALDS  ° |
3, On 10 October 1963 CIA Headquarters dissemisated by |

*  ezbla the report in subgiantially the form and in the detail
indicatad above, in para.granh 1, to the E‘ederal azoncics whose

jurisdictional interests had been established 'by a review of

OSWALD's file: the Federal Burcau of Invastigatmn, the Depart-

"% The CIA filo oa Lee I-:a.zm.y CSWALD was opexed on 9 Decomber
1960 to accommodate bmm'a.ch:.c zformation developed by CIA in
responso to an inquiry from the Department of Stato oz a list of
American defectors in Soviet Bloc cou::.t:ias. OCSWALD !5 was

_arnong the names in the list, The Department of State inquixy

- was dated Z5 October 1950,: An interim reply was given by CIA

. on 3 Nowember 1960; 2 a fin3l reply, on 21 November 1950, Us:i
ez=ly October 1§63 tha contents of tha OSWALD file held by CIa -
consizted erntircly of press materizls apd dissemications :

_Teceived from the Departmexzt of Siate, the Federal Bureau of

 Investigation, and the Navy Department, - -

WARLEEG Hoand 0 o
SENEITIVE SOURCES AND :

{
i
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mcnt of State, the Navy Dqga:tm*-:.t, aed the Immisration and
=
Eal
Naturalization Sermc 3o

a5 included in the repart

noting tu.e likelx.hood bt..a sw;ecﬁ Lee OS\'IALD, was

/‘,'

. pr ob.,bly identxcal thh the formm Marine who had defected to

N N
>

tho Soviet'\U_niox_x.m 1959. (The report dissemipated by CIA in
NE
Washington on 10 Cctober also iuclud cd & physical deseription

[0

of an individual who was belicved to have been the QSWALD whts\(\\

bad contacted the Soviets in Mexico City, It was sz:b_;;cq::::’;:: SRt - |
. {

established by investigation that the descrm?.aﬁ c".m not pc.:'t £r'a.' v

he v

to OSWALD,) BN
e . !

4, On the same day, 10 Cetcber 1963, CIA. Hc.idqum:crn
sent a lengthy cable summaxy to the Mexico City Station of the © e
backzround information held in the Hezadquarterst file o

IALD Axn instruction was mc:.u..led for the Mexico City

Stztion to pass the substance of its 9 Cetober repozrs to tho local
represerxtatives of the *arre Federal dem.rtmen..s a.nd a.rrem:zes
that had been given the information in Wa.shington. "I'hia

instruction was immediately ca.rnecr oul.. Intlns maaner the

{nformatzon on OSWALD'a enr.ta.ct w:th tha Sovxets on l Cctuber

e

was passed in Me:;ico\C;ty o tnea.moa.ssy, the FBI representative,
——— >

Lo .\ R
A

“tha Noval Au.a.cm, anrl to the office of ..Le Immvr'a.io:x and.

Nzturalization Service, There were no regussts from *ecz-:s tc of

the report {or furthor izformation or for fol.ow-un investigation.
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5. Aftor the asszascinaticn of President ¥enzely and tha

o

rrest of Lee Harvey OSWALD, an Intensive review of 2ll

AN | |

available sourcos w23, u::de m..ccz-.* Iz Mexico Clty to deterraine ' '

. /"* LT i
the purp -"“oa w ‘\.L—Drs v‘:.i'.‘.:. . It was learned that C3WALD @
\4\‘f) \ L ‘\) . : 1

had 31.‘&\ d tho ‘Cubaz | Coasuiate lo Mexico City and bad o

taliiad therze w%“..:\a. clc.r.c, -2deszican national, nomad Silvia

DURAN. After the cssascination and the publicity about Lee
OSWALD, Sllvia DURAN had told a n.umber of reia.t!.vos and
irl’.e.nds that she hod talked to OSWALD about a Cuban visa, ’
Silvia DJ‘.‘#. AN and hex husband, Horazio DURAN I\.a.va. >0, wera

detalned and questioned by t.ze Moxican pohcc: 5:0.;.1 23 to 25

Navember 1963,

6. After glviag some of the details of her own personal

background - she g an adraitted Leitist sympathlzer and bad

formesx ly worked for the \a.c::zcz*.r.—C\.aa.x Instituta of Cultural

’I»L...ions - Silvia DURAN said that whken she first heard of the
\ o

2ath of Pragident Ke:m'.dy ,sﬁé\ een depressed an 2 thought

the assa ln mu..t ha.m'becn.a zn..nug:. Yhen ske Icar"'ed that

bo wés assoc \mth the "E‘al.:\.‘-‘lay fozr Cuba Cornml»cuc" B

S | |
she didnet b e;t.. : ._-.-‘- . : N » S
7. She ..a.l..ed. a.'Bout the case to her hu;ba..d and whcn cne

heard :hc name of Lee CSWALD ...c:‘.:‘.c..\.d she recogaized it as

o DU W W g R &
899 . R} TR e i |
VARNING RGuiee ¢
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the maa who had come to the Consulato about two months before

to get a visa to tra.m.z/t,} \&n his way to the USSR. She
AR

realized that (I;echnd said n wasg married to a Russian and that
ha W@nged to the X u‘jslay for Cuba." group. She checked
\') \\, - .

hey ul\e on hr.m ln the Con'"'la.r archlves and from the desciiive -

v \) - -
data, she w sure it was the samec man. He was short, bland, -

poorly dressed and his face got :ec‘. when he talleed, Iie was

denied a Cuban transit visa because he did not yet have a Soviet

viza, 2ad he was told to get tho Soviet visa flrst, bat it was noted

= that this would talke about four months.  She had asked the Cuban -

Consul himseli, ‘Euseblo .‘;ZCU... to talk to OSWALD and they
had an argument when AZCU ed OSWALD to leave \de:;ic:_o
instead of waiting there. The Consul had phonca the Soviet Co_n-
sulate and talked to the psrson h...nahng CSVWALD's case, who
had said it would take about four mcnths to he::.r from Moscow

about the Soviet visa., The s Ktemoon, OSWALD had ccme

@

bakk again and she had ¢ same thing. S’-:.a gave

OSWALD a slip ""je,. wlth, é:; ine and telephone ..umber oa
_ it in caso t@%/ got his Sowlé} visa. He did not call back, she sa.ld.

8, Silvia DURS‘\\I‘S huscund. H ora.clo DU‘-'{AN Naval. ro, ga.va
essentlally the same story._ as h._e had prev;ouslyncard it from

his wife after the assasslnatlon. He had never bhad any persoaal )

.
- e 5 \‘J\ L SRS an

3«; S Caets iy ""‘l:"’;

Y pow 2ed - o g

<p p »v -p toh —0,- J‘ I\\l\'D

- contact with OSWALD.

ATART L o
RS PR M A B }«'r c:)_q N\ OLV...)...._.- o

- - B R - Y TR E . - - P PIRLN . toe o

e o e0cariz

-

PAGE 139 of 212

COFPY NO.




13-00000 -

 EPAODUETION
PROMIBITED

o
. . p———
¢ ';’ pi e toe l
Y . Ji Yy W
% .o e

9. Siivia DURAN was reiaterrogated by tho Mestican police
from 27 to 29 Novembez m:t che did not change or add materially

/. N

to her story ub.(m‘ C.;W Q..D
(’\

(Q/\R A l-nown th._‘.: ‘c‘:.e* Culban A.mba.gg,.ggz in Mesics,

\)

' - 1l - We axg zeliably i 3 tlmc;ng:‘s@e-jmﬁ e

day after DURAN!s relecse, Cubaa :rce:.de.& DQTJI‘*ICGS suczied - :
> - !

HERNANDEZ ghout his revort, HERNANDEZ cgr.‘.'i::mgd.- that \

there had been an aliercation between CSWALD 2nd Consul

AZCUZ, DORTICOS made 2 persictent but unsuccessiul cfz‘ort

to deter.mine from I—:...;\A\.AMEZ whaether ta.e Mexican authorities

hzd que'tioned M.s. DU.\.J.N ...oout money, or thought that the

Cubans bex@pazd OSWAIE nvg...éy.

12, ,Qigm fongw-un investigation p*c:luccd the following

corfirmed rX\z}}a which have a bearing on Mrs, DURAN's account: -

a, 27 September, In mid-afiernosa, Silvia DURAN

. informed the Scviet Embassy that a mals American citizen - .

had requested a visa to transit Cuba on his way to the -

-
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Eoviot Union, She deusived to hinow who the Amorican had
: ~N
talicad with 2t the Sov;c. Consulate, Also, she indicaisd

N
F°

s dool,

. that the Cuban Go'nau!_.g.te could grazt kim the visa and

- hY
5, ® Y o e 2 -
M;ﬁgg-mmxgrattow&cmds if tho couceasion of a Soviet .

s e e B

ﬁu:su‘.m to her inguiry, Silvia

DURAN received 2 coafirmstion from the Soviet: {m%y
: : that the American bad be..n to the U"SR izmta.lL.txon. e
: = -~\>
' Bad shown them z lettor from the (Sﬁvxet Conaul..te xnv
g | | oo
: Washington indiczting that he haé;‘}teen/}qgg z\.vg&(tin;; a _
visa for hrnself axd Lis wifs to go to the USSR, No '

o TTateee leed »amad

g 7 - answer bhad come f{rom Wash on, owevcr. the waiting

period was somctimmes fowr oxr five monzhs. The American
zlso had a letter attesting th.at ke was a member of a pro= .

Cuban organizztion but he .:... imed that the Cubana

would not give him a v*..sa. unlcsn ko ha.d. a.Ire..ay recexvea.

'a Russien visa. RS ”5
Althoush thaAm rzc 1; Waa atill at tho Cuban - .

\f\;o“.,
Consulate, Stlvize t@.&b‘f repcated th..t sae dould nm. aive

J

ima tra.n»u. visa unlezs & Soviet visa was forthcon-._mg,

‘notwithstanding the Americanis wish to go to Cuba to wait

7 J-—o«'-—""‘. o - P
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=T 1 R PR I Pl el
. . \'(‘ .’1.\: ?s‘l .::.::lk.c. .
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there for his Soviet vis X Lccording to GURAN, tho
VERC

PN
American kncw ,xre cne}/ uba and sho izterded to
. apnroprwtel / ..nno..a;m"h American’s caxd, The Soviet
)

echoed her s;mtfmen.. that the Amor:.ca.n wog not
was 2gain vigited

of '@\g-\l
v
Imow
N\
ember, Silvia DURAN

e AN,
Oy

st the Cubaa Embasey in Mozico City by the Amer'ié&n‘\s

secking a Cuban transit visa, Mrs, D g;'B.AV contuctcc't a.‘-
/‘:

least two membders of the Soviet E?nb..asy arnd {..cxl:.»az’cd

T

ation ‘oc"wccn cae 6f ..he Som.t;‘as a.z.d the
\r\>~/

) American, Canvc *sing in poox Russi the-American

& diroct coaves

stated that he alrecady had been to the Soviet Con..ula.te
‘and bad loft an addresa, The Soviet official replied that
he was aware of that,

The American susrested that ho
bad not known his address then, -and he had goze to the

Cuban Embassy to ask for tha address, because they had

it.- The American then acqédéd to the Sovict oificialls
invitation to come by a.nd gwe .hem the add..e"a.

d, 1 October, Inm -mormnw an unidenstified

in:l'wdv.a.l spc«..l\mg'b¢a :en Ruscian, contacted the Soviet

Mi ',r Attc.c\ho in Me:::.co Cxty. He sa.xd he ha.d. been to

GUC2(1
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tac Ewbassy tho previous Scturday (28 Septemaber) axd
had talked with 2 C“o'..s‘:gwho hzd said they would cond a
. telegr:.m _to'\‘-’ashingt:ﬂm:—t;\h:d there been a zeply? He
wa.or ae,,er::ed'to the anﬁ” ate for the informaticn,
\ \ " -. . . .
These udd:tzoml m:*.te‘rw.la ware nroraptly discomizated in '
) Washington by\éxe CIA to the Whiie Ilouse, tho Depertment of :
o - ‘f\
State, 2ud the Federal Burcav of Inv cs.m,:'. en. AN
e. 1 Octecber, Sce paragraph 1 2bove forl.fea
OSWALD!'s contact with tho Soviet Connul..»c.
o ?jf
II, Veloriy Vicdivairovich LOSTICOV o
" . 13, I ia believed that the Sovict official with whom
OS5V ALD dealt in Mexico City was Consular ﬂs"t‘_cac Velexiy
Vicdimirovich ZOSTINQV, born in Moscow, 17 March 1933,
& pactograph of KOSTIKCOV, is attached, In his letter of
SN —
9 Novermber to the Scmet‘-Gansulate in Washinrton, QSWALLD
s
wrote about his "mee»mu @Cow ade XOSTIN {szc)_ggf_;he
Soviet Unmn in Me\ico G:.t*n Mezxico, ” There is na uf.icia.l
of the S\/avxet x:.moa.ssg,m Meziceo City with 2 name resexbling
\\)\/ /:,.,'.'S:y s
WKOSTIN', othiy ¥han Consul KCSTHOV. S
14, KOS'I'IK.OV is the sericr cfficer of five Sovict
‘Consular representatives who decl with visas and related .~ '-
. e s e TTR
N i . hf?o?@; i
Clga s I SRETETE SOURCES AR ]
Tt B T emonsilvoryiy 8
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TALKS FAMILIARLY UITH SUSJ AND INVITES I TO FRESS COMFER ENCI-1 B4

" 0.
bon Wt

’\n
=

TURE AT HOTEL R:.FOPMA \"‘ A CUEAN TO SP“'AK. S MAY WITH GUACaL U

'PEREZ MACIA OF COBEQNACH)\I RE UBTAININ\: (U‘\‘DETER 1INED) VIsa.

(x5}

JUNE AND & JULY urITH OSCAR‘jANTAELLA, FORD SALESHMAN. 7 JUNE wiTH
Juan GARCLAT AND FNU PEREZ oaozco, DODGE SALESMEN. 2 AUG CALLS
ROGER orepnossp'r KATZ: or "FRANCE FRESSE™ TO mvnr ro 'SOVENS mhso ."
CONFERENCE. ‘}‘@“AY AND 16 JUNE 1962 CALLS EDHUNDO JARDON OF PRENSA
LATINA TO GET TOGETHER. 14 JUNE ASKS SPEAK VITH DR. GUILLERYO
MONTANO ISLAS, PROMINENT MEXICAN PRO COMMIE LEAD“" WELL KNGuN
HeS. 22 JUNE HE AND TASS REP ANATOLIY PAVLENKO INVITED. TO LUNCHEON
BY HEXICAN PRESIDENT'S PRESS SEC HUMBERTO ROMERO. 25 SEP IS INVITED
TO LUNCHEON WITH DR. IGNACIO CHAVEZ, RECTOR AT UNAM. 3 DEC ACCEPRTS |
INVITE ATTEND BUFFET FOR FRESS ON BEHALF CARL J. WI@AIL, U.S. |
NEWS AMD WORLD REPGRT. 23 JAN 63 HORACIO CHANCACLINI OF UNITED
.NATIO'\IS POSTPCNES HIS APP@TNT\EENT WITH SUBJ. 19 FEB FNU SARINO °
CA“R’RA OF INSURANCE. FIRM RE ‘EAY"IENTS. 8 MaR INVITES CaNaDIaN
NEWY SPAPERMAN Jom ALIUS 'Lo s'mé DINNER. 38 AR w.srs AP2SINT HENT

e o 0 S WSS -"""‘ e

WITH RICAPD(& POERY CERVM\H'ES, PRGP?INE\II'.LEFTIST JQURNPJ IsST IN
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\\ - hgend

 «CLOSE FFEQUEW c?,&w SOVS.- 15 Af\D 17" MSY IAL‘(S 'J'I!;'\ NEYW YORK
KE

e roiy Ed

EDY WHO mvnz&suw—b*xwya 26 BAY. 13 XAY

TINES S REP PALL
DIRECTOR OF VOZ DE MEXICO AND PCH CENTRAL COMMITTEE: tAN BANUEL E o
| TERRAZAS GUERRERO, ASKS SUSJ FGR SOV FINANGIAL suasm\'+ 23-uayT
| SUBJ CALLS JOWN RETTIE (SEE MEXI 4743). 14 JUNE: cnu.s WELL xmcm

d‘ f'

" LEFTIST CLEMENTINA BASSOGLS TO IN"'!:.RVI“!\' HER. ¥ 14 OC’" TNVLTE:;

" e @ wmana
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MICROFILMED

? "" =7 [
TO : Director /-\ bele -

Jedsral Bureawor -Javestipatioan
ttention: e, .;, >J, Papich

\@a
??s-
L =

P
F‘:

B

\, Tzcd Deputz,niractor {Rana)

\ LN
N\ NN,

TG (LY, l, -2
Ridas BIZT, Sovt
3235 .L” [ ﬁi’” £
(R

Fus RS

JUBJIECT:

1. as Attackment A—~L‘~3/a. resumne of the observed

23] L;ct.. es of Valeriy ViadimirovicE'TOITIRSY and lyan Gavrilne

~gl-2 o icn}‘:;zm‘s?airapot:mnyar able source ia Haxico City,
E*.an_*‘_nuas"gm -

ceasul |

e Mitics ' 2 aontenber.
Ve m e ?}:‘3_ .‘ S 8«‘6, 25 "3mbel' lﬁé)o i\—& uRI‘"V i-rav.
Se W G374 with XOSTIZOV to Horthern Hexico curing the early part
amie beiw  op centember 1983. Scurce reportad that during the period
A CawteE  pnder review the observed activities ofOZCSTIZLOV and ALZSRITY
f Gr,;;f.u:> appeared to be normal, a3 did the acﬁv ies of the entire

_ Soviet Enbaaey ccnplmt. PR

r\" S

2. Forwarded as Attach@nt Bvis a resume of telephone

calls placed to and irca m ..ov:let k‘aasay ocn the afisrnoon
£ 22 November. Anal : at ealls ‘made- -the morning of

22 Yovember and the . and< aftamoon oi 33 November ro-

wvealed no pertinent é\:\:}olns) ;‘-«
3., Technical survei of the homes of several kndwn

and suspeacted Soviet intelligence ofﬁ.@ers produced no perti-
nent i.n:!'ornat..cn.

o 4. Forwvarded as Attac.hnent Cis a list identifying tha
Soviets whose nxaes appcar!.nattachnentsA:mdB. .

3. Becauss of the ez‘.:reae gensitivity of the enc‘oaed '
inxformation, we urge that the source data and the information
te given the rost secure haadliing possihh. This dnformation
i3 for background use oaly and may not ke dissenina ted wit..out
pemi.aaion from this Azency.

_ \ 2
T GOV | ot st 8T622
. Ny, : for FO!A Reytew on APR 1976
C3CI-2/778,891 _
cus.smcmon REVIEW | SEQ:’%ET ._

conoucreo o 24 MAY 75 NO FOPEIGH DISSEM b3
B e_.xwoer cL sv.€z22.38} . .;0\. _-;gcl;\{_g |
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Enclosure A

18 ¥November

0857 - Alferiev onters Eabassy alone (Ceparture not noted)
(\(\\\ . ’

1556 - EXostikov anterﬁ‘alone . ' -

1629 = Koetinov degarts alona

1356 —(KEatikov enters~alnno

'1711-@ Eéstisov departs alone . |
1759 = Kcsxikav enters alone

18 Hbveﬁber

1210 - Alferiev enters Embassy alone
1312 - Al.f;eriev dsparts wi‘h Garmaschey
_1352 - Alieriev and Garnaschov return

1413 = Kbst;ﬁév depazts alqma \

?
1333 = Alfertev enters\alnng Pior departurs not noted)
\)./

‘1853 - nostikav\eumers alone

20 Hbvesbar

No coverage

21 November

2 0852 - Alieriev enters Enhassygzitk wife
' ' x...’.;.!*‘

NU ‘r'B L"*)‘ 5‘33&5
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0815
0317
0549
1133
1206
1240
1310
1341
1353
1427
1630

0353

0504

1003
1018
1028
1030
1250

Zostizov
Alferiev
Alferiev
Rostikovw
Alferiev
Kbatikdi

-ﬂéostikav

Ebstikov
Alteriev
Xostikov
Eostikov

Alferiev

Rostikov

Eostikov
Kostikov
Zostikoy

-KRostikov

REPNI@HB@TUON

enters alone

departs alone

enters alone
departs with Shubin

departs aloae . , _ -
entars vith\Shubin )

departs ig»éar driven by KG3 chauffeur Kalinin
entors with Ealinpnin

entors alone

departs alone

enters alone

.82 ﬁovenhar

enters Imbassy alone
enters alome

has dizcussion with Shubin
departs with Shubin
entars-witn»Shubin

departs witﬁ{f“°” and Shubin

Koatikc#&,wtfe and S:\ in return

1302—131 - Koaﬁiknv.speaés in- garden with Kazantsev'

1236 ~ Eostikov departs with Shubin, Shpakevich, Turygin,

1402 = All ahove retnrn

| RE@@&HGW@M RN "mlsloféia
PROGIBITED

driven by Kalinin

s e —\rw-- .
5y -.1’ it
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3 }Jﬂ F{"B’flﬂi} pmnra? '
i
1402 - Xbstilkov talk iag in garden with Alferiesv, indreyev,
and Turyzin
1432 - Xestikov departs ;n car with family
: NG
© 1432 - Alferiev dcpartq alon°
1435 - nlfgrftv en«érs ne \ -
‘/)(\ ‘ (/\Q . -
1568 f;ﬂ&fexiev aepaxﬁs§§
S \3 '
1517 = Alzexiev egters alone

\ _/
1539 - :‘sos-ﬁ\ikov entsrs alone

e November

1130 - Dostikov sgeaks with Kaz:u_:tsev‘ and Shubip
1133 = Zostikow depai-ts with {azantsev apd Shubin
1200 - Alferiev entsrs alone

240 - &est,.d.ov, &a.«.:xntsev and .,nnhin gntoer

1410 - Xostikov p}ags volleyhaXI’with:\atskov Shubin,

. : . RSO A
1425 ~ KnstiEOV'speakg%?Q§§ﬁﬁﬁin and Slavhov
1420 - Xostikov departs with Siubin and Romacchenko
' 1440 - alferiev departs alome

24 Fovember

1100 - 5“\1..eriev enters EBM@SY alone

1207 _-_'J.ostik.ov enters wimﬁ’-, _ aad Shubin :
N0 FOPEIEH Disse
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1326 - Alferiev departs with- saé'n“galev
1410 - Alferiev enters wi‘h Skengalev

S
1440 - al;eriev%(ﬂostikov. aazanf}ev and 2 unidentified
\\\\/

Soviet vis&tcrs dggart (A's car)

-

.
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o . -
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Enclosure B

AM 22 Rovember coverage of Soviet imbasay normal.

3% 22 Movenmber coverage follows: . "'\
. - . J.\s"-.)
1250 = Cuban Consul. Al"mdo Hirnbsi D*a.. asiks to sSpeak
wvithk Yatskov. Latter ayvareatly unavailable and
Eoatiko® comes on line with-following csnversation

ensuing \ih,ma.“lm~29m it 1l i
FeeisH rorgivqiagvfér arriving lata.
3¥3iR: Did you recover the suitecase?
' X0S: Yes | .
MIR: Then it was arriving on the other txip.
KOS: Yes

4IR: I called to tell you the fnllowing, that regarding
. that matter that we had talksd atout, to see if
- ‘ ' wa would spend Sunday in Chagultepec Park because
ny wife iz preparing sone food to eat there.

KS3: I'm soxrry but 1've just =ade plans for another
: . txip and I'm leavipg this vaf-y dg. « <0 please
2orgive me for not beinz zble'- o go with vou.

E”IR; '1'd like to ta.k{ to Pavel- Yats&:v

/

X0S: V¥ait a minn@p. hetll cene amgé\?”

#IR: I ha's busy I'](R cnnc la*er, but 1’11 be
- available for th% half hour at telephone
- Ho, 11=38=47,

Z0S: O, K.

- 1334 -~ Reporter requests sta.teuant. _Unidentitied chiet'
_ . male refu.sas. : -

1323 = Female implies to Eukharenxo that the Soviet Anbassador
- ' " has sa.id to nake no\atateaent. _

'-1445 - Yugeslav_ Anbassadar V‘gahov calls and saea:as with Soviet
Anbaaaadur Bazarovw’ in%%sian. Talk briefly albout
assassi"aatton tell:l:z; each other what they kxzow, which

SO CERRET

Hﬁ Fﬁ ﬁl Biss "

\\)

!
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1543

et
12,
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1744
750
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;G'ua&dentnaed m;ephsm for fulharenks, told he isa’f
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F i
" 8 & iu

NI FOREIGH tiSSER

Lt

&

ﬁppears to e conly waat thay 2ot 2rowm the rudis.
ntiiied m&man advisea Sovists of assagsinotion,

n;ocnf”f'ed eyor*er csihs for Xazantasv, advised
,;hsi &a.natsav naf?;n, »ill be back doruay, 0S20-1-1(Q.

1n.

\,\/ . . i ‘-‘
LN '\) e . -
Uhiden”iiied fermale reporter told Soviet Zahmssy not

woriking today, Saturday or Sun-ay. i

Taporter calls for statsment. Jone given.
Dazantsevy cails his residence, personal éall,
Reoorter isld to zall back Yonday.
Unicdentifled male asis ;gr*iéénov; Mot in.
ahove calls again FGl:T | |

Seporter tald call bhack §°Bd=;;mw~'

a2
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1. ZIvan Gavrilovich’ﬁbF“?I f

2. VYaleriy ?ladlmiragichjinaTlgcv
3. Aleksay Ivanovféh- Gamém

4. Vitali;/Bbrisovich SEEBIH

/\

S. Yuﬁlx<amitriyeuicH\KALINIH

\ /’\\r "‘.'—'.

) AN
X

'

6., EBoris

7. Vladinir Ivanovich SHPAREVICH

vich RAZANTSEV

8. Viadimir Ivanovich ASDREYEV

S. Viadimir Vasilyevich TURYGIN

10, DPavel Antonovich YATSROY

1l. Viadimir PORZEUNOV

12, GCennadiy STROGANOY

i3. Nikolay Petrovich SLAYROY

o

14, Viacdimir ROMANCHEY xof .

15. lev Pedorovich SHENGALZY __
16. Oleg Maxsimovich NECHIPORENXD “s
. 17. GSergey Semyonovich XUKZARENED

i8. Xikolay Sergeyevich LEONOY
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Attachs Consular Cffice

Consul

Attache

Chaufieur

Counselor
Third Secretary
First Secretary

Third Secretary

“Attaehe

Code Clerk
Radio Operator

- Code Clerk
Second Secretary

Employee, Commercial

- Cffies
“Yice Consul
. Secomd Secretary; So-

vist Iinformation

bullecin

Third 3scretary
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im H:f HS? E}SSE“ Zaclosuze 3

’." ") i

Culan Consul . Alh‘euﬂ .Aim:zbal 2iaz asks to speak
with Y.u:s’sov Latter a3 parently unavailadle and .
&ostmwﬁg:mee on line with following couversation _‘ :
mﬁn’\g; fa:uil:lar !om "tu" _ "
B08: Fox;gva-ne for arriving late. Z
#IZ: DVid recover .he suitcase? '
K&5: Yes
#ik: Then 1t was arriving on the other tzip. : ,__
063: Yes |

MIR: I called to tell you tha following, thet regarding
taat matter that we had talksd aboul, ts seeo if
we wanuld spend Sunday ia Chapultevee Park bechuse
ny wife 15 preparing some food to eat thers,

#Gde  {'3 sorry bnt:'l‘?:*ie just m:"e plans for another
trip and I'm leaving this very day. So plsase
forgive ne fcr not. be}.ng anle to go with you. .

HIR3 x-a likxe to tal: to Pavel Yatskow.

Z0S: ¥ait a misute, he'll come now.

HIRA:  If b»e's busy I'11 call hias later, but I°11 be

availaivle Tor the next hall hour at telephone
E:D. 11.108-'47.

LS: 0, K. 3 o B L

(\ . ]
Zgporter roquests stateneat J n}.dentiiied chiet , :
=ale refusmes, BEAR .-

Femnle mplies/ to Eu.h.n.ranko\%t the chie* Anbasaador
has said tmka Do stata&e—nt. ' ‘

Tugoslxs m 'nahov callis a:nd speaz.s wita "oviet

Anbtasgsador Talk triefly zbout
aspaasinating T eac;h ather ':hz* tr.ey km. wm‘.ch
Py ub ]
br.zﬁ
AR
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appears to be only what they got from the radio.
Unidentified woman advises Soviets of agssassination.

Unidentified report%r a.sks for HKazmantsev, advised
that Kaza.ntsev not m, i1l be back Monday, 0%0-—1«00.

. Unidenth.fed ma’e 35.{3\ for hu..s;.arenso, told he isn® t

in. PR N . . 5 C.

.

/\\" ’ - \\/\/
Unidemi:fied female’ reporter told Boviet Eaxbassy not
working today, Siturday or Sunday.

Reyorta\:\.\\calls for statement., HNone givén.
Kazantsev calls his residence, personal call.
Reporter told to call back 3onday. )
Unidentified male asks for Leonov. Not in, .

above calls aga.in

RBeporter told call buck Monday.

€y
e
| S |
e 1

Iy

m Favnr ¥ B awi -

6002031
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NO FOREICH DISSEM

ATT2CZZ3ZAT C TO C3CI-3/773,381

Ivan Gavrilovich ‘.1.?231"?\ = Fravda Correspoandsnt _
Yaleriy Vladinirovich KOSTIEOY - Attache Consular Office
A:e.:sey Ivanovich Mm - Consul

vztaux Borisovich smxsm . = Attache -
Yuriy Mﬁ@u& RALTNIN - Chauffeur |

Boris Aloksandrovich EAZANTSEY - Counselor

Vizdinmir Ivanovich SEPARAVICE - Third Sscretary

Viadinir Ivanovich ANDRETZV - Firat Secretary

Viadiair Vasilyevich TURIGIN - Third Secretary.

Pavel Aatonovich YATSXCY - Attache
Vladinir PORKHUNOY - Cods Clerk

Ge_mnac_uy STROGAZCY o - Radlo Cperator

Nixolay Petrovich SLAVEDY ) -/c:bﬁ:}':aem

Viadimir RCMANCHENED _ -7 - Second Secretary

Lov Fadorovich //” e ﬁ’?é??g’ Commercial
Oleg Maksimovich ' mw = ¥ice Consul

. \)) '\'r\‘\._:. =

- Secoad Secretary; So-
_ viet Information
Hikolay Sergeyevich LEONOV °  _ 1nird Seeretary -

C SECRETT
Nﬂ FGFElGN B!SSEM

cotel e
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. : : QUATET POWARTNT NIOVICE ’
N SeCikd POST T L YTloanD BT

T . - S "’w///

(_‘_-\ﬂ\-m.—:~~- \_ _._\_ '

23 JUL ...

MEMORANDUM FOR:1 Mr. J. iLoc Rankin ’
CGeneral Counscl .
Preslidentis Commicsion on tha
Assassination of President Kennedy. -

SUBJECT: | Leatiiarvey Oswald

W st l
“l. Mr, _‘J_gmes Y qubeler of your ataff phoned me lagh
Friday and reqiested that: GIAB uraish the Commliasion with an
affldavit ranpact!ng tha: o gl énd circumstances of a photograph
of an um.mwnv[nqwtdual \su ich was furnlshed by this Agency to

the i"g.a?c;,nz Bq:moi\ﬁvestxhatlon on November 22, 1963, L
('\ \\' ™ S~
2, 1 rwa.rdlng an afildavit with thls memorandum

which I trust will satisfy your necds. Because of the extreraa
sanaitivity of the source lavolved, ] have reirazinsd from a.cmn'r
furthar detalla, : v ;‘3

5. Che Central Intelligonce Agoncy recommends thato .
this shotograph not be reproduced In the Commission's repo.t.
because it would jeopardisc a moat confildential and productive
operation. In addition, it could be embarrassing to tho Indis
‘vidual involved who as far as this Agoncy is aware, had no

. connection with Lee Harvey Oawald or the nsmanlm.:tnn of
© President Kennedy, - d

4, In view of the above, a semltivlty h;dlcatar has booen
afflxed to this communlcation, N

’;' ll‘ 2 o8 -,.-....' w.: 3
& " - R ic:na.rd I-It.lms
' Deputy Director for Plans

@y

Attachment = a/s
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20 February 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, cr/R&x
RN

SUBJECT: Documents A;.ballable in OSWAILD's 201 File °

1. A machm \Iystmg oi docmments officially recorded as being
in OSWALD's 201 file wasy ed and is attached, The actual
machine work of this typi@i’s begun in 1963 but a few items of previous
dates were also recorded.

2. A comparison of the documents physically available in the
201 file and those recorded as being in the 201 file has shown that 37
documents which should be in the 201 file are not available in it. This
total is made up of:

... 2 dispatches
7 memoranda from the FBI
1 CSCI
2 State Department documents :
25 cables. _ - T

- i
3. Machme mquxrxes for the locatxon of these documents have -~
not been made. _ _ T - -

P

. ‘ ' DXcufnenP Number 5 Gﬂ “i’--} s G : ' |

. M o ' for ;OVA Review on - JUN 1976 -
P \v\ - | B

e o

T

VAMREE T Vi
ool W

L%’ g
260 N\ CHEDY

"cGCQFSS'

‘REPR@@M@MN o me
R@[H]UB o poasTl ’
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¥, Jo loe Rankin

N S Would you ploase be good enough to telas . L
e phone me on Mendxy, 9 Iarch,. which tixe I T,
P)" assum youwill have hed an: portunity ‘bo T e

: __gzanca(a‘bthia matezial. o -

 Gmren@

;6826363

'[REPR@@&H@EJON _ 'K S pmieaun
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XARZ~22 595
' C" Mﬂ.v‘ C- "{'
'
MEMCRANDUM FOR: Mr, J, Lee Rankin -
] .
SUBJECT: IcfoRr=ation in CIA's Possession
.7 Redazding Lee Earvey CSWALD ;
e 8 ’ mﬁr to Novemmber 22. 1?63 - .Tre.-\;-a..‘ﬁ-;a( . %
- ”‘ L -'T‘!.‘-/:ﬁ‘!"""'-"\- Cgmm: T :

1" ~This refera to ymn- letter of February 1". 1362
addresseifi:\tho Director of Ceutral Intelligence which bas
been pas to me iox reply.

2, Paragrapn three of your letiter requested the Agency
to supply the Commission with a report on ixformation in the
‘Agzerncy's possession regarding Lee Earvey CSWALD pricr to
Movember 22, 1963, The request was predicated upon the
foctacte on page two of CIAYS remort to the Commission dated
31 January 1964, entitled: 'Iniormation Developed by CIa on
the Activity of Lee Harvey CSWALD m\fexico City, 28 Sep=
tember = 3 Cctober 19634, .

bere is att:.éhed an exact reproduction of the

opening saeet-dated 9 December 1960, Tke entize
dossier carries the securitp classification of Secret and
consists of thirty documerts arranged in chronological order,
Cn the basis of clearances Srom the Federal Bureau of
Imrestiga;inu; the Department of State, the Depaztment of
ifavy, arzd the Immigration and MNaturalization uervu;a.c,‘ci-go
were queried by us after the receiprt of your le...ez‘. wagfe
able to malke available exact copies of all matez'xals in tl.e\

~ file. up to eaxly Cctober 1963. Th..se mcluie'

Document Numbef qu g

- Lbnf_‘! ool Ladegt:

1ATT, _--“f .=.~._ "ZL&C{}?‘:* SV e 239243

REPR@@&U@?ROM o YR
PROIBITED  paste
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a, Seven docu::xents received from the Tedaral
Bureau of Invest:.ga‘twa.
b. ,’Een doc ﬁenta received irom the Department
Of \me‘ o AN
A

y?c. 'Lwa docu;n’enza received from the Department

<\§: Ui .
? Omne document {a name check reaquest} Srom the
Immigration and Naturalization Sexrvice,

e, I our newspaper clippings,
f. Five uzterml Cia notas.

go CIA report dated 31 J‘am:gy 1964 to the Commisaion
which covers all substantive: dmﬁsnmenta aifacting CIA.
in the matter of Lee Harvey CSWALD from 9 Cctober to
22 Novemm 1963, The repurt\\ icated the disseminationse
b of information developed by G% were made to other
| Federal agemwes/du:ing tbat‘ penod. Thia Bem, as was
pointed out at ti:mg is particularly sensitive arxd beaxs

appropriate sensitlvity indicators.

4, You will note that almost all of the documoents carry
rmacxings required for ClA's internal records processing, A
few of the papers contained tha rames of our employees or
idemtilications of specific organizational components, Ve have
taken the liberty of blocking ocut these itemns as they do not bear
oa the substance of the Commission’s requast.

Richazd Hglms
Deputy Director {or Flans
Attachment . ) T
Ortgma.l & 2 - Addressee ' Lo C/CI/SIG S
1 » DDP Subject " /r/- C/CI/REA
1 -~ DDP Chronm Y:ﬁ Y 1 ~C/WH/3

. C/CI . U 201~289248 _
CI-RGRocca°dc/ 7468/4 March 1964 (Inventory of documents. conta.med
_ in fxle attached for all but ag_n_r'e_g_a_ge) o 20' - 2 3({2%3
! | : |
: T m——— - e - - — —
Lozl 36

REE@R@@M@MN S e
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Inventory of Documents Cortained in OSWALD Dossier Forwarded
to the Commission

~ , /.1, State Telegram 1 '\Io. 13u-:, October 31, 1959 (Comx.dennal) \/

v/ 2e Newspaper A:t:.cle £rom the Washington Post, Nwembe:.' 1. 1959

M v w3, CI/ LS‘I Inxernal Nota dated 2 November 1959 {oral FB1 name -

:r\'

¥ v/a, F i.g\gSe\me Desgpatch 234 November 2,_ 1959 {Confidential) /
. + 5, State 'r\iegzam 1358, November 9, 1959 (Con.fidez:tzal)
v vbo State Telegram 1448, November 9, 1959 {Confidential) /

«v ts Newspaper Clipping from Washington Post, November 16, 1959

b

b o !

+ w8, Newspaper Clipping from Evening Star, November 26, 1959

+ v9., DBI 49478, 25 Ma.y 1960 (Confidential) =

_.r_

v 0. Internal CIA Bzooraphzc Profile dated cxrca M.ay 19@0 {Confidential)
~ 11, Letter from tb.e Depaztment of State (Cumming) to DDP (Bissell)
‘ da.ted October 25, 196@ (DD/P 0-5679 ~ Secret)

: " :’b\-d«.‘ﬁ_ A it e
¥ 12, DD- Response to Sta\.'&“m Zl November 1960 (DD/P 0~6003 -
: ‘Secret) o B :
.# 13,  Internal CIA Request for C}nem.ng of 201 £ile, 9 December 1960

(Seczet) | g, T

% /14, State Memorandum of Conversation dated. Jannary 26 1961 {QuUQ} -
X vi5, State Instruction A-273, April 13, 1961 (OUO) /

~ w46, Foreign Service Despatch 806, May 26, 1961 (OUO}

- AY. ;Foreign Service Despatch 29, July 11, 1961 (QUQ) \/

~ A8, Dmgzlal, July 13, 1961 (Confidextial) -

[ ogpt]
o

ha &}
s

ATT. | ti XAAZ-22595

o
[ #5]

261-2592%3

;,;:;S.{ 33
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e | | " XARZ-22575

¢ Mav C4

TN\

»/19, Internal CIA Memd'for the Record, 28 September 1961 (Secret)

v ./20. I‘axeign Serme Despatch 317, Cctober 12, 1901 {(ouoc)

v /E\i, J&"b \Iame Checl(/Kequest, December 5, 1961 _
Sz, WMﬂsage 20197/RB/3, 3 Mazch 1962 (Confidential)

v /23, D\IA 1624, 26 April 1962

w /24, Newspaper Clipping from Washington Post, June 9, 1962,

3 25, DBA 20883, September 7, 1962 (Confidential)

26, DBA 51407, 10 September 1963 e
\‘\b Lhe .
& »27, DBA 52355, 24 September 1963 ? Mivewbow 15,3 = dave wded”

. [ ,)ﬂ- "
, .28, DBA 55715 (oumber uézgfar), November 7, 163"

&7 perelan 166 5TAK oL Ao
v 29, DBA 55777, Novembez: 8, 1963

v ,/30. CIA Summary ’-'!.enort on Actjiv'u:ies of OSWA._.D in Mexico City,
dated 31 Ja.nuary 1964 .

W

uuL2040

R[EPR@@HB@MN et
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lﬁJAHEtl_ i§d32

O . . ( "C,LASS!FIED MESSAGE f-( . 1262
“:'? Erich W. Igenstgalf}é?xﬁ ' ' ROUTING
UM —~ v !
!'9,“ ] _-:_;é'sx:g}n./G 5 NO INDEX RYBAT SECRET : ’Sr
:"T:{ : & Tan 1044 ] FILE IN CS FILE NO. 3

) PERLIN FRANKFURT
EROM: DiRECTOR : T

o . OCP, D/DCI, DDP, ADDR,-C/ClL,C/C1/S1, VR | g/} _
0 ' : INFO | | bff - _ )
BRLN : FOY  FRAN CHEDIR o
N . - '._ ‘ .u'
RN 82725 -
C emEEAT GPFLOOR PN /{{"V o L
i -: AN ,_‘ -
RE: BRLN‘:‘»ZG? (N 90848) 2 o f;’ |
. . . . . ) & :

SRR

DOES NOT D SIRE LONG-RANGE OFS INVOLVEM""NT SUGGESTED PARACMPH“ :
3 REF.

END OF MESSAGE

C/s COMMENT" *Regga.b has number complex f1nanc1a1 documents and
persoral problems ‘which leading him consider return to Moscow for further
study in cinematographic institute. Believe he would definitely return if
encouraged by us and that he suscaptlble to recruitment as KUBARK agent
du?:md Moscow sogourn and poss1b1y' as long range asset in Morg¢

- .RECORDS OFprcEp

CLASSIFICATION REVIEW
STAYP COND n_R 9 MAY 1g;
The fhmwm ucTep on_* 0 MAY 19, [

L{S" ..?'ig CS COPYau thoriseqa. ‘%E_mma CL BY.2/2. 2_0—7]

‘or FOIA Reviaw on Ww 7975 ;:"_f-‘ '_ | | S-"nea

Jacz!ment NUMDET comasmsarcges

L

e

T R.0. 51 . p., .1-" g
D-200-5-41 e Y/ 27
v e W 2892 o
/4/‘:—'; £E \gﬂlrc.—’tu.c- re es.ructio,, cite L
| . - :LfT 0pringte o
: ~ bc/al ’}P Tahtl, o -
'ﬁ"
7, CIWH f{ W: ’L (A.uv( S e
/7 JzzLaz.u
. ADDP © ' COORDINATING CFFICERS N f0ur s - -
. °'RELE.RS'!NG .OFFIGER o . C . ) . “?‘"hz::‘ﬁ:t;n: - .... AuT”DEFNFI;;cE?tT'“G
REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE -ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED . C°PY Nﬂf

Gub?rtil
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— R@Mﬂ@ S | D 2573

P TN - B e— LI A,



REPHODUETION
PROFIBITED

7 : C oy
) VAV

/—'—;———\
IXAAZ - 2}7—@5 /
\__-__‘/

MEMCRANDUM FCR: Mr, J. Lee Rankin , -

&
SUBIZCT: 2erozts on Activities and Travel

' af\% Harvey O5WALD axnd

‘ Mas;?:n Nikzoleve CEHWALD o= T‘m NG \ FO¥ ¢

A - *" Ln v ey C—-MMlS-: VT

/~1 Reference ia m;d’e to the second parag:-aaa of your.
mema;ﬂa:z/:_ dated xz February 1964, and the second parae
graphaf v mm&ra.ndum of 16 March 1564, relatrve to
dlasemmt%m%f inforration rmade by CIA to the Secr

Servicae,

2. Immediately after the assassination of Presideszt
Kennedy Cia undertook to assembie through its stations ia
Europe all available data, inclnding informwation in the files
of other govermments and intelligence services, onthe
traveis and activities of Les MHarvey OSWALD and Marira
Mikolevma CSWALD, This information, as it was collected,
{ was made availablas to the Whits House, the Department of
State and the Federal Bureau of Investigalion, Copies of
these messages weré;a‘lsg,aen:to t}w"Se::ret Service,

doqunN juewnoog

3. Attacked to this memorandum are exact copies of
two teletyped messages relative to the travels ard activities
of the CSWALD= [Attachmerts A and B}, Paragrapasgand h
of Attachmxment C are paraphrased, In Attachmen: C, QUT
Taletype No, 85715, are found references to two other tele.
typed messages (OUT No, 85182 and OUT No. 85665) which
c‘.-*scrzbe one Ru:}:a:d Thorsas GIBSON, a negro Jmn-mhst

| 8.6l Nnp Mo mapmoy wo_aio;
~129

126

T M vy

B ;1 vl M 3 ' ? Rf? TJ:T:D TO CI/FH
." | ; A | R | | :1?/_qﬂﬁh¢ /Afﬁ/
.:)—_ RATTS, ’/?/« o R SR _ PO ) o .20.}#2?:{2%?

0002r~n7

REPR@@HB@E@N " C misen
R@I}ﬂﬂﬁ S b asig
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now residing in Switzerland who has been active in the Fair
#lay for Cuba Committee, Paraphrases of Mo, 35132 and

Mo, 85665 are included aa Atteicimamts D and I, Access to
origical texts of pa.raphr;&aed n‘:e&ss will be provided whan
members of your staff visit hingley, The information on
which paragraphs g and h of A":a\ch:ne::t C are based was
received at QLA Headquter‘a m)Z? November and disseri-
tated on }8“ Navember, _ \& (v

.'~ B . \>
\In.s mamnraadum and the attachments contain

very aensxziva\mfgma.an which has a direct bearing on
sources and methods, An agpropriate sen.szthty indicator
kas therefore been aifixed,

Richard Helms
Deputy Director for FPlans

Atlachmentise
as statsd

Distribution: PN
Original & 2 - Addressee w/atts,'*\ \)
1 - DDP Chrono wfattsJ ’
1 - DDP subjectw/atts™ -~

- Mr, Rocca w/atts
C/W&G wfatts” AR

1 - G/WHgS/wl(atts B

N _
l1-20l- \<\ :

ci/R&A/TRHan/6664/zs. MaYch 1964

W
[ S 1
[ nd |
=
hans
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a2a

REPRODUCTION 00 -
PROMBITRD

2el-

AIT243

CLUEFKJ
page & (Y 170 ot 212

COPY No. _ S —



13-00000

} REPRODUCTION
- ' PRONIBITED

T T

- .‘\.-‘

Teletype measage, OUT No, 86702, dated 4 December 1%563,
filed at 1411 hours, to the White Houae, the Department of
State ard the Federal Bureau of Iavestigation, with copy o the
Secret Service,

SUBJEGT: Lea Hasvey OSWALD
fecordaof tb&f'ar’ﬁgm: records cifice of the German
~\

redem’ Repuoh: in C’olaggog Germany, show that Marina

' C’S'WAI.D crossed West Germany from

East G am;}? tc; Holland on 3 June 1962, ‘-‘he traveled by rail,

crussing into West Gerrmany at Helmstedt on 3 June and entexr=

ing Holland by rail at the Bemtheim c:oeslngpmnt. She had

Vi est German visa 694/62 issued at the West Germany “mbassy

in Moscow, She listed ber fizal destiuatwn as U, S.A Co:::me::t.
This confirms inforrmation from the U, S :.mbaaa-r in Moscow |

to the efzect that the CS‘ﬂA w ia.mr.ly t:ravelad from Moscow Lo

N

,uot:ez-&am by rail arcnnd 3 Juna Jr%a. Helmstedt and Benﬂ::im
are oa the main rail rouﬂa from Russia to Rotterdam. While
Lee CSWALD himself a.nd tn.eu- infant daughter are nod zecorded < :

in Gﬂrman recurds this is probably becauss little attentiu:z is > D

3)
_ paxd to U. S. c:.tu:ena anrd to infants in keeping tx,avel ‘ecards.. z
) S f/fhiﬁyf

S—— —_— s:r R zgipafg%a
ATT. 2MAZ chgb R

ettt o s e,

W\

4

ocarad

CEERODVCTON 0 mahem
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Tcletyse message, TUT Nao, 87520, dated 0 December 1553, _ |
filed at 1829 hours, to the '/hite House, the Departrent of i
Stale amd the Federal Suxreau of Iovestigation, with copy to the . .
Secret Service,

SUBJECT: Lee t:aﬁ%\cs ¥ ALD | -
,»- - \5\) i
RS Re.fa'-ence m madw to our OUT telegram Na. .;67%2 of PR
/‘ T a . o i
ﬁgece:nber !‘363’/\?!':1:& gave icformation on tﬁe travei o.{ ;
\—) > -\.’.v/

.-.nmgos"mm {and presmrably alsc Les }:arveyf;SWALD
axd their d:mga:er) acroes West Gerrs ,any on their return
from the Soviet Union, Iaformwmtion aow available from Dwich
aut'a.oi'itiea seems to condirm this, On 3 Juna 1752 one
Me TS eA..D. listed as 2 mmale Dussian ..uz..en, erzersd The
?aetherlands by train at the Oidenzaal bm-der psx:.’:.

Comments It is belu:ved that tha hstmg of this ,e:soa
as 'a rzle instead azfen:ale wasqgust an error of the border

iciala. Note tha.t O...demaal is ppposite Bentbema. the

Gezrman border point where Marima GSVALD laft Germmany.

as Pf}s

3/-thr-/ %/
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Attachoment G

e =
Telstype message No. 35715, dated 23 November 1963, filed
at 1320 hours, to the White House, the Department of State and
the Foderal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the Secraz
Sarvice,

L
NN '
LAY -

SUBJICT: 'rr:wexos Lee Harvey CSWALD

—

1 'Iaa follawilg information has beex gathered from

reixabla s:mrcas regardmg the travel of Lee Haxvey CEWA LD e
\--\ L TR

ale\ans&wia- . v’\:

‘\> -

TN !

a, 9 Cctober 1959: According to: o?t".icial R ;
. _(\_ . ' S - i

ritish n'avel records CSXALD ar-me&m

om:tl-ampton this date claizaing on his Laa&ﬁgu card |
tiat he bad no [ixed address but p).a.:med to rexain
in the United Kingdom one week for vacation before :
foing Sﬁ to "some school" in Switzerland, (Head-
quarters comment: Probaaly referring to the

Albert Schweitzer College:iﬁ;éwitzzrhnd. with which

"\

‘he is knbwn to have bee-n mcarrespondenca.) |

b 10 October 19:9' Accwdlng to tho same

aif‘..c:a.l Brui.sh .ravel records CSWALD leit London

his date ayau' for Helsinki, | I 2 ' -9
| ST248

ﬁs 'J | _3/'//"4/'\"/7(/

bl

p 1Y
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Ce -..ctober 1959: Stockholm zewsraper, Dazons

Nvheter, of..5 Nove::ﬂae. 1363 siates Lee CSWWALD

,_.pa.ssed tnrm:.ga Sw\aian du:mg Cectober 13372, Arxticle co
S I N~ |

Qalso adda M" ALD was unsuccessiul in obiaining ¥
\ \> 3% ° -

visévté‘ﬂm USSR in Helsinki which resuited in his | .

returaing to Stockholm, Two days afler ks arrived inQ
o

... Stockholm CSWALD traveled directly to Lisscov;,:/f"i
:. RO WY

Conciuding sextence of artu:la stales ""'h:.s 1;:‘.1:3:33

tha.t there was any reqmst for a USSR visa ?racessed

t!n-oughvnormal channels for CSWALD at any {ime |
during 1959, and source indicated it was difficult to
explain how CS‘"ALD mgm kave received his visa in

- two days without going thr:mgh nur*:.al chaznels, The .
onl v 4 concln.smn \vhich can ’oe drawn is that CS"'A.D
must hava recew-d hm visa dxr-cﬂy from tke ...,mnat
ambass; u_x ':tockhnhu whxch occa.sionany is done in -

special cAaes buz tha source had no evidence to canfirm

thxs assumption.

2-

e s g ee— e e i e e e e L

- : - S ~y
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d., 10to 15 October 1953: Accordm, to a very :

-”!: /'\_\\

reliabla b\ut eztzemekag se’nst"w-\,source CSVWALD stayed

; 1 .“' z{urkz Hotel where he stayed

E _, \ tioas'. apparcntly waiting for a visa to be o -
‘\ issued him by the So:zet Consulate in Helsioki., He ;
i traveled to tbe USSR by train, crossing at Vainikkala on
15 October, RN o

e. 13May 1962: According toa Dutch ufimm)

source, the Dttch Charge in Mcscsw ususd a trana.b
o \)’

visa to OSWA LD s wife on 13 },;h'&wGZ. bcir uéo-:da
‘reveal his wife was barn on 17 July m@\z&teaﬂ of
19 July 1941 and in Severodvinsk instead of Minslk,
There is no record of ker having actually transited
“The Netherlands, |

£, 1962: Official British recarda do not reflect
that CSWALD returned to the Unm States from the
USSR th:cugh the bni.ted ‘(mgdonr. hcweve'r. if h.e
were merely tranaith:g, xt would m:»t lave been
mcessary ior hun to £11.Lout a la.udi.ng ca..d. ani
thereiore thgre would be no record of hiz tra.vel in

_ t.ae official traffic index,

- -3-
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ge 1963' According to an extremely sensitive and

,\

reliable source, ox»?.:i ngn.:e. hMavia .»J""I:I AGE,
head of tha % erkg*oup Infar-natu: Cuoba" (Weo kg,“oup
Inf,ormhon Cuba), tnld ajn ;mplayee of the Cuban '

“mba;;)-r,in T}w Hagn; tkat she was sure she had met

\>\> _ -
'tnat Mr, LEX is Havara, who did the mm-der" .She

described bim 23 a wan of viclence and entirely full of

‘hate and indicated that it was possible that this man had

been misused by a group, Shs said sh;cha& writento
+GIBSON" about the bad imp.resaion sha had %&oﬁ thia
=z, (Headquar_tes.con.zmem:_ Please rafer to cur
teletype Nos, 85132 and 35665 for additioral information
on czéscn.; Later, SNETHLAGET told Castro Cubans
in The Hague that "Mr, LEE of the Fair Play for Cuba
Committee~ had been slardered and that it was a.hatha_v
person named Lee CSWALD who had done it, SNETHLAGS
seemed to be g}ad fo have heard tliis “correct” versicn,
{Hendquarters ¢ommoent: L-I.i-. LEZ may be idantical with ' L |
Vincert Thecdere LES who replaced Rickard GIDSCTN as

Head of the Fair Flay for Cuba Committes, )

EEPRODUCTION 00 mimeme
- PROMIBITED
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b. Acccrdi:xg to reMMMMzom SNETHLAGE
\J
was in Cuba in .l'a.zua.ry 1)63. and ac-.ard ng to an official

g

—

" Dutch source, sm again travsl’ed tg> uba for the May Day

celabzatmns@\l\';ﬁii. ‘f N

N

C By 2GS AN24 S

c“tzfﬂc |
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Attachment D

g
Teletype No, 35132, dated 22 Novembes 1963, filed at 1932 hours,
to the White House, the szartment of State and the Federal
Bureau of Investigation,. wx..h cony ta the Sacret Service, {paraphrase)

-
—~
N SR ey g gim e ames

TP iImR A v

O R YT I
SU‘"JECTf Leo Ha:rvey GS}?ALD K :
T -.,J».-u’ i Toovenz :
\:'( R - T '
1, Inconversation with a close iriend inBaxn, - -~ U7

Switzerland, on 23 November 1963, Richard Thomas r-msbw.-. >

remarked that OSWALD is 'one of us', CS‘WK.:.B a=nd uBcC\I

/—

kad correspanded two years previsusly, amt 6‘5 fALD ha:f
joirced the Ccmmmtee. {(Comroent: Reference ts\#esmahly

to the Fair Play for Cuba Cc;mxmstee.} GIS50M addad that be

\)

bad destroeyed all h:.s lztters ﬁroxn CSWALD, OS"%FA.LD is

CTAZY, GIBSON:tnen remas keé t.’.*.at he is happy tias he was

'.‘/

nct in Ne'ﬁ\’?fatk. He falt sorr-y for "LEZ" in New ‘Iork and -
‘\) e '

for """IB@." % \>\> 5
' 2. The_iniurmationgiven#bwewa.asuppﬁedbyan“
exfremely sensitive source who is usually reliable, |

3, According to other information that was available, -
Richard Thomas GIBSON, born 13 M;y 1931 in Los Angeles,

Cahform.a, is a negro jmn'mhst who has beemac‘xve in the

an :‘1-\;-
La Eb[f
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Fair Flay for Cuba Committee si?\ e 1960, Fe has resided
/(\/“\ \\\
since Aoril 1363 at Lausa.::ze, N 'uz%rhnd In this latier
ar :
country. Gl;&@@haa partxciyated In\the publication of ta
...... \ R
Fevoluion Afnca.ne(‘ v
oo
3
N omm g - ’ | o
wu Wil . : -
s - ACI2NT24S
02052
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: Attachrernt E
LT e _ r/‘)
Teletype message, CUT No, 35565, 28 Movember 17563, filed

at 1826 hours, the ‘mte i—:mzs% the Departrner: of Stats and
th= Federal Sureau of Imesugmo;. with copy to tne Secret
Sexrvice, (parashrased) e

N> |
1. Cur iﬂﬂ h ;.\}.” hagua bas renwted that on .‘

\J‘\st
23 Noversber 1963, = local Castroite named Maria SNETHLAGE

told Third Secretary Ricards SANTGS of the Cuban Exbassy in
The Bague that she knew the *Mir, LEE" {3ic) who murdered

President Xennedy, She descrided "LIZ' as a man full of bate

2

and vislence, and speculated that he 'I’ié&-beén "misused by 3
. - . ' !
g=oup', OShe said she bag\vé‘rirten oG BSG‘I {undoubtedly

PONE ) |
Rickard GIBSON, ﬁ\%ﬁ?\ciﬁuen of J.a.:.sa.nm, S vztd.e-'hm! born
Nyv Pont rki\“ ol

& 13 May 1935, a Castyo "\"‘r, who bad visits=q Thke
Netherlands recextly and !:ad been.in c:m:act beth with the
Soviet Ambassador and the Cuban Embaésyj'.
|2, Later that same day Maria CNETHLAGE told S crﬂ"‘.ary
SANTCS that Uhir, L‘.CL’ of the Fair Play for Cuaa Comritteer:
=4 been slaleered. The assassin had been an.ot..ea‘ person,
” See CSWAI..D.  SNETHLAGE is reported ‘to have beea in Cuba
» inJé#maﬁ and again in May 1903._,_‘3’.-_ | : A
o - - | T T 3/- Fla R 176
201-2372.45

.'/}T'T. 5 —)-‘ . l'xﬂ-‘AZ;‘AQZGO'

.}
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3, Lce

ording to Dutch az:x":sr ities on 7 Movermber 1563,

in talking about attacks ny Guban refugees agaiast the Suban

i msainland, SANTOS ‘-ad realie:i ':juﬁt wait and you will sce wiat

wea £an do.

L/wdn Happen soo::. A.;nea to be more precise,

{ to mave a nro—C&sMrcther in the U,5. A
4, 4 very sensitive source reports that altcr kis convers
satioms with SNETHILAGE, S/ -N'I:S was-ve "'y arcTy becarse she

fad cozta.ctﬂd hxm.

'm
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o CEPNTT | WARNING Mo 1T, T

. ¢ o\ | Stlitd SENS) son ﬂlc?’“f oop YRS

| _ ME!dons Myvolve i

XAAZ - 176206
MIMUBRANDUM FOR: M2, 3. Roakin

G..pe*-zu uommel
_-Preaident’s Commisaien sa the
L Aaaasﬁ.nabmo Lreaidarai Rammaly

® 311a§azioﬁa Rapagdins Indellizence Tenin
‘)Ci"-?@! is X tinalk, USSR as +V'GM&M\ 'H'-.-,( Tc.

"'Nd\v‘re.n Qomwss.:\ovx.

i
kd .-

Y
.y,

sabokiaga zmmg zehonl in } ﬁagai.. TL3R, have come 80 eh.. BN

aitzndion of the Ageacy freme preas reviews, Als :;fthsr' Bz A

basn A3 informal ingairy {rom & mwmber of thy Sormmission, o7

Hr, Indics, yery recently on this dutail. 1 this a;xpo‘-t’mity

to JIawnisi o the Commiszsion the wa#mtim\m:h s:h» #\"%'g’
mok - bQPivo . o “\\.—

TP
Z. A carsinl veoview of SLh files bas pmr.c........ s hard 3 g
Ialormation pegavding Sovist intailizence or sabotago trainine in » 8
Minak sinca 1947, Une item of information suppliad by o Soviet P = :
.,sfr.cm in 1949 reporiod the sxistence, as of 1947, of an Intelligsnce 3§
raining school in Minsk, No adziitonal details, howevar, were ~§. &
.w:z.ilabl-; rogavding its curriculom or location in Minsk, Informatien = L
’ de :'::.0;*:‘» from cur sonrces slacs 1949 haa not mantloasd, »asﬁz;rmeé. -
carroborstad the conti..ueq., azistanes of the inatzilation, =
_ 2.5 mkar *e&:rs,ncxa in 2 i‘iles 1o trafsing in Minsk relates § .,;_}
to the existance of @ sabotags schoed which functioned in 2ilnak gnii] —
b s..w.'vm ;23 att.&cs-. an the Soviad Tm..cm h 1941, aftor *m.z ‘) the ﬁchcol % e
-] =33 zg _4___:¢3§“g,_ a, .
oy i:-—z SpLTTS STDA e gLl _‘_:_'-'_" . i
niTDes gy ol 2 /}7 728
pes PUNIFTRLT 2iTV 4 o~ an
S e T A~ 5 Tl
| | WARNING NOTICE | ol 11 °
o QEpnTy | SENSITVE scurcss anp | ] EmmT
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training ln Minss.
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SUBJECT

/:_‘

1. Mtam&fwmwmlmmmttmwwm T

‘Fedeyal Buresn of Investigabtion
Attenticn: Mr. S. J. Papich

Deputy mmw (M) | | |
Poter. mm'a cmasm the Ketmedy Assassizatica ]

REPRODUCTION
PROYIBITED

DERYASTY on-scme aspects of the assaasination of

Px gna%nfrmw

As you keow, TENYADIH doYectad from

the X3 «Dout CERReirs agn, cnd his persceal knovledge is not - i
up to date, has stayed in touch with Soviet intelligence E
- developments o tha best of his ebility. His comeents on how
Lee COWALD snd his wife must have been haxdled by Soriet intell-
igence authorities while they vere inside the Soviet Unleon sxe
particulmla' jateresting and his suggesticos for tha-mt*a:ﬁng
of ¥rs. Maripa CGSWALD axe equally provocabive.

2. Hehmdecmwpasaonhisv*mxﬁmw Ine,

@m;mmmmmmmm conciusics

or recommendations.

2 857 cLASSIFICATION REVIEW

~ €sCI-3/T79,135
CONDUCTED ON.
Enclosures: Fer paragraph 1 e meoer cL svesdlol :
. . : . ] R .
C/WE/3/3.M.¥hitten: cuy . 12 Decesiver 1963
Distribution:. |  BASIC:
‘ Hone .
Crig. & 1 - Addressee
.1 -RI NO PROJECT
"1 - CI/LIA '
1 CI/RzA
- C/WH/3 ‘g ! A
| l m/ R Bawmant Number 7‘}
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SUBJZCT :  Peber SUGYASDN's Comserts on Preaident Semmedy's
dssassloktio

1. %esmwm;aymmu which fallow are
wmmmWMMW&QmM

-mm,wwmmmmwwmm 4
Pregidend?” I belisve we con male a good cose as to the precisa
mmmmmmmmﬂwymmm

0. ¥estern presmbve bekind the leedevship of tha USA
would sutomatically caseé up. Siiness Prealdevt Johwsan's Ioeediste
coneilistory telegram to KERUSECIEY, after the rardee. He uizhd
emtion that te USA was the chief ropepent o nob extending.
lcng renge credits $o the USSR, Extenuica of long rangs cradits
is vital to the USSR ok this Juwoehwre.

. This lsods ne into the nost pressing problem within

- the USSR. The Wesd persisitently undesretes the exient of the
_ Boviet irbernal situvaticn. It vas my prediction thst a8 o vesuls
" of the pismanogemerts of the 1963 barvest ond the CHICDN arguwesnta
that XHIUSHCAEV wonld reaign during tds wpotming Decssbeyr plonves
¢f the Commmist Farty of the USSR. Cup Presidentis desth thus .
mmammﬂmm'mwmmmw -

T e mtmamaiwmewmwmmm
mmmmmmmwmmmm

d. A nore emenchle feterica will strengthen XERUSHCHEY'a
hard in his ruming babtle with the CEXOG8S. Ee will thos have
m&ermsmtasaghisfm@peacefﬂcowmissupmw
totnstoftheﬂﬁm-aa' '

ww S ' : ] [

A .'j
e e et

BPRODUSTION oy, oo
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‘2.

e. Coneeivably soy of Presidsmd LETEDY ploxped
foms to gob even xape fiom with the Sovists diving the pre-
aﬁctimyearmthusaabota@aabytha?reaidan:bsm

. mscﬁ,etzwmmlywm the denth
&Pmi&mtﬁ@?mﬁdzmﬂtmthsmo‘m&wf“
as a strong Western leasdecr. m&cms@a "whet's
MMWRMWWM1me&?

m’@&mmmmmapm

ran:,‘mg po:i:at Zor cux allies. Fuothmmore, sd xors pertihend, Cen

mmmawrwma intellectuals who have
mmmmmmmum mtallac"ual Bhe
a@maﬁmnmmwmmmmm e ’

' " h. I the USSR hos ooy anbiltiows uisms in saxdpulasbing
u.u.mmmmmw&uimmmmnnm
to exzeexdate the Dresent diffeyences hetween the radleal lafk -
and Fizht in Seorica. In fack the USSR propeganda machine begys
t0 oy the mmder was coamibied by the yadisal richt ag scon as

" %o Pussin's c-.ncim, 23 the Sovist intelligence services

bove sxffered seme Tory real reveraes receatly vith PEIKOVBKY, ;
GOLITSTH*s defeeticn, thelr ignoxivicus expulsion from the Congo,
e&n Immmmmmmwammu
mﬁ&*m}.ﬁ&

tosmhcnthaspcb..ssemk b also say that CSUALD
w33 ‘.WaymmmuammuﬁmMm
memicabythem §
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“TETIiEd by e Soviet 1llagal of the KOB 13th Deparbment. Sticking

mms&s'awfmmwmmmm
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. ,‘__MM_@ e B could not use a Scovieds
citizen though the very real possibility eelsta SNt GSUALD-wom™

to csseniiala-~It was a good plun thet 413 suecsed.

'@ Ha 338 get to a theatar inich could have been his
pai&b&cmtﬂtbmmesslcasemm Certainly we

mmm, m&mmy&summ—

mmmwwmmmmmtﬁwQ
seatbafonaws:g* . T

8. mmmepm“m Tevorts
w»wmmm : _

b. Ee swwecessinily sllenced TSHALD.

Ca mmsnmmmmmm@.

" d. So lne a gool legend of tespormry insemity.

e. mmawmmmmaﬁam

' he mwmmwmmmm o
ths CSUAID agpeets of this cose 1f wa hemew the following sboudk . )
mmmmmmwmmwmm (sr..,b.,
and o. below offer thres possible coswvenrs 40 vhsgzmtim 'h,r
dmke@t«ohescm

. m,mmammms:acm

mammwgm o bis om; that 15, he wade this declalca

by hizself amd proapted by no cve. He possddly was looking for
o better life without kuwaing what the Soviet Unics really is.

N incavrnecd

' b. Seemd, after CIWALD's dlscheoze as an “wxleslrabls” \ . |
Prom the Mavines, he famd hizself in & difficult ord uoploassut w*‘*”‘*’l"z,
sitvation: 1b it posalbls thet in this sibmbion be wos notieed - _
by a gpotter dormrocyuniter o the ITllegals or scne ctber depari- . ;.H-o '
mtanﬁmcmsﬁere&aaapmiuemﬂimfwmw i '.mdn &
‘"iéi- B o ;13\ x(o (l
R SO Jﬁ-m

C‘;‘;"p S _ ' N x\)v
‘)‘ad;;L‘; . ’
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. "‘bymm—sma wro-Comsmist, pro-tobm orgauizaticn(s) ,
“Baving in =ind that he wonld stay in theo Covist Union Zor & fow
' m,mmwm&mmmm&mw

REPRODUCTIORN
PROMIBITED

recroitsont? The S5l inforwetion abouk (SWALD wes sent 1o Fhoscow,
Mm‘m'smmm&m.mcf%&wmmam :
t:*-.ez-a;cllamda&ccimta Lreite” hiatoﬁcswu t:a..z:gt.....

sard inviw,t:w

r orid

"g;;m

e whas

ﬂams

mfﬁmmialess*sbmea&maﬁvi@mhw

e M COHAID wenk $o lmcow, or was sent 1o Hoscow,

a.%mmmumhmw
ta go o ms«mm

B. %mmaw,mwhaemmmm o
cexlty tise, ond bhow much tize elopsed between these talls ard e i
ecatacts ond his opplisstical .

Ge m,mmm@mmmmmw .
Scriet visal -

. anlmgmit»wmm gat the vizal

£. Fhen end how @id CSUALD ‘rovel ;omm {air,
sen3 thyough yhich camtriss; in vhich comiyies, 1f eny, did

' tzmr@s;wmmmam}v

!m brstbe?, ralat:.m fricnds, neis}‘bm fon s § mm,
hcyﬁtzz!a, old vuddies, etel To whog ld (8WALD sxy zooibye

| beforn he lafh for the SSR:  perscanally or by teleghane, by

wail? mammrwammmymﬁmmm&muom
L“‘-‘(” - Fhem?
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mmmmm;mgmmmmm@mu fc:t)
3aing under the conkrol oF toe D, a5 Lue same Lioe BB wis uhder
heavy investigetion directed at cogwering the guesticn of vhy this
sapid Ameritesn hod come to the (HER (it dooma't mala any divfersnce
wharther they ixidw In advancs sboub (SWALD oo not; anysay, they
would ecndued such an Javestigstizn). Every rosaidble bit of infeee
waticn was taken Drom (SEALD zdosk thae UM, espeeially cboub his
sexviceinthew.nem eta ﬁ*themtiwa,mm

......

= mwmmwmcﬁmmmm,
tbearamamitamluim that CSHALD is clsey and 13 who
mMMWWMmmmmia

R

9. AfLer being a Tow weshks o ths I Hoaoow, CHRALD
mammmmmmaarmmmwm
o Soriet citizen. Than tha XGB to : i |
Wmhammimaﬁmmmwm,m

ozl ericon ﬁm . B W

hevefore, scmeubere in this period, MMt@cm . B. }
Ixbhassy sod repommesd his U. 8. cltizenship. After t3ds neb.. .
swa,ﬂmdmummBWMdj&m~0v
sccordance with his Induledge cod copebilitiss, zb the sawe

@ihmmam\w lm“: -m
N2 _
_ 11, Uben CSHAD shoved some dissatisfacticn the
,ucvia% wmyef life (1t 1s usual P Amaricans) mby*-
,,EAI&} kad a.‘a‘:aa-?yae'b his mizrl friend ($he KB probabl :hel:speﬂm

RN .
h¢ Py

N
\*«g\\“ | =
| | ‘-"'-'-”..f'}"'*_." ‘
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hin to find hap--to moke him bapypy s2d 1o mais moe that ho would
not leave tha Soviet Undga)--ihe XGB st the suoe dine coutimwmd
to train hin, prdtebly in ths way of an ali-Pnghionad Haxxiat,
talling hism that he wonld be o good figbter agninst ixgeoislisia
MWKWM,MﬁBW,m
exd others. 483 scomibers hers, vhile in this kind of tralning,
-~ a low lovel ense officer of State Security told hin that to have
- a betisr 1208 in the U. S. you bave to fight very haxd to bwy
o capitsl.su,aqmam&wm soyw;  togsther with
MR ezpitaliag,—yén hove £o bury all the millicoaires, ineludiug your
”_; mmwwbm,m(ﬁm this is nob a tall
\hogterys 15 13 the wxy in vhich State Seeurity cperstas with the
mmwmmmmmmwmwzm
m)- 0, 8 ugh ﬁmmm 1’&-“
there is nothing gocd in COWALD »-»f,»«- he ﬂwmim

.m,m@nmmmwmammaswmg%{
¥arwist to rebwn b6 the USA and to do socmething for cur camwmy - .
caise, such S5 o baly any Avericsn pro-Soviet crgnisations or; i
for instance, becems & memher of o Froe (Cubs Coempities o In
casae of orizis to do samething cutstaniing--that will be noticeabls

- grerpndere--sthet will prove that you are 3 resl Commeeist. Thon, -

- gstesvhare heww, 42 be wes alrveady a Sovied sgent o nok, the gixd
shoved up, o zhe wes tasys befursy, dut Dy this tize she was =
pregaant and CSWALD declded $o go to the USA. Then be was told.

After this 1=k, CSWALD sbhinted-adere is your fresdom? She ls ;l

zy vife, v hoave o child, sod I wold like to go. IS ke 4id
rake 2 big noise, they decided $o 1ot him and hey go; or if be
Wwawm,mﬁmwﬁﬁ@mm .
Iiiapeu-h mﬁiﬂmm,mmmﬁ;w

mmmmuwxm—ummm
whatber they svs Commmists o nob.

’ 13. "%ﬂm a® CSHALD's wife should be imdertaben
| 80 SOUN 8BS DO » Wita spacial & cn belpg paid the guestions
tc"m.lm: : _ . _ : m— : )
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a. Flyst, vho 1s zhe? Ber edvestion, professicn, oge,
foorily backgraund, ggﬂﬁggv
If sha waa anﬁ@nﬂﬁwgg»&mﬁg%%g
will take any steps vogsible spalret her tysveling to the U
Also, she mwmh ho aipellsd from the Komgomod, Hﬁgmvwwzw?.
gg#ﬁ% a peebey of the Inmexialist Cam.
ten, if che wis & member of the Xamsomcl sod this action 4id

ﬂ,\ - father, mothery .wnogu ooif gnﬁd pembers of the CPSU
NS - H&ﬂg
./\,...\\ R

/V B. To vhdech offices was she invited deftwe end aifter
/v gﬂaﬁmﬁ I she vas invited o swe official Soviet offices,
. and 1P these o2lces naked hir not to mvury o foveigeer avd nob to
. . ol

mﬂﬂgvﬁggw&u& &Kﬂ&ﬁng%ﬁgﬁﬁw u;.&w
. EB=egatothly aod guistlyy, &@ggggg

o ﬁ&a%»&uﬁmﬁa.gﬂu%w:ﬁrwg?%guﬁ_
hoveyer, éggﬁgﬁé 7

- ’ & gﬁﬁg&bg%gg
o vave the wilEsses to otk paorriage? How zeny relstives sad
friends. (of wife) wers pwreseut =i ids vedding and calebration. -
Yhat kind of gifts 433 they recalve ot the tize of mavrisge epd

-fros vhom? | Bhacw @id they taks up residence afber merriags? Wewxe

)nwau. ww«ﬁ 3 % o 2 poce?  Axd 4n vhat neighbasihoodr

c\ .m\._ $heye 214 her busbend, OSUALD, warX? In whet factory? .

gg&goﬂg Bow lcog 413 ko spend in Mosoow bew

: . . Fho vere bexr lmsband’s friends? mnﬁegngﬂ
__oa.wmﬁd gﬂﬁbngn.

. mﬂggg%aggég :

. . ﬁcaenmﬂggg the police statitmm & any ot Sowlet
. goverarent offices, iogetber or separstely? ((KOE: Thers is no
-  other office thm tbe FG3 which wonld maie such en imvitation. It
_ _uﬂwﬁuggnggm@nﬁ aﬂuﬁ..u _

Creatrnioa d

vent o Mtinek? iho chose Niske-did he or 313 somecnw alsel |

rn
o )
[ ]

A
[
(W
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h. How soerd (imtelligent) is she: Doss she Teally
apeck 2O Tngligh? Is ey Spglish bebbars then cha shows or
be#mthnnitsh@lwﬁwrm‘aammmm Or
VS

i. «'hz::ﬂaesohasayabcutlu’e.nm Sorizt Unions

3. D&wm&bwdhsma@mwhnshemm*m
Sevist Unimm? - I so, how does she Incy sbout 137 Them did ho
~geb 15! D14 ha have special permissics O carry & mmt DI ke
-7 bring this gm with hin soross the boedexrt  For your Inforsation,
2. npobody carries gooum in the USSR without the XCB eventwally
laarninsof:‘m. least of all am Americsm.
\‘( = k. &owmmmwmmmmﬁ
vk Swietvnim. {(Bors: For a regalar woxiker in the Soviet
Lﬁm,itisi@mﬁhlatomm@ to buy & tickekh and
o ey siod of prepsrations $o o abroad. :

1. Ebo gove imstructicns to CSWMD o eak for
Pinsmeial asspistopce =t the haricm%symhiarehmw
the USA?
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. mm&mmmmm&-ﬁ@tmﬁm B

the USSR IP 80, in uwhat clhaweh? Wawse iden was 137 Ddd they
bopitize thedrgsecond child, borm in the U. 8.7

' n. I COHUACD never had o peymmment Scbh bere In the
_m,mmmmmrmmmm » to the UNSRT
- - How moch @14 his wide oow about his plax £o retwrm to the USSR
: - via Gar

k. The inpestigation of the wifs chould be mads step
by step, keeping in mird ond never foopetiing that (SHALD as
: Mmmmmwmwmmwm
canstant combacts with crgmms of ithe I03. Without such
ohzervation and contacts with argens of the X3, ro foreignecs
mlimwithin%sma&d.m.

-’1‘3 oy Investigatlion of this case ve should not lose
- initm‘ciw.. T view of the cxtracrdingry circwsstances .
-7 swrrounding this cose, the m,wmemmcfsm,
=7 ceuld logically emoush request that the USSR provids all
oo evailable info on COUAID's story in tha UESR axd the [orwoss
T ef s, visit %o the Soviet Sbasay In Mexiso Clty. A frisnidy
mmhmmmmmamt. nd.g‘,;*lea:'n
aém &oalfrcatba‘-‘cri._tmly .

pace 193 o 212
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e DASLEY Mestp:r crs wWarX 1N 16 Januar

i Mavean »ﬁ”rﬂ ﬁnv.'ﬁﬁ?mff;?
s

: 'y J’fw [Am i Tons, Nerex [3ia Ligd Tad 1P Ty
_.5"_......:':..:'.' - ..;..‘..."-Li ~3, - tagd .--La_}.:a_, L SPER I S i ‘)""'”' T — !
MENCRANLUM OF CONVERSATICY R AR R :
N, 70: . Chief, SR
s_’ . . e [ \ . . .
'\\.:UBJECT: _ €XA VWorl: in Support of the ¥Warren Commission -

"Ga N 4 Balcw iaya’summary of the matiers discussed in our
yyae.ing"withuiess*s. Angleton and Rocca on tha evening of
15 &n.xarg;ul 64. In turn, Mr. Angleton was reporting to\us

he \subsfance of his meeting with iir. Allen Dulles, M, ;
J. e Rankin, Chief Counsel, Hr. Wellins of itke Justice” ;

- Department, ir, Helms aad Mr. Hocca, which toos.place on the

afternoon of 14 January 19854. e L

2. Hr. Angleton saild that Mr.|§ngiésa hnparonfly‘pro-
voked by press accusations that the W Commisszon’has

been dilatory, asked CIA for suggestioﬁsboianestions or
reguests to be jfcluded in a letter to 2 \SOuE CGovernnent.
This letter, irpm the Warrean Commission andVto be tr ansmitted i
through the Depariment of Siate, would ssek addiftional evi- _ ;
- dencs which is presumably availlable in Soviet files which o
could assist the Commission's deliberations. Mr. Dulles did !
not have a detalled idea of what he wanted to ask the Soviets +
for but did say that the questions should be "not tcoo tech- !
nical.” Alihough Mr. Angleton thoughit that the letiter should
be written only after the CIA report and comments have bean
complated, in order to make thke letter as efifective as possi-
ble, ir. Dulles felt it should go now, be phrased in gonerali-
ties and allow the Sovieis more flexibility in theixr handling
of the nmatter than would a more pointed letter based on our
concrete fipdings. r. Dulles asked CIA only for the guesitions
and not for a draft letter. HMHr. Murphy suggested that we ask ~
only for certain records xather than put specliic quesitions
to the Soviets. IMr. Murphy suggested that these might include
Soviet brospltial records connected with Lee Oswald's attempted
gulcide, city visa and registration records for MHMoscow and o
- Hinsk, factory personnel records Ifrom Oswald's place of employ- i
- ment, ete. AIso Ogwald's diary noted that his case had passed P
through two commissions in the USSR; we might ask for the i
" records of these commissions as well. Hr. Angleton said that . G
in transmitting our suggestions to Mr. Tulles we can include
‘any introductory paraor“phs or explanatory comments that we

F
4

:1(;12:.,‘;@%34,, rof’g‘-ﬁp?é_- c~.-f--. o |

P

Domment Nunbet == St e L a2 592 vy
‘ ' p&'{ Y S , ALy ..f L & ?
far FQIA Revisw n B s

i |

 PROABITED e

M
o~
40
)

~1

D aAs77



13-00000 -

REPHODUCTION
PROYIBIT

-2 - | 'E

thinking about thesa proposals.

felt necessary to explain to Mx. Pulles the direction of our |
(Note: X instructed ¥r. Wigrem to prepare a

drait of suggested queries, using the

assistance of DERYABIN and to have this

ready, -1f possible, by the closa of .

busines;>today.) _ -

S 3. RanLin stated that the Conmission wants to account
in detail, minute by minute and hour by hour, for Oswald's ' .
tine outside the United States. Mr. Bagley suggested that . E
the narrative chronology of Oswald's stay in the Soviet Uaion
be\ccnvarted t0f a chronclogy tabulation which would permit us
more .to insert.added details and dates as we learned )
of them{in other documentation which we can'expect to receive !
shortly. This was agreed. ; :
"5

(Vote: I imstructed Mr. Wigren to begin re-. /.
casting the narrativa inmediately 1nno
this form.)

4. BHMr. Rankin said that the Commission has a waist-high
stack of documents and reports receilved from the FBI and Secret
Service which CIA has not yet received. These include Secret
Service interviews with Marina Oswald, letters from Lee Oswald
in the USSR and other material. He promised to send this
material to Mr. Helms shortly. . : :

(Note: We will pass appropriate parts of this -
material to DERYABIN for further analy-
sis along the lines of his earlier work
..on documents already in our possession.)
5. Yessrs. Anglefon, Murphy and Rocca considered DERYA-
BIN's Initial anal is of Marina Oswald's documants, and the

wt bution.

CIA would be unablé T0 WAkE ANy neri-
ous analysds\of even hypothesis until some of DERYABIN's _
guestions been answered. Mr. Rocca suggested that DER¥A-

BIN's paper be recast into more of a gquestionnaire form and:

Mr. Bagley agreed, pointing out that DERYABIN's comment and -
speculation could be put off to the side as explanatory com-

ment on each question, as appropriate. Mr. Angleton and Mr,
Murpky thought that it would be desirable to send this paper

to the Warren Commission iln advance of other CIA reports with

a mepmorandum informing the Commission that we would need ” -
answers to this interim questionnaire in order to reconstruct B
a detailed chronoiogy of Oswald's time in the USSR and to : ' |
comment on his activity there. The Commission would be asked _ i
‘to procure the information from Harina through any Agency it

.might choose. .

et g ot © PAGE 1950f 212
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(Note: I instructed Mr. Wigren to prepare the
DERYABIN paper in this format urgently.)

6. Mr. Angleioh reported that he had asked the Commis-~
-103 representatives certain gquestions pertairing to our use
i de ectors in analy31ng the Oswald papers:
IR a. Was the Commission formally reguesting us to -
heve deiec&ors analyse the material?

\,

\ o

NS RS ¥h9 Wellins thought that the answer
§€ $o this question is yes. - However, .
¥Mx. Angleton asked foxr a formal

request from the Commission to this -

. effect. The FBI has stated that iits -
reporis are not to be passed to e

AEBELADLE, which may cause some complﬁ-.~_
cations. : ,?. _ ;\
SN

b. Hould the Commission be‘prapared to assuna the _

burden of responsibility if such: ‘#%_gdetector should disa- .

gree with the Commission's opinid: or-comeap with a
radically different hypothesis or intespretation?

el '\\-)
The persons present sald that the
Comisaion would.

c. If a defector who had contributed to the analy- 4 j
sis of the documents should be unwilling to appear person— .
ally and formally before the Commission, would the : 5
Commission exercise its subpoena powers against hin?

Mr. Rankin thought that if there was
a risk involved for the defector, the
" Commission would not do so. However,
Rankin promised to get a formal answer
from the Commission on this point. .

d. Will the clnésification we - pﬁt oﬁ oUr COoOTYeSe—
pondence to therCommission be ho“ored?

Tne\answer was that in principle our
classiitcation would be honored. How=

ever, \Mx.. " %@%_mawﬁm
that CIA s ou not hopa to evade criti-

pmOUCT T pasem
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6. Mr. Angleton reported tkat Mr. Richard Davis is repre-
senting the interests of the Deparitment of State in this

1n~uiry. Mr. Thompson had xuled himself out because he was
Ambassador to the boviet Union at the time of the avents in
guestion. : /»

7. - -'One matter~which had been bfought <o light by the
Oswald case was the need for a mechanism in the United States
Government to record and assimilate ocur knowledge of the Soviet

hnadling of American defectors to tke USSR. The Burxeau is '
apparently in.some danger of criticism for its falilure to keep ! E
an eye¢o§>9 swald after his return. Similarly . CIA has not H
systematically collected nor compiled information on Soviet } : |
defector handling. Berxrlin Base had kept a list of American |

defectors at one time, but thess individuals have not been
debriefed on their return to the West. »

‘ 8. The Commission representatives at the 14 Januarxy 1964
meeting estimated that the Warren Commission would need from
three to six months to complate its task.

9. Hr. Bagley raised the question of the desirability
of having DERYABIN participate personally, representing the :
'“BI as an interpreter perhaps, in a debriefing of Marina. !
| Hessxrs. Angleton and Murphy were convinced that CIA must avoigd
d rect involvement with this investigation. Although it is

gss efficlent as a method, we will conteg;agyrselves with ,
pattinn written questions to Marina to be y whatever !
Agency the Commission may choose to use. 5

-

Tennent H. Bagley
Chief, SR/CI

T
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- ’ XARZ- 271169 |
DRocca wote o HELMS o 23 March 1954 4

TR with DULZES s Al Haaj,,.

- e o i

Dick:

/3 't
© Had abrieﬁng at Allen Dulles! house on 8 oatmday'é-fter-— I

- noon, {(We wexre asaemhled to discuss hia tagi.ng session with

' )F;?‘”'DchMWWaWMW

- : ' o
York tonight. None of the cthers were pm-ssanx.) » o l

AWD showed me a letter ha had received !.rom Rankin

]
-

recently expzessing t.hs desire to rea.eh a modus vivendi in -

crdea- to alia.y the afnry of CIA's possible sponsorship of @M'Q..

activity. Thks poi.nt of the comnmmcatinn to ﬁ& was to suggest N

that he serve asc TVe as Mmumhgﬁmxgmon. 'I'he letter | - ;

. ontlmed altamtive possibﬂitias in this matter {a.iﬁdavxt from - ' o
. the DCI. etc.). _

' In my preseacs, Aﬁ?mm the answer:’

8. Declining” the invitation tt; sexve as file

reviewef for good énd sufficient reasons. .

<

-

-_.-:;;-_: b. Stating his»wﬁlingnasa to prunde a state--

-
L}

QUL ypp |0 OV VIO m'

: equiny wewWnoeQg
L EblFgle Tt T

»ment\_ur gwnnony to the Commiss;on with »espect to
\)J \\5\;\)

ledge of Oswald dm-ing his teaure as DCI, Hé -

his

noted in the tail-off of the letter that as far as he could .
of Oswald )
remamber-ha bad never had any knowledge e/t any time

_ priar to > the date of the aéé;séhaﬂnm Q@ {, g? R_% g’

33 B‘?PBS

e gt R Rock

23 Mcu_»ﬁj/‘(—
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